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Introductory Section

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

The following section includes the table of contents, Comptrolier’s
letter of transmittal, Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting and the State of lllinois’ organization chart.
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DAWN CLARK NETSCH

Comptroller
State of lllinois

201t State House State of lllinois Center
Springfieid, llincis 62706 100 West Randoiph, Suite 15-500
217/782-6000 Chicago, lllinois 60601
312/814-2451
December 31, 1991

TO THE CITIZENS OF ILLINOIS, GOVERNOR, AND MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY:

I am proud to submit the comprehensive annual financial report (hereafter
referred to as "CAFR") of the State of Illinois for the year ended June 30, 1991.
This CAFR provides detailed information about the State’s financial position at
June 30, 1991 and results of operations during fiscal year 1991. This report
includes information useful to taxpayers, the legislature, the State’s managers,

investors and creditors, and other interested users. It has been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") using the
"pyramid" approach to governmental financial reporting prescribed in

pronocuncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB").
Responsibility for the accuracy of the data as well as the completeness and
fairness of presentation of the State’s CAFR rests with my Office and other State
agency management. This report necessarily includes certain amounts which are
based on management’s best estimates and judgments.

The CAFR is composed of the following sections: introductory; financial;
and statistical and economic. The introductory section includes the table of
contents, the Comptroller’s letter of transmittal, and the State’s organization
chart. The financial section includes the Auditor General’s report on the
financial statements, the general purpose financial statements, and the combining
and individual fund financial statements and schedules. The statistical and
economic section includes selected demographic and business data, generally on
a multi-year basis.

The TIllinois Auditor General has elected to perform a “department by
department” single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit
Act of 1984 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits
of State and Local Governments. Separate departmental financial reports for
those State agencies subject to the Single Audit Act include the schedule of
federal financial assistance, findings and recommendations, and the auditor’s
reports on internal control and compliance with applicable laws and requlations.
The Auditor General has performed an examination of the accompanying general
purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards, and his unqualified opinion is presented herein.

The State of Illinois is formally organized according to executive,
legislative and judicial functions. The Governor is the chief executive of the
State and is responsible for overall administration of the government, exclusive
of the offices of other constitutionally-elected officials. The other elected
officials are the Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, Secretary of State,
Comptroller, and Treasurer.

The Illinois State Constitution provides that all elected officials of the
Executive Branch of State Government hold office for four-year terms. Pursuant
to the Constitution, officials who were in office during fiscal year 1991 were
elected in the 1986 general election until newly elected officials assumed their
respective executive branch posts on January 14, 1991 as a result of the
November 6, 1990 general election.



The legislative power of the State is vested in the General Assembly, which
is composed of a 59-member Senate and a 118-member House of Representatives.
Both the Senate and the House meet in annual sessions to enact, amend or repeal
laws and to adopt appropriation bills. The judicial branch is composed of a
seven member Supreme Court, five districts of Appellate Courts and twenty-one
Circuit Courts. At June 30, 1991 the State had approximately 117,000 employees.

An organizational chart, showing the relationships of the three branches
of Illinois State Government and those of the various agencies, boards,
commissions and colleges and universities which provide a full range of State
government services, is presented on pages xx through xxiv.

The accompanying financial statements are prepared in conformity with GAAP
applicable to State governments as prescribed by the GASB. This office supports
the GASB and has contributed to its formation and to the development of
pronouncements issued by the GASB through participation in public hearings and
submission of written comments and recommendations as proposed standards are
distributed for exposure.

The accompanying financial statements include all funds, account groups,
elected offices, departments and agencies of the State, as well as all boards,
commissions, authorities, universities and colleges for which the State’s
executive or legislative branches exercise oversight responsibility. The
financial activities of the State are organized on the basis of individual funds
and account groups, each of which is a separate accounting entity segregated for
the purpose of carrying on specific activities or attaining certain objectives
in accordance with specific regulations, restrictions and limitations. The
reporting entity, fund types and account groups are described in detail in Note
1 to the financial statements.

To ensure readability of the financial statements, generally only funds
with total assets greater than $2 million are presented separately in the
combining statements. Combination of funds is necessary due to the existence of
approximately 490 funds in the State’s reporting entity. Funds used by more than
one agency are classified with what is determined to be the primary administering
agency.

Universities, colleges and their related foundations and associations are
reported in a separate "discrete" fund category on the balance sheet. The
Combined Statements of Changes in Fund Balances and Current Funds Revenues,
Expenditures and Other Changes for university and college funds are presented
separately within the general purpose financial statements in conformity with
GARAP.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OQUTLOOK

Bordering on Lake Michigan and the Mississippi and Ohio rivers in America’s
heartland, Illincis is a state of diversified economic strength with a population
of nearly 11,500,000. Personal income by industrial source in Illinois is
similar to that of the United States as a whole. Measured by per capita income,
Illinois ranks fourth among the ten most populous states. Illinois ranks second
in total cash receipts from crop sales and third among all states in agricultural
exports. Also, Illinois ranks among the top five states in several measures of
manufacturing activity. Chicago, the state’s largest city, serves as the
transportation center of the Midwest, is the second largest financial center in
the country behind New York, and is the corporate headquarters of many of the
world’s leading corporations. Illinois ranks second (behind New York) as
headquarters for Fortune 500 companies with corporate headquarters of Amoco, Sara
lee, Caterpillar, Motorcla, Archer Daniels Midland, and others located in
Illincis. Employment characteristics in Illincis are similar to those of the
United States in terms of workforce composition.



Current Economic Condition and Prospects

In fiscal year 1991, Illinois experienced its first increase in the average
fiscal year unemployment rate since fiscal year 1983 as the rate increased from
6.0% for fiscal year 1990 to 6.4% for fiscal year 1991. The average number of
unemployed increased 23,941 or 6.6% from 364,192 during fiscal year 1990 to
388,133 during fiscal year 1991.

The average number of employed, as measured by "the household survey”,
declined slightly from 5,660,758 to 5,655,408, The average number of non-
agricultural jobs, as measured by "the establishment survey"”, increased only 0.6%
(approximately 30,000) from 5.247 million in fiscal year 1990 to 5.277 million
in fiscal year 1991. This increase is significantly less than job increases of
3.1%, 3.1%, and 1.6% for fiscal years, 1988, 1983, and 1990, respectively.

Among Illinois’ industrial sectors, service jobs increased 2.3%
(approximately 30,000) from 1.324 million jobs during fiscal year 1990 to 1.354
million during fiscal year 1991. In contrast, durable manufacturing employment
was down 1.8% (approximately 11,000) from 598 thousand in fiscal year 1390 to 587
thousand in fiscal year 19391.

Illinois personal income increased 4.87% in fiscal year 1991, the smallest
increase in Illinois personal income since fiscal year 1983 and down from a 6.73%
increase in Illinois personal income in fiscal year 1990. Similarly, Illinois
retail sales increased 3.4% during fiscal year 1991, the smallest increase in the
past decade and down from a 5.0% increase in fiscal year 1990.

Although Illinois may share the economic malaise plaguing the xest of the
nation for the short-term, the long-term prospects for the Illinois economy
remain strong. Illinois is one of the wealthiest states, with a per capita
personal income of $20,806, during fiscal year 1991. This is $1,848 (or 9.7%)
greater than the national per capita personal income of $18,958. When national
economic conditions improve, Illinois will capitalize on an efficient
agricultural sector specializing in soybeans, corn, and hogs; a large durable
manufacturing sector that takes advantage of Illinois’ convenient location for
steel manufacturing and Illinocis’ pool of skilled metal workers; a central
location that has made Illinois the transportation and commercial center for the
nation; world-class universities and research institutes that are the core of a
growing high-tech sector; and enormous coal reserves.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

For the Year. The State experienced a severe cash flow problem in fiscal year
1991. In light of this cash flow problem, the Comptroller prioritized spending
needs and allocated the State’s limited resources accordingly. Some areas
receiving additional funding were health and social services to needy individuals
including children and families, educational system improvement, transportation
construction and enhancement, and public safety through new anti-drug laws and
correctional facility expansion.

Health and Human Services and Social Assistance. The State’s major health and
social services and social assistance (human service) programs were significantly
expanded in fiscal year 1991 as the State strived to meet the increasing needs

of its citizens. Increases in the human services agencies’ budgets were
necessary to accormmodate caseload growth in mandated programs and to fund new
programs. Increases and new program initiatives included:

Medical Assistance Program - Despite the State of Illinois’ cash flow
woes, a monthly average of nearly 1.2 million individuals received
hospital care, long-term care, practitioner services, prescription drugs,
and other related medical assistance services.
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Nursing Home Reform - The State incurred approximately $40 million in
additional expenditures related to efforts to comply with the nursing home
reform provisions of the federal Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1987
("OBRA-87"). This exhibits the State’s commitment to comply with the
federal law and to provide appropriate care for current nursing home
residents with mental disabilities.

Comprehensive Health Insurance Plan ("CHIP") - In late fiscal year 1990,
the CHIP began offering health insurance coverage to Illinois residents
who are unable to obtain private insurance due to high-risk health
classifications. The State contributed $18.8 million to the CHIP in
fiscal year 1991 and five thousand persons were insured in the program on
June 30, 1991.

Food Stamp and Commodity Program — Food stamp and commodity assistance to
the needy was increased $120 million during fiscal year 1991.

Income Assistance Programs - There was a significant increase in the
number of individuals receiving assistance under the Aid to Families with
Dependent Children (AFDC), General Assistance (GA), and Aid to the Aged,
Blind, or Disabled (AABD) programs in fiscal year 1991. The 7.5 percent
cost of living adjustment which was paid to AFDC and GA recipients
increased social assistance expenditures $68 million and $29 million,
respectively, in fiscal year 1991.

Education. Education continues tc¢ rank closely with human services as the largest
components of the State budget. Last fiscal year, a temporary 20% income tax
increase which earmarked a portion for education provided substantial new
funding. Therefore, any additional funding for education this year was limited
to growth in base revenues. Major educational program initiatives during fiscal
year 1991 included:

Elementary and Secondary Education:

The primary State-funded elementary and secondary education programs are general
state aid ("apportionment™) to local school districts and grants which maintain
specific instructional and support services. Fiscal vyear apportionment
expenditures of approximately $2.1 billion were not significantly higher than for
fiscal year 1990, when apportionment expenditures increased $250 million. Other
significant grant initiatives during fiscal year 1991 included:

Preschool Education = Additional grants approximating $17 million were
provided to school districts for preschool education programs for children
3 to 5 years old who have been determined to be at risk of academic
failure. .

National School Lunch Program — Federal support of the basic level of
reimbursement for school lunches increased $10 million during fiscal year
1991.

Higher Education:

The State’s higher education programs help to support Illinois’ 10 major public
universities and 50 community colleges and provides funding for educational
scholarships and other student assistance programs. Also, financial assistance
is provided to private institutions, and health and other grant programs are
provided to higher education students. A few major highlights for fiscal year
1991 were:

Enrollment Increase - Approximately 195,000 students are enrolled in the

State’s 10 public universities. Public and private enrollment increased
approximately 20,000 last fiscal year (FY 90), partly attributable to the
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fiscal year 1990 temporary income tax surcharge which provided significant
new State support for education.

Illinois Opportunity Loan Program ("IOLP") - It will cost a parent close

to $90,000 in tuition and fees alone to send a child born today to the
University of Illinois when that child is ready for college. Because of
this, the IOLP program to help middle—income families educate their
children was implemented in fiscal year 1991. Bonds were issued by the
Illinois Student Assistance Commission totaling $60 million to support
this program and to provide funding for loans to qualifying individuals in
the amount of $18 million in fiscal year 1991.

Illinois Math and Science Academy ("IMSA") - In the fall of 1986, Illinois
became the third state to develop a residential math and science academy
for gifted "high school equivalent™ students. The State has continued to
support the IMSA, which has grown from 210 students in 1986 to the current
level of approximately 500 students. Fiscal year 1991 State support to
the IMSA totalled approximately $11 million.

Transportation. The Illinois Department of Transportation (DOT) builds and
maintains the State’s highways; supports air, rail, water and public transit
systems; and encourages traffic safety so that the avenues of commerce and travel
remain safe and open for citizens and businesses. Some of the major projects
undertaken by the DOT during fiscal year 1991 are included below,

Highway - Significant highway projects underway in fiscal year 18391
included the construction of four-lane highways for Thorndale Avenue from
the northwest Chicago suburbs to near 0’Hare International Airport and
U.S., Route 51 from south of LaSalle-Peru to Bloomington—-Normal. Each of
these projects is estimated to cost at least $320 million. Other major
accomplishments included: replacement of Clark Bridge in Alton;
rehabilitation of the Poplar Street Bridge in East St. Louis;
rehabilitation and replacement of structures on Illincis Route 43 (Harlem
Avenue) in Summit and Chicago; improvements on Illinois Route 53 in
Rolling Meadows and Arlington Heights; interchange construction at U.S5. 41
and Clavey Road in Highland Park; and, completion of the Central Illinois
Expressway.

Public Transportation - There was increased funding for the Chicago
Transit Authority to upgrade its bus and rail car fleet and to provide a
more efficient north/south "through-route" connector on the Howard/Dan
Ryan rapid transit line. Also, spending increased to address congestion
in northeastern Illinois and to rehabilitate track and install
continuously welded rail on the 233-mile route between Joliet and Granite
City, used jointly for rail freight and Amtrak.passenger service.

Public Safety. The State government takes the lead role in protecting the lives,

property, and well-being of Illinois’ citizens. The State has substantial
resources committed to increase enforcement activities and provide for the safe
and secure incarceration of convicted criminals. Fiscal year 1991

accomplishments and new initiatives relating to public safety include:

Correctional Facilities - The Department of Corrections opened 2 minimum
security prisons and 4 work camps in fiscal year 1991. These openings and
other smaller projects resulted in the addition of 2,237 new adult beds.

Anti-Drug Initiative - The State is responding to the public’s growing
intolerance toward drugs and drug-related crime by expanding capacity in
the correctional system and increasing law enforcement and prosecution
activities.



For the Future. As a partial solution to the State’s cash flow problem, an early
retirement incentive ("ERI") program was enacted effective in fiscal year 1992
to reduce operating costs. Of approximately 14,000 employees eligible for ERI,
approximately 34% (or 4,800) are expected to retire under the program. Also,
subsequent to fiscal year end, the State borrowed 5185 million to pay overdue
bills. The State’s goal over the next few years is to maintain and improve the
quality of life for the citizens of the State of Illinois. 1In addition to
improving human services agencies’ programs, some areas targeted for future
program needs are discussed below.

Environment . The Illinois Environmental Challenge ("Challenge") is a $536million
initiative to protect environmental and natural resources. The five State
agencies administering the Challenge will implement diverse and comprehensive
programs to ensure the following challenges facing the State are addressed: solid
waste management and reduction; hazardous waste c¢leanup; ozone modeling;
pollution prevention; erosion control; and groundwater protection.

Education. The State will continue to be committed to quality education in the
future. Future programs will continue to emphasize the improvement of the
educational environment available to Illinois’ citizens.

Transportation. Congestion has rapidly become a major. concern in urbanized areas
throughout Illinois. In recognition of this problem, a program called "Qperation
Green Light™ was initiated during fiscal year 13990. A total of $220 million over
five years is being committed to reduce congestion in northeast Illinois. 1In
addition to helping reduce freeway congestion, Operation Green Light will expand
the expressway surveillance program and coordinate a public awareness campaign
encouraging ride-sharing and increased use of public transportation. Improved
access to commuter and rapid rail stations is also planned.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Internal Controls

Management of the State is responsible for establishing and maintaining an
internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the State are
protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to ensure that adequate accounting data
are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles. The State’s internal control
structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that
these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that
(1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived;
and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
management .

On October 31, 1989 the Fiscal Control and Internal Auditing Act (FCIAA)
became law, requiring all State agency chief executive officers to annually
certify regarding the adequacy of internal controls in place within their
agencies. The first annual certifications by State agency CEOs were due November
15, 1990. Subsequent certifications are due May 1lst each year. The FCIAA also
requires that certain agencies have a chief internal auditor with a specified
minimum level of professional competency.

Budgetary Controls

The Comptroller’s Uniform Statewide Accounting System (CUSAS) provides the
basis for receipt, expenditure and encumbrance reporting of all State treasury
held funds with specific budgetary controls maintained on line-item expenditures
for all appropriated funds. Appropriations (budget) and actual expenditure
analysis for significant individual funds is provided in the Budgetary Schedules
section of this report. A reconciliation between the GAAP and budgetary basis
of accounting is presented in Note 3 of the financial statements. The budgetary
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system (CUSAS) classifies funds into traditional groupings which do not conform
with the fund type classifications set forth by the GASB; therefore, a
reclassification of budget categeries to GAAP financial statement fund types also
is presented in Note 3.

Illinois operates with a three-month "lapse pericd,” July 1l to September
30, during which State agencies can expend funds approprlated in the prior year
if encumbered by June 30. For all fund types, goods or services received prior
to June 30 are recorded as liabilities and expenditures or expenses, whichever
is approprlate For governmental fund types, lapse perlod expenditures for goods
or services encumbered as of June 30 and received prior to September 30 are
reported with other encumbrances as reservations of June 30 fund balances and not
as liabilities or expenditures. :

Cash-Basis Operations

The State of Illinois’ daily activities are operated on a "cash basis,”
where bills are paid with the available balances of cash on hand. The State
experienced severe cash flow problems during fiscal year 1991. The General
Fund’s available balance at June 30, 1991 was almost $100 million. This is $295
million less than the balance at June 30, 1990. The cash balance generally is
affected by the same events that are dlscussed below in the General Governmental
Functions Section.

Month-end available balances from July, 1990 through September, 1991 were
below $200 million in twelve of these fifteen months. The average month-end
balance for the above pericd was about $135 million from the high of about $532
million at the end of July 1990 to a low of less than $7 million on August 31,
1991. Generally, the minimum considered necessary to continue to meet the
State’s daily cash payout needs is $200 million. The fiscal year 1991 cash flow
problems are evidenced in the following table:
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On August 29, 1991 the State borrowed $185 million for the purpose of
helping to meet the cash flow needs of the General Revenue Fund. The 351835
million plus interest is payable on June 15, 1992.
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Cash Management

The Illinois State Treasurer is responsible for investing all cash
resources of the State, with the exception of those held by the retirement
systems and certain debt service, enterprise, agency, universities’ and colleges’
endowments and other locally-held funds. Of the five retirement systems, three
pool their resources for investment, and two invest their resources under
investment master trustee arrangements with individual investment managers. The
universities and colleges are granted independent powers to invest their funds
which are held outside the State Treasury. Interest income earned on the cash
resources received and invested by the State Treasurer is allocated to the
various funds (where specified by law) based on the average daily cash balances
invested.

The federal Cash Management Improvement Act of 1990 ("CMIA 90™) was enacted
on October 24, 1990 to ensure greater efficiency, effectiveness, and equity in
the exchange of funds between the federal government and the states. CMIA 90,
which must be implemented by the State by November, 1992 is expected to have a
significant impact on the State’s central fiscal agencies and those agencies
receiving a significant amount of federal funds.

General Governmental Functions

The governmental fund types are those through which most State functions
are financed. These fund types (the general, special revenue, capital projects,
and debt service funds) are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Throughout the year, the Comptroller’s Office publishes a Monthly
Fiscal Report which summarizes the status of revenues and expenditures and
analyzes various programs and activities. These detailed reports are available
on regquest.

Revenues on the modified accrual basis are recognized when they are both
measurable and available to finance current operations. Revenues {(amounts
expressed in millions) from various sources for fiscal years 1991 and 1930 were
as follows:

Percentage Percentage
Revenue Sourace Amount of Total Increase Increase
. {Dacrease) (Decrease)
1991 1990 1991 1990 from 1990 from 1930
Taxes:
INCOME. uiueunennns $ 5,472 § 5,338 26% 27% $ 133 2%
SaleS..ciieannronn 5,263 4,825 25% 25% 438 9%
Motor fuel........ 1,020 948 5% 5% 72 8%
Public Utility.... . 928 913 5% S% 15 2%
Other....vvvuveusn 977 954 5% 5% 23 2%
Federal government.. 5,569 5,070 27% 26% 499 10%
Licenses and fees,.. 839 830 4% 4% 9 1%
Interest and other
investment income.. 206 249 1% 1% (43) (17%)
Other....vveesvnnen- 405 381 2% 2% 24 6%
Total $ 20,679 S§ 19,509 100% 100% 51,170 6%

Fiscal year 1991 governmental funds revenues increased by $1.2 billion (6%)
over 1990 revenues. Federal government revenues increased 5499 million (10%)
during fiscal year 1991 and surpassed State income taxes as the largest revenue .
source on a GAAP basis for 1991. Federal government revenues fluctuated
significantly at the Department of Public Aid where general revenue fund revenues
from federal sources increased $251 million, primarily for the Medical Assistance
{Medicaid) Program. Another large federal government revenue fluctuation at
Public Aid occurred in the Food Stamp and Commodity Program where there was a
$120 million increase in federal government food stamp revenues. Recad Fund
federal government revenues decreased $131 million due mainly to timing
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differences, including the Dan Ryan Expressway project where major discretionary
awards occurred in fiscal year 1990 but not in fiscal year 1991. Other
significant federal government fluctuations occurred as follows: Illinois State
Board of Education $44 million increase in federal government revenues in the
federal Department of Education Fund which are related to grant program
expenditures discussed in the Major Initiatives section above; the Water
Pollution Control Revolving Fund administered by the Envirommental Protection
Agency experienced a $36 million increase in federal support of low-interest
loans to communities to finance wastewater treatment improvements; The Low Income
Home Energy Assistance Block Grant Fund (Department of Commerce and Community
Affairs) had a federal government increase of $29 million for utility bill
payments for more than 275,000 low-income households.

Sales taxzes remained the State’s third largest revenue source for fiscal
year 1991, increasing by $438 million (9%) over fiscal year 1990. Most of the
increase is due to sales tax reform. Effective January 1, 1990, a single tax
rate (6 1/4%) and a common sales tax base for all units of government became law.
Prior to January, 1990, the local portion of the sales taxes were accounted for
in "agency funds"™ and, as such, are not reflected as revenues in the governmental
funds operating statement. Fiscal year 1991 was the first full year that the
State-imposed sales taxes for units of local government are reported as revenues
in special revenue funds.

Income tax revenues increased $133 million from fiscal year 1990. This
increase represents only a 2% increase in income tax revenues. Motor fuel tax
revenues increased 572 million (8%) from fiscal year 1930. The increase was
caused primarily by two increases of 3¢ per gallon effective August 1, 1989 and
January 1, 1990, the last 3¢ increase being in effect for entire fiscal year
1991. This increases State motor fuel taxes to 19¢ per gallon for all motor
fuels except diesel fuel, which is now 21.5¢ per gallon. Interest and other
investment income decreased significantly by $43 million (17%). This again is
a product of the low cash balances during fiscal year 1991.

Expenditures for governmental fund types are presented on the modified
accrual basis of accounting and are generally recognized when the liability is
incurred regardless of when payment is made. Expenditures (amounts expressed in
millions) for major governmental fund functions in fiscal year 1991 and 1990 were
as follows:

Parcentage Parcantage
Expenditure Function Amount of Total Increase Increase
. {Dacraase) {Dacreasa)
1991 1990 1991 1990 £from 1990 from 1990
Health and social
Services...iivenansens $ 5,117 $ 4,501 23% 23% $ 616 14%
Education...seeecaacess 4,668 4,480 21% 23% 188 1%
General government..... 4,145 3,602 19% 18% 543 15%
Social assistance,..... 2,140 2,484 13% 12% 256 10%
Transportation......... 2,540 2,208 12% 11% 332 15%
Public protection
and justice...... o0 1,082 986 5% 5% 96 10%
Natural resources
and recreationN.....aa. 430 420 2% 2% 10 2%
Debt service........... 697 703 3% . 4% (6) (1) %
Capital outlays........ 367 368 2% 2% (1)
Total S 21,786 S 19L75£ 100% 100% S 2,034 10%

Governmental funds expenditures of $21.8 billion in fiscal year 1991
represented an increase of $2.0 billion (10%) over 1990 and were $1.1 billion
greater than revenues on a GAAP basis. Health and social services expenditures
of $5.1 billion were the largest expenditure function for fiscal year 1991,
surpassing education expenditures by $449 million. The increase in health and
social services expenditures was $616 million (14%) over 1990. Major causes of
the increase were: medical assistance outlays increases at the Department of
Public Aid ($376 million) for hospital care, long-term care, practitioner
services, prescription drugs, and related medical services for individuals and
families with insufficient resources to cover their medical costs; increases at



the Department of Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities for services for
mentally ill and developmentally disabled individuals ($71 million) primarily
attributable to costs associated with meeting the requirements of the federal
Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1987 ("OBRA-B87"). OBRA-87 mandates nursing
home reform including meeting preadmission screening, resident review, and
alternate placement standards by all community-based service providers; and the
expansion of programs supported by the Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Health
Block Grant ($18 million); increases in the Title IV-E, foster care and adoption
assistance program at the Department of Children and Family Services ($65
million); funding increases for the State’s Drug Free Initiative Program ($23
million) at the Department of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse; and more case loads
and rate increases ($18 million) at the Department on Aging.

Education expenditureu increased $188 million (4%) from fiscal year 1990.
The most significant increases were at the Illinois State Board of Education,
{$60 million). The moderate increases correspond to the programs discussed under
the Major Initiatives section earlier.

General government expenditures increased by $543 million (15%) over fiscal
year 1990. Increased expenditures at the Department of Revenue directly related
to sales tax reform which took effect January 1, 1990 are the majority of this
increase. Under sales tax reform, the State—lmposed local sales taxes are
reflected as general government expenditures when they are payable to units of
local government.

Social assistance expenditures increased by $256 million (10%) from fiscal
years 1990 to 1991. Increases at the Department of Public Aid for food stamps
and commodity progranlexpendltures ($120 million) and AFDC, GA, and AABD programs
(5113 million) discussed in the Major Initiatives sectlon, above, constituted the
majority of this increase. Transportation expenditure increases of $332 million
{15%) from fiscal years 1990 to 1991 are directly related to increased motor fuel
tax revenues discussed above and project initiatives discussed in the Major
Initiatives section.

General Fund

Many State programs are accounted for in the General Fund. As demonstrated
by the following table (in millions), the State’s GAAP basis financial posltlon
at June 30, 1991 deteriorated dramatically from fiscal year 1990. The worsening
financial position is much greater on a GAAP basis (from a deficit $557 million
to a deficit 51,368 million) than the budgetary basis'financial position (from
a deficit $191 million to a deficit $666 million). The undesignated fund deficit
on a GAAP basis also increased by $792 million.

Excass (deficiency) of
revenues over expsnditures
and net other financing

Fund balance (deficit) Undesignated Fund sources (uses) for the
at June 30 (deficit) at Juna 30 year ended June 30
1982 (427) {(594) (288)
1983 {(737) {994) (311)
1984 (222) (662) 522
1985 - 19 (198) 216
1986 {(261) (425) (270)
1987 {587) (757) (326)
1988 {355) (511) 232
1989 {74) {256) 281
1990 {557) (745) (482)
1991 (1,368) (1,537) (806)

Expendable Trust Funds
Total revenues for the State’s expendable trust funds decreased 7% from

$1,175 million in fiscal year 1990 to $1,089 million in fiscal year 1991. Total
expenditures increased 38% from $876 million in 1990 to 51,206 million in 1991,
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By far the largest expendable trust fund is the State Unemployment
Compensation Trust Fund. The unemployment insurance (UI) system is a joint
state-federal program designed to provide cash assistance to involuntarily
unemployed workers regardless of need. During fiscal year 1991 the UI system
provided 5.2 million weeks of benefits to laid off workers at an average weekly
stipend for recipients of regular benefits of $165. The State is responsible for
determining benefit levels and eligibility criteria, and for setting State UI tax
levels sufficient to pay the benefits. The federal government provides all
administrative funding and mandates minimal coverage requirements. A separate
federal unemployment tax is assessed by the federal government to finance these
administrative costs and to provide a source of funds for states to borrow
against during periods of high unemployment.

Because benefit claims paid from the fund significantly exceeded employer
contributions to the fund during fiscal years 1976 to 1983, the fund incurred a
large debt to the U.S. Treasury. Through good management and the cooperation of
a coalition of labor and business, such loans have been paid off, with the final
interest installment made in September, 1989. A new unemployment insurance
agreement was implemented in January, 1988 which raised taxable wages to the
first $9,000 earned by an employee and established the maximum tax rate at 7.2%
beginning in 1989, while increasing benefits payable to laid off workers as well.
Despite current year expenditures far in excess of revenues (5119 million), the
fund is now in a fiscally sound position, as demonstrated by its $1,525 million
fund equity at June 30, 1991.

Proprietary Funds

Combined operating revenues for the State’s enterprise funds increased by
545 million (2%) from $2,059 million in fiscal year 1990 to $2,104 million in
fiscal year 1991. Combined operating expenses increased from $1,388 million to
$1,421 million, an increase of $33 million (2%) during the same period.
Increased interest and investment income and interest expenses at the Illinois
Housing Development Authority for their mortgage loan programs was a significant
portion of the increase. Contributions revenues (516 million) and benefit
payments and refunds ($18 million) for the newly established Local Government
Health Insurance Reserve Fund also contributed significantly to this year’s
moderate increases. Revenues and expenses in the State’s largest enterprise
fund, the State Lottery Fund, decreased $9 million and $13 million, respectively,
from fiscal year 1990 to 1991.

The State’s internal service funds, which provide data processing, motor
pool vehicles, telephone communications, office supplies, printing services, self
insurance and other services to State agencies, operated on a breakeven basis for
fiscal year 1991. Combined internal service funds revenues and expenses for
fiscal year 1991 were $584 million and $583 million, respectively. This
represents increases of $2 million (less than 1%) in both revenues and expenses
from fiscal year 1990 to 1991.

University and College Fund Type

Illinois operates a comprehensive program of higher education, including
10 major universities and support for a statewide network of 50 community
colleges. The State’s flagship university, the University of Illinois, is known
and respected throughout the country for educational, research, and athletic
programs. During fiscal year 1991, college and university expenditures increased
$65 million (2%) over 1990. General Fund financial support to the State’s
universities increased by only 1%, or $16 million, from fiscal year 1990 to
fiscal year 1991.

Debt Administration

During 1991, Illinois continued to receive relatively high bond ratings for
its general ("Aal" from Moody’s Investors Service and "AA" from Standard & Poor’s
Corporation) and special obligation bonds, (ranging from "AAA" by Standard &
Poor’'s for Build Illinois bonds to ™A™ by Moody’s for Civic Center bonds).
However, general obligation bond ratings were adjusted downward during fiscal
year 1991 to reflect the State’s cash shortfall. General obligation bonds were
rated "Raa"™ and "AA+" in fiscal year 1990 by Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s,
respectively.
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Outstanding general and special obligation bonds at June 30, 1991 totaled
$5.520 billion. Bonds were issued primarily to provide funds for acquisition and
construction of capital facilities for higher education, public and mental
health, correction and conservation purposes, and for maintenance and
construction of highway and waterway facilities. Bonds also have been issued to
provide assistance to mun1c1pa11t1es for construction of sewage treatment
facilities, port districts, aquarium facilities, local schools, mass
transportation and aviation purposes, and to fund research and development of
coal as an energy source.

General and special obligation bonds aggregating $375 and $255 million,
respectlvely, were issued durlng fiscal year 1991 at average interest rates
ranging from 6.41% to 7.04%. During 1990, general and special obligation bonds
totalxng $440 and $394 million, respectively, were issued at average rates
ranging from 6.51% to 7.42%.

In addition to general and special obligation bonds, Illinois has $3.785
billion of revenue bonds, $113 million of notes payable and $1.080 billion of
other long-term obligations outstanding as of June 30, 1991.

Retirement Systems

Total net assets of the State’s five pension trust funds, on a current
market basis, aggregated $17.1 billion at June 30, 1991 ($15.5 billion at cost).
The most current actuarial valuations of the pension trust fund indicated that
the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits (i.e., the pension
benefit obligation) was $27.2 billion, exceeding net assets of the funds by $10.1
billion on a market basis ($11.7 billion at cost). On a market value basis, the
funding ratio for all funds combined decreased to 63% at June 30, 1991 from 65%
at June 30, 1990. On a cost basis, the funding ratio decreased to 57% at June
30, 1991 from 58% at June 30, 1990.

For many years, including fiscal year 1991, the State has not funded the
pension systems in accordance with actuarially determined contribution
requirements. This resulted in underfunding of GAAP pension expense by 5776
million for fiscal year 199%1, and by $5.3 billion on a cumulative basis since
13981. On August 23, 1989 the Governor signed into law Public Act 86-0273. This
law will have significant impact on the future of the State of Illinois’ pension
benefit obligation (PBO) and the unfunded PBO. This law provides for compounded
annual increases for annuitants and survivors. 1In addition, the new law provides
for funding of the retirement systems on an actuarially sound basis over 40 years
after a seven year phase in. Generally, to date, this statutory funding
requirement has not been met.

Risk Management

The State’s risk management program encompasses a wide range of State
government activities. Generally, the State has elected to retain most exposures

to risk, with only 1limited purchase of commercial insurance. Among the
exceptions are coverage for real property at the State of Illinois Center in
Chicago and the Regional State Office complex in Collinsville. Limited

commercial coverage for personal property includes a small portion of the State’s
fleet of motor vehicles, the fixed and rotary wing aircraft fleet, selected items
of electronic data processing equipment, a portion of the State’s collection of
fine art, as well as a small number of other property and liability exposures.

The State retains workers’ compensation and autc liability exposures,
including c¢laims management. Other major retained risks include employee
fidelity and surety, as well as general liability. The State’s risk management
program also includes legal representation and indemnification of employees sued
for violation of civil and constitutional rights and other tort liabilities while
in official capacity.
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OTHER INFORMATION
Certificate of Achievement

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting
to the State of Illinois for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 1990. This is the seventh consecutive year that
the State has received this prestigious award in governmental financial
reporting. 1In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the State of
Illinois published an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR whose
contents conform to program standards. This report satisfied both generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We
believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate Program’s
requirements. I will be submitting this report to the GFOA to determine its
eligibility for another certificate,
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Financial Section

FINANCIAL SECTION

The Financial Section which follows includes the auditor’s report,
the general purpose financial statements and the combining and
individual fund and account group statements and schedules.



STATE OF ILLINOIS
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL.
509 SOUTH SIXTH STREET

SPRINGFIELD
62701

ROBERT G. CRONSON
AUDITOR GENERAL

Honorable Philip J. Rock, President of the Senate
Honorable Michael J. Madigan, Speaker of the House
Members of the General Assembly

Honorable Jim Edgar, Governor

Honorable Dawn Clark Netsch, Comptroller

We have audited the general purpose finandal statements of the State of Illinois as of and for the year
ended June 30, 1991 as listed in the foregoing table of contents for Section II. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the State’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements listed in the foregoing table of contents for Section
II present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the State of Illinois as of June 30, 1991, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows of proprietary funds for the year then ended, in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Qur audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements
taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund financial statements and budgetary schedules, listed in the
table of contents for Section II, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the general purpose financial statements of the State of Illinois. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the general purpose financial statements. In our opinion, these combining and
individual fund financial statements and budgetary schedules are fairly stated in all material respects in relation
to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

The statistical and economic data listed in the table of contents for Section [II were not audited by us, and
accordingly, we do not express an opinion thereon.

Very truly yours,

L. Orgeon

ROBERT G. CRONSON
Auditor General
State of Illinois
Springfield, Illinois
December 31, 1991
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General Purpose
Financial Statements

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Purpose Financial Statements provide a summary over-
view of the financial position of all funds and account groups and
of the operating results by fund type. They also serve as an intro-
duction of the more detailed statements and schedules that follow.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Balance Sheet
All Fund Types and Account Groups
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Govemmental Fund Types

Special Debt Capital
General Revenue Service Projects

Assets and other debits

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents. $ 306328 §$ 1,762420 $ 151016 $ 228414

Investments 115,231 101,672

Receivables, net:
Taxes 513,133 237915
Intergovemmental.........c.cccocereeeerrieieeneinnanenns 593,762 465,962 439
Other 103,670 504,898 1,739

Due from other funds 107,889 248,872

Inventories 23,668 30,820

Prepaid expenses.

L.oans and notes receivable.............cccoo s 49 966 141,580

Restricted assets ($99,119 cash equivalents).........

Property, plant and equipment, net..........................

OOr B8881S.....ivvcerricernccarnssaeecorersosesnersarmssmsssasenss 1,174 4,120

Other debits:

Amount available in debt service funds for:
Retirement of general obligation bonds..............
Retirement of special obligation bonds...............
Retiremnent of other obligations............c.ccceevue.

Amount to be provided for:

Retirement of general obligation bonds..............
Retirement of special obligation bonds...............
Retirement of other obligations..........cceoeviuieeas
Pension liabilities
Total assets and other debits $ 1814821 $ 3396687 $ 254427 $ 228,853

Liabilities, equity and other credits

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabiliies................. $ 1928714 § 291599 $ 50,513
Intergovemmental payables.............ooviiiiecen 729,768 691,261 § 1,012 11,839
Due to other funds 357,384 239,995 28 673
Deferred revenues.... 166,690 229,786 1,384
Liabilittes payable from restricted assets..................
Depository and other fiabilities................cooeiiiniinn, 423,774 172
Notes payable..........ccoermmmeicninecinenesesne e 18
Accrued retirement CoSIS.........cuvmrrrscesssinsceienanneass
General obligation bonds payable..
Special obligation bonds payable......
Revenue bonds payable................iiniiinnnen
Other obligations..........cccve it

Total liabilities 3,182,556 1,876,433 1,212 64,409

Equity and other credits:
Contributed capital..............
Investment in fixed assets
Retained earnings:

RESBIVE........ccoeiiermiecctcrisne e sebaees
Unreserved
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
ENCUMbBIANGCES. ... ccereverenrerermeiesrerarerensentes 78,158 1,438,197 37 583,572
Unemployment compensation benefits.........
Net assets available for plan benefits...........
Other. 91,521 315,359
Unreserved:
Designated...........c.coirieninninencnsnnieennenens 253,178
Undesignated............cccovceninermninnnnciisnenens {1,537, 414) {233,302) (419,128)
Total equity (deficit) and other credits (1,367,735) 1,520,254 253,215 164, 444
Total liabilities, equity and other credils $ 1814821 $ 3306687 § 254427 $ 228853

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
. :



Fiduciary University and

Proprietary Fund Types Fund Type _College Fund Type Account Groups
Trust General General Total
Intemal and Universities Fixed Long-Term {(Mamorandum

Enterprise Service Agency and Colleges Assots Obligations Only)
$ 522481 $§ 21,535 § 2979725 $ 262844 $ 6,244,763
610,055 4,881 16,318,811 513418 17,664,068
279,560 1,030,608
2,196 627 18,040 4,320 1,085,346
76,525 4,305 222,087 129,639 1,042,863
48,952 141,025 35,742 117,733 700,213
5,226 10,884 46,720 117,418
4,803 8 18,413 23,312
2,135,220 6,937 74,465 2,408,168
452,535 997 5,093 458,625
1,170,943 100,885 10,157 3,860,517 $ 3,507,541 8,650,043
75,175 20 568,075 5,654 854,218
3 141,495 141,495
110,011 110,011
1,672 1,672
4,164,795 4,164,795
1,103,929 1,103,029
860,321 860,321
5,275,968 5,275,068
$ 5104201 $ 302102 $ 20432197 $ 5038816 $ 3507541 $ 11658,191 3 51,737,836
$ 209895 $ 131597 $ 63,438 $ 385097 $ 3040853
501 4,019 1,378,688 501 2,817,589
16,664 1,073 55,995 28,401 700,213
6,461 206 6,799 48,794 460,120
19,671 85 19,756
125,110 26,259 1,907,154 10,158 2,492,627
100,833 12,364 113,215
$ 5,275,968 5,275,968
4,306,290 4,306,200
1,213,940 1,213,940
3,379,820 6,755 10,466 388,051 3,785,092
1,935 64,601 151,448 861,993 1,079,977
3,860,890 234,510 3,422 540 1,004 899 11,658,191 25,305,640
43,619 23,988 67,617
3,426,448 $ 3,507,541 6,833,989
273,635 889 274,524
926,057 42,705 968,762
140 48,031 2,148,135
1,524,988 1,524,988
15,467,472 15,467,472
3 579,854 986,737
1,865 255,043
17,054 (22,281) (2,195,071)
1,243 311 67,592 17,009,657 4033017 3,507,541 26,432,196
$ 5,104,201 $ 302102 $ 20432197 $ 5038816 $ 3,507,541 $ 11,658,191 $ 51,737,836




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of Hevenues, Expenditures,
Other Sources and Uses of Financial Resources
and Changes in Fund Balances
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
Fiduciary
Govemmental Fund Types Fund Type Total
Special Debt Capital Expendable  (Memorandum
General Revenue Service Projects Trust Only)
Revenues:
Income taxes. . $ 4802391 § 669,714 $ 5472105
Sales taxes. 3,858,322 1,405,117 5,263,439
Motor fuel taXES. .......c.coeermmsecieririerisrenennrenes 1,020,294 1,020,294
Public utility taxes 686,172 241,573 927,745
Other taxes 844,202 132,243 $ 927,399 1,903,844
Federal government..............c.coueremisrens 2,206,082 3,271,807 $§ 906 $ 310 14,413 5,583,518
58,933 779,683 140 1,106 839,862
120,539 59,704 20,339 4,918 134,460 339,960
OHhON ... ..o eeeecrterensse e st iees 46,673 349,653 656 8,306 11,503 416,791
Total revenues 12,713.314 7,929,788 22,041 13,634 1,088 881 21,767,558
Expenditures:
Current:
Heaith and social services.................... 4,495,934 621,189 149 5,117,272
Education..........cocerveiennene 3,866,094 775915 25,957 2 4,667,968
General government. 960,350 3,161,415 130 22,622 3,141 4,147,658
Social assistancd.............c..ccinininnns 1,508,110 1,232,141 1,195,201 3,935,452
Transportation 50,992 2,161,531 327,528 2,540,051
Public protection and justice................. 854,382 227,750 7,524 1,089,656
Natural resources and recreation......... 120,669 192,324 116,672 301 429,566
Debt service:
Principal 14,772 11,968 327,580 354,320
Interest 20,194 13,685 300,458 343,337
Capital outlays.......... 93,460 99,080 174,497 40 367,077
Total expenditures 11,993,957 8,496,998 628,168 667,276 1,206,358 22992 757
Excess (deficlency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 719,357 {567.210) (606,127) (653,742) {117.477) {1,225,199)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general and special
obligation bond ISSUes.............ceeeveeienens 621,703 621,703
Operating transfers-in 779,151 1,755,384 645,860 23,625 309 3,204,320
Operating transfers-out (2,327,666) (1,417,173) (1,800) (85,264) (29,110) (3,861,013)
Proceeds from capital lease financing........ 23322 12,320 35642
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources {1,525,193) 350,531 644,060 560,064 (28,801) 661
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures and
net other sources (uses) of
financial rescurces (805,836) (216,679) 37,933 (93,678) (146,278) (1,224 538)
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1990, as
praviously reported (426,763) 1,736,933 215,282 258,122 1,688,463 . 3,472,037
Restatement of fund balance {129.880) (129,880)
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1990, as restated (556,643) 1,736,933 215282 258,122 1,688,463 3,342 157
Residual equity transfers-out..................... {5,256) {5,256)
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1991 $ (1367735) $ 1520254 $ 253215 $ 164444 $ 1542185 3 2112363

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
All Budgeted Fund Groups (See Note 3)

For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
General Funds Highway Funds
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over {Under)
Revenues:
INCOME LAXOS.......cercriemsmimiisissaresnsnsraes s essinens $ 49586000 § 4819837 § (166,163)
Sales taxes.........ccocceenee 4,088,000 3,863,283 (224,717)
Motor fuel taxes........ . $ 1,119200 §$ 1,031,144 § (88,056)
Public utility taxes........... 795,000 689,783 (105,217)
Federal government. 1,869,000 1,945,021 76,021 542,370 474,004 (68,366)
[0 17-1 2SO 1,133,000 1,062,717 (70.283) 718,083 701,801 (16,282)
Less:
Refunds . . 13,296 12,437 (859) 27,598 24 440 (3,158)
Total revenues 12,857,704 12,368,204 {489 500) 2,352,055 2,182,509 {169,546)
Expenditures:
Current:
Education 4,968,787 4,955,067 (13,720)
Health and social SeMVICes........ervereeiieennnns 4,213,527 4,178,893 (34,634)
General govemment. 953,168 921,024 (32,144) 168,030 166,854 (1,176)
Transportation....... 48,324 45,943 {2,381) 1,976,905 1,910,499 (66,406)
Social assistance 1,499,496 1,494,058 (5,438) 1,190 1,062 (128)
Public protection and justice.......c..oiverneneens 879,550 856,001 (23,549) 98,137 98,105 (32)
Natural resources and recreafion.................... 132,494 123,513 (8.981)
Debt service:
Principal
12 (= (=3 RO
Capital OUBAYS........coevrmermerecnsiiiirrnnniins 92,505 86,885 (5,620) 37,566 35,681 (1,884)
Total expenditures 12,787,851 12,661,384 {126,467) 2,281827 2,212,201 (69,626)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures 69.853 (293,180) (363,033) 70,228 (29,692) (99,920)
Other sources (uses) of financlal resources:
Proceeds from general and special
obligation bond iSSUES...........erieiiiiniiineinineceenee
Operating transfers-in 2,496,000 2,477,259 (18,741) 1,186,397 1,095,810 (90,487)
Operating ransfers-out..............cocceveiiniscerenanne. (2,683,000) (2,658,465) 24,535 (1,294,650) (1,207,371) 87,279
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts..............
Excess (deficlency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, other sources
(uses) of financial resources and
budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts (117,147 (474 386) (357,239) (38.025) (141,153) (103,128}
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1990, as
previously reported (191,424) (191,424) - 558,734 558,734 -
Reclassifications between budgetary/nonbudgetary
funds-net
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1990, as
reclassified (191.424) (191,424) —-= 558,734 558,734 -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1991 $ (308571) %  (665810) § (357,239) % 520,700 $ 417581 $  (103,128)
The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. {continued)



{continued)

STATE OF ILUNOIS

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financlal Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
All Budgeted Fund Groups (See Nots 3)
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)

Revenues:
Income taxes
Sales taxes
Motor fuel taxes
Public utility taxes

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
Education
Health and social services..............ccvcceeeeenenne
General govemment
Transportation
Social assistance.....
Public protection and justice.........................
Natural resources and recreation.............c.cc..

Debt service:

Total expenditures

Exceas (deficlency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other scurces (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general and special
obligation bond issues..............cceririnernincniene
Operating transfers-in............ceecveiiin
Operating transfers-out.....

Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts..............

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, other sources
(uses) of financial resources and
budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts

Budgetaty fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1990, as
previously reported

Reclassifications between budgetary/nonbudgetary
funds-net

Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1990, as
reclassified

Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1991 $ (10271) $

University Funds Special State Funds
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
$ 1244540 $ 1219024 § (25,516)
308,515 349,895 41,380
18,352 16,756 (2,596)
240,656 242,191 1,535
$ 500 § 88 $ (412) 125,906 169,363 43,457
310,500 314,337 3,837 2,043,404 1,863,336 (180,068)
45 22 (23) 567,718 566,881 (837)
310,955 314,403 3,448 3.413,655 3,292,684 (120,971)
286,083 283,150 {2,933) 107,947 76,888 (31,089)
181,121 158,438 (22,683)
2,592,923 2,435,297 (157,626)
163,575 138,644 (24,931)
131,916 107,004 (24,912)
279,636 203,277 (76,359)
24,210 23,800 (410} 32,791 29,660 (3,131)
310,293 306,950 (3,343) 3,489 909 3,149,208 (340,701)
662 7,453 6,791 (76,254) 143,476 219,730
930,478 944,805 14,327
(1,104,633)  (1,082,123) 22,810
56 962 56,962 —-—
662 7453 5791 (307,671) (50,804) 256,867
(10,933) (10,933) e 460,851 450,851 -
{10,933) (10,933) —-— 460,851 460,851 -
(3,480) $ 6791 $ 153,180 $ 410,047 $ 256,867




Bond Financed Funds Debt Service Funds Federal Trust Funds
Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over {(Under) Budget Actual QOver (Under)
3 325 § 860 $ 535 § 1,708945 ¢§ 1682885 $ {26,060}
$ - 2% 32 12,530 13,606 1,076 59,274 58,699 (575)
- 2238 423 {1,815)
-—— 32 32 12 855 14 466 1611 1,765,981 1,741,161 (24 820)
17,375 17,046 (329) 677,518 628,198 (49,320)
533,417 449,521 (83,896)
60,073 24,580 (35,493) 422 890 323,206 (99,684)
329,236 329,221 (15) 108,777 108,734 (43)
185,270 160,810 (24,460)
61 - {61) 41,420 28,900 (12,520)
117,081 116,947 (134) 86,209 57,757 (28,542)
429,679 423914 {5,765)
240,826 240,627 (199) 453 453 -
251,514 248 362 (3,152) 21,902 19,033 (2,869)
775,340 736,156 (39,184) 670,505 664,541 (5,964) 2077 946 1,776,612 (301,334)
(775,340) (736,124) 39,218 (657,650) (650,075) 7,575 (311,965) (35,451) 276,514
794,250 621,704 (172,546)
- 22,400 ,400 655,359 638,422 (16,937) 27,325 27,214 (111)
- (22,400) (22,400) (190) (78) 112
29,209 29,209 -
18,910 {114, 420) {133,330) (2,291) (11,653) (9,362) {314,039) (37 524) 276,515
326,626 326,626 - 155,474 155,474 - (80,924) (80,924) -
(998) (998) -=
326,626 326,626 - — 155,474 155,474 - — (81.922) (81,922) - —
-3 345536 % 212206 $  (133330) $ 153,183 $ 143,821 $ (9362) $ (395961)% (119,446) % 276,515

(continued)



(continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
All Budgeted Fund Groups (See Note 3)

For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Revolving Funds State Trust Funds
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Owver (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
Income taxes
Sales taxes
Motor fuel taxes. “ $ 14,768 § 14,785 § 27
Public utility taxes
Federal government. 87,746 91,209 3,463
Other $ 189,000 $ 208845 § 19,836 298,245 192,168 {106,077)
Less:
Refunds.................. 10 7 (3)
Total revenues 188,999 208,838 19,839 400,759 298,172 (102,587)
Expenditures:
Current:
EdUucation........ccoeoreeeerecneecccenece e 5,251 4672 {579) 121,441 104,034 (17.407)
Health and social services 1,549 885 (664)
General government...............cccccovveeveererienne 189,306 160,853 (28,453) 143,442 38,986 (104,456)
Transporation............ccceeeveveereecseeeerencsnesnenens 1,504 1,295 (209)
Social assistance................... 57,104 46,830 (10,274)
Public protection and justice......... 32,000 28,044 (3,965) 937 346 (591)
Natural resources and recreation.................. 32,552 3,446 (29,106)
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Capital outlays . 6,761 5010 {1,751) 1,513 1,467 (46)
Total expenditures 234 831 199,874 (34,957) 358,538 195,994 (162,544)
Excess (deficlency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (45,832) 8,964 54,796 42221 102,178 59,957
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general and special
obligation bond issues...................... .
Operating transfers-in 350 496 146
Operating transfers-out - (1,191) (1,191) (11,150} (10,203) 247
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts............ 99,684 99 684 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, other sources
(uses) of tinancial resources and
budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts (45,832) 7,773 53,605 (68,263) (7 913) 60,350
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1990, as
previously reported (7,090) (7,090) - 38,555 38,555 -
Reclassifications between budgetary/nonbudgetary
funds-net . (1,202) (1,202) -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1990, as
reclassified (7,090) (7,090) - 37,353 37,353 -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1991 $  (52922) % 683 % 53605 _$ (309100 % 29,440 $ 60,350
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Total

(Memorandum Only)
Final Variance
Budget Actual Cver (Undet)
$ 6230540 § 6038861 § (191,679)
4,396,515 4,213,178 (183,337)
1,152,320 1,061,685 (90,625)
1,035,656 931,974 (103,682)
4,334,702 4,363,430 28,638
4,764,045 4,415,541 (348,504)
610,805 604,210 6,695
21,302,963 20,420,469 (882,494)
6,184,402 6,069,055 (115,347)
4,920,614 4,787,737 (141,877)
4,529,832 4,070,800 (459,032)
2,628,321 2,534,336 (83,985)
1,743,060 1,702,760 (40,300)
1,184,030 1,118,400 (65,630)
648,062 504,940 (143,122)
420,679 423914 (5,765)
241,279 241,080 (199)
468,761 449,898 (18,863)
22987040 21002920 (1084 120)
(1684077) (1,482 451) 201,626
794,250 621,704 (172,546)
5,295,909 5,206,506 (89,403)
(5093923) (4,982,531) 111,392
185,855 185,855 -
(873,696) (822 627) 61,069
1,249,869 1,249,869 -
(2,200) (2,200) ==
1,247 669 1,247 669 -

$

373973 §

425042 3 51,069

1"



STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes
in Retained Eamings/Fund Balances

All Propristary Fund Types
and Pension Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1981
(Expressed in Thousands)
Fiduciary
Proprietary Fund Types Fund Type Total
Internal Pension (Memorandum
Enterprise Service Trust Only)
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and setvices............cceeu..... $ 1826380 § 582,194 $ 2408563
Contributions:
Empioyer $ 539,591 539,591
Employee 551,983 591,983
Other........... 16,166 16,166
Interest and other investment income.............. 254,030 712 866,214 1,120,956
Other......coceereerreeeeretsnrenses . 7,381 641 199,903 207,925
Total operating revenues 2,103,946 583,547 2,197 691 4,885,184
Operating expenses:
Costs of sales and services............................. 145,755 146,449 292,204
Benefit payments and refunds 42,897 361,786 1,076,488 1,481,171
Prizes and claims............ccovcevemvrnnenneee 777912 777912
Interest 220,821 6,464 227,285
General and administrative............c.ccoerereerenee. 171,650 34,878 27,134 233,662
Depreciation 55,579 28,194 1,010 84,783
Other. reeeereeeter ettt et nmsms 5,976 5307 1,481 12,764
Total operating expenses 1,420,590 583,078 1,106,113 3,109,781
Operating income 683,356 469 1,081,578 1,775,403
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment income...... 59,739 479 60,218
Interest axpense, (49,876) (49,876)
Other reVenuUes................cciveerverrseresesnsssenns 3,310 133 3,443
Other expenses....... {18,161) (7 566) (25.727)
Income (loss) before operating transfers 678,368 (6,485) 1,091,578 1,763,461
Operating transfors-in.............c.cevciovcenecennnns 32,080 250 32,330
Operating transfers-out {596,512) {1.401) (597,913)
Net income (loas) : 113,936 (7,636) 1,091,578 1,197,878
Retained eamings/fund balances, July 1, 1990 1,085 756 51,230 14,375,894 15,512,880
Retained eamings/fund balances, June 30,1991 $  1,199692 $ 43594 $ 15467472 3 16710758

The accompanying notes 1o the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of Cash Flows

All Proprietary Fund Types
For the Year Ended Juns 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Total
internal (Memorandum
Enterprise Service only)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and services . $ 1542464 § 566574 $ 2,109,038
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services............coceeeerne {185,012) (498,425) (683,437)
Cash payments to employees for Servicas..............neecenees (87.424) (32,656) {120,080)
Cash recsipts from other operating activities... 1,763,837 4,298 1,768,235
Cash payments from other operating activities 2 431,405 16,912 2,448 31
Net cash provided by operating activities 602,560 22,879 625,439
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net borrowings under revolving loan arrangement. ... 54,754 54,754
Interest paid on revolving loan............c.cverereerenencns (47,868) (47,868)
Operating transfers-in from other funds.................coiiiineene 32,118 250 32,368
Operating fransfers-out to other funds........... {590,035) (1,401) (591,436)
Other.......cooeeeeeremicrceneeercmrccneenecaie 870 2 872
Residual equity ransfers-in........ 5,256 5,256
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital ﬁnanang acuvmes (550,161) 4,107 (546,054)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Procoeds from sale of revenue bonds............ceeirrirrmarieene 6,755 6,755
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (87.841) (12,253) {100,094)
Principal paid on bond maturities and equipment contracts................. (16,208) {20,542) (38,750)
Proceeds from sale of @QUIPMENt.... ... isnsenns 1,802 1,802
Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities (102.247) (26,040) {128,287)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investment securities............ (56,955) (56,955)
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities............... 11,083 11,083
Interest and dividends on INVESIMENTS..............ccocivcrnee e v seeesecnnees 57,353 481 57,834
Net cash provided by investing activities 11,481 481 11,962
Net increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (38,367) 1,427 (36,940)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 659,938 30,137 690,075
Cash and cash equivaients at end of year $ 621,571 3 31564 3 653,135
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income $ 683356 % 469 3 683,825
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 55,579 28,194 83,773
Provision for uncollectible accounts...............ccccveeereaee. 3,892 2,909 8,801
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable....... . (162,914) 118 (162,796)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds. (13,675) (29,198) (42,873)
(Increase) decrease in inventory............. 140 (1,027) (887)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid eXpenses. ... eeeereececenes (532) 6,929 6,397
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable & accrued liabilities.......... (46,603) 20,671 (25,932)
Increase (decrease) in intergovernmental payables (1,657) 4,010 2,353
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds................. 9,250 115 9,365
Increase (dacrease) in deferred revenues................ (242) (174) (416)
Increase (decrease) in other labilities. ...........ccoeeeeeennan 11,128 198 11,326
Increase (decrease) in liabilities payable from restricted assets....... (513) (513)
Other. 65,351 (10,335} 55016
Total adjustments 80,796 22,410 58,386
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 602560 % 22879 % 625,439
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Capital leases (initial year):
Fair market vaiue $ - $ 7202 % 7,202
Current year cash (disbursements) 3 -— $ (660) $ (660)
Instaliment purchases (initial year):
Fair market value $ 1261 $ 14632 $ 15,803
Current year cash (disbursements) 3 (274) $ (2396) % {(2,670)
Transfer of assets from other State funds:
Fair market value $ - $ 1,300 $ 1,390

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of Changes in Fund Balances

University and College Fund Type
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed In Thousands)
Current Funds Endowment
and
Loan Similar
Unrestricted Restricted Funds Funds
Revenues and other additions:
Unrestricted current fund revenues.............cccccoueueee $ 1,090,966 65
Federal and local grants and contracts-restricted.... 205036 $ 1,337
State grants and contracts-restricted.............cccceeee 45,267
Other State sources.
Private gifts, grants and contracts-restricted............ 131,163 365 § 531
Investment income. 10,166 746 49
Realized gain on investments-restricted (net).......... 153
Interest and fees on loans receivable....................... 1,953 3
Expended for plant facilities:
Current funds
Plant funds...........ccceeecneseniinmenmmmssssseisnesaens
Cther. peres st
Retirement of long-term obligations..............c.cccccu...
Other. 2,044 59,124 1,028
Total revenues and other additions 1,093,010 540,821 5429 738
Expenditures and other deductions:
Educational and general expenditures..................... 1,698,259 478,414 32
Auxiliary enterprises expenditures.................ccceenens 276,146 580
Hospital expenditures..... 159,183 2
Independent operations expenditures..................... 5,202
Foundation expenditures.....
Indirect costs recovered...... 61,302
Refunds of grants and adjustments to grants......... 1,702 18
Loan cancellations and write-offs...................... . 841
Change in allowance for uncollectible notes. (218)
Administrative and collection COstS..........coccoiinuinnes 1,180 447
Expended for plant facilities (including
noncapitalized expenditures of $32,896)............ 5,121 505
Retirement of long-term obligations..........................
Dispasal of plant facilities. ...
OFNON ... cereererreeaneaseseenesiassestsssbssssrssna s ssnssassssssnsns 847 77 5 21
Total expenditures and other deductions...... 2,144 758 543,762 1,093 53
Transfers-additions (deductions):
Mandatory:
Retirement of long-term obligations.................... (42,749) (9,912)
Student loan matching grants (392) 151 241
Renewals and replacements........ (12,809)
Other. (836) 429
Nonmandatory:
Transfers-in from State treasury funds.............. 1,133,378 32,244
Transfers-out to State treasury funds {2.551)
OOI........ceeerrcr e esst st (27,678) (5,010) (552) 1,889
Total transfers 1,048914 15,351 (311) 1,889
Net increase (decrease) (2,834) 12,410 4,025 2,572
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1990 (30.717) 111,858 76,447 46 550
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1991 $  (33,551) 124,268  § 80472 % 49,122

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Plant Funds

Renewals and Retirement of Investment
Unexpended  Replacements Indebtedness in Plant Foundations Total’

$ 9817 § 1,100,848

$ 6053 § %9 § 363 § 2114 308,162
45,267
26 5,702 5728
655 42 608 3,275 48,793 185,432
2,559 4,007 2,306 10,193 30,026
672 825
1,956
121,812 518 122,330
35,070 100 35,170
24,874 24,874
45,090 237 45,327
8,394 106 2,062 4,422 1,772 78,952
17,687 4414 5,339 242,350 72,102 1,981,807
2,176,705
276,726
159,185
5,202
44,445 44,445
61,302
1,720
841
(218)
1,627
20,442 39,335 4,830 114 79,347
50,902 173 60,075
41,376 41,376
614 351 46,428 66 48,409
30,056 39,335 60,253 92,634 44,798 2,956,742
(1,287) 58,074 (4,126) -
12,809 -
407 -
12,586 9922 36,688 1,224,818
(2.551)
2613 23,240 3671 1,827 -
14,319 45,971 61,745 34,380 1,222,267
1,950 11,050 6,831 184,114 27,304 247,422
31,170 54,336 39,430 3,234,990 222,431 3,786,495

$ 33120 % 65386 $ 46261 § 3419104 $ 249735 $ 4033917
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STATE OF ILLINCIS
Combined Statement of University and College Current Funds
Revenues, Expenditures and Other Changes
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenues:
Tuition and fees $ 457,665 $ 457665
Federal and local grants and contracts. 51434 $ 244808 296,242
State grants and confracts........ 2,944 44,796 47,740
Private gifts, grants and contracts..............c.oocoemereeenens 9,207 116,404 125,611
Investment income. 5,368 3,034 8,402
Sales and services. 515,175 65 515,240
Other......cceeeeeccerereerecerenins 49,173 51,586 100,759
Total revenues 1,000,966 460,693 1,551,659
Expenditures and mandatory transters:
Educational and general:
INSTUCHON.......cocereerareemrrcrcmrecssianiens 683,810 61,184 744,994
RASBAICH........ccemeemrerremraseimeanrenseseesaasssussssasenarsarses 91,729 211,679 303,408
PUDNIC SBIVICR......cccvvrcreneiesesenees st erae e 93,995 105,012 199,007
Academic support.......ue 219,327 11,316 230,643
Student services, .- 113,171 5,468 118,639
Institutional SUPPOL..........ccoveeeermmrermsamsionine 220,491 3,167 223,658
Operation and maintenance of plant........................ 202,326 900 203,226
Scholarships and fellowships.. 73,410 79,688 153,098
Total educational and general 1,608,259 478,414 2,176,673
Auxiliary enterprises. . 276,146 580 276,726
HOSPIAIS.........co v rirririerrsrsesmserccec e rsas e tseen st assenees 159,183 2 159,185
Independent operations 5,202 5202
Total expenditures 2,138,790 478,996 2,617,786
Mandatory transfers:
Retirement of long-term obligations.............ceeeeee.... 42,749 9,912 52,661
Student loan matching grantS........ucemeieie 392 {151) 241
Renewals and replacements 12,809 12,809
Cther reerrerrereeeaeeresnearnerens 836 (429) 407
Total mandatory ransfers 56,786 9,332 66,118
Total expenditures and mandatory transfers 2,185,576 488 328 2 683,904
Operating transfers and additions (deductions):
Transfers-in from State treasury funds..........ccceccevvceneee. 1,133,378 31,405 1,164,783
Transfers-out to State treasury funds............cceveereeneee. (2,551) (2,551)
Other transfers.............. (27,184) (5,010) (32,194)
Excess of restricted receipts over transfers
10 FEVBNUB. ......ececeeee e o corsnrase s se e seesnssssssssansansssens 18,485 18,485
Other (dedUCHONS)........cccoeermrreir it cneererenes (4,418) (2 284) {6,702)
Total operating transfers and additions (deductions) 1,101,776 40,045 1,141.821
Total increase (decrease) in fund balances $ {(2834) § 12410 § 9,576

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 1991

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES:

A. Basis of Presentation - The accompanying financial statements of the State of Ilinois have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") as prescribed in pronoun-
cements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB"). The financial statements of the
university and college funds have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles for colleges and universities as prescribed by the National Association of College and University
Business Officers ("NACUBO").

B. Financial Reporting Entity - For GAAP financial reporting purposes, the State of Illinois includes all
funds, account groups, elected offices, departments and agencies of the State, as well as boards, commis-
sions, authorities, and universities and colleges and any other component units that meet the criteria set
forth in GAAP. The principal criterion for including potential component units is the State’s executive,
legislative, or judicial branches’ ability to exercise oversight responsibility. Oversight responsibility is
defined to include the following considerations: financial interdependency, selection of governing
authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operations, and accountability for
fiscal matters. Other criteria used to evaluate whether or not to include potential component units in the
reporting entity are the scope of an organization’s public service, and/or special financing relationships.

Based on the application of these criteria, the following organizations are included in the reporting entity:

Financing Authorities Retirement Systems
Nlinois Development Finance Authority General Assembly Retirement Systern
Ilinois Educational Facilities Authority Judges’ Retirement System of Illinois
Nllinois Export Development Authority State Employees’ Retirement System of Illinois
Illinois Farm Development Authority Teachers’ Retirement System of the State of Illinois
Ilinois Health Facilities Authority State Universities Retirement System

Ilinois Housing Development Authority
Quad Cities Economic Development Authority
Southwestern Illinois Development Authority
Others

Comprehensive Health Insurance Board
Universities and Colleges Illinois State Toll Highway Authority

Medical Center Commission

Illinois Student Assistance Commission

State-owned universities and colleges Illinois Mathematics and Science Academy
and their related foundations and Illinois Rural Bond Bank
associations
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

The following organizations have been determined not to be part of the reporting entity after applying
the oversight criteria:

Local Governmental Units and Special Purpose Districts

Tllinois Port Districts Local government pension funds including:
Regional Planning Commissions Chicago Teachers’ Pension Retirement System
Local Civic Center Authorities Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Regional Transportation Authority Locally controlled community colleges

Tllinois Sports Facilities Authority
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition
Authority

C. Fund Accounting - The financial activities of the State are organized on the basis of individual funds
and account groups, each of which is a separate accounting entity segregated for the purpose of carrying
on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with specific regulations, restrictions or
limitations. The financial activities of the State accounted for in the accompanying financial statements
have been classified into the following fund categories and account groups:

Governmental Fund Types

General - Transactions related to resources obtained and used for those services traditionally provided by
a state government which are not required to be accounted for in other funds are accounted for in the
General Fund. These services include, among others, social assistance, education (other than institutions
of higher education), and health and social services. Certain resources obtained from federal grants and
used to support general governmental activities are accounted for in the General Fund consistent with
applicable legal requirements. The State’s General Fund contains three primary sub-accounts (General
Revenue, Education Assistance and Common School) with numerous secondary sub-accounts.

Special Revenue - Transactions related to resources obtained from specific revenue sources (other than for
expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditure for specified purposes
are accounted for in special revenue funds. Special revenue funds account for, among other things, federal
grant programs, taxes levied with statutorily defined distributions, and other resources restricted as to

purpose.

Debt Service - Transactions related to governmental resources obtained and accumulated to pay interest
and principal on general long-term obligations (other than capital leases, compensated absences, workers’
compensation, and unfunded retirement costs) are generally accounted for in debt service funds.

Capital Projects - Transactions related to resources obtained and used for the acquisition or construction
of major capital facilities, including those provided to political subdivisions and other public organizations,
which are charged to expenditures (other than those financed by proprietary, fiduciary, and university
and college fund types) are accounted for in capital projects funds. Such resources are derived principally
from proceeds of general and special obligation bond issues.

Proprietary Fund Tvpes

Enterprise - Enterprise funds account for operations where the intent of the State is that the cost of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

through user charges, or where periodic measurement of the results of operations is appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Internal Service - Internal service funds account for the operations of State agencies which render services
and provide goods to other State agencies or governmental units on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Fund T

Trust -

Expendable - Expendable trust funds account for assets held by the State in a trustee capacity where
the principal and income may be expended in the course of the funds’ designated operations.

Pension - Pension trust funds account for transactions, assets, liabilities and net assets available for
plan benefits of the various State public employee retirement systems.

Agency - Agency funds account for the various taxes, deposits, deductions, and property collected by the
State, acting in the capacity of an agent, for distribution to other governmental units or designated
beneficiaries.

University and College Fund Type

University and college funds account for the operations of State universities and colleges, including their
foundations and associations, in accordance with NACUBO accounting and reporting principles.
Accordingly, the University and College Fund Type is an aggregation of the following funds:

Current - Current funds account for economic resources of the institution which are expendable for
any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the institution and which have not been
restricted by external sources or designated by the governing body for other than operating purposes.
Resources restricted for specific current operating purposes by a donor or other external agency are
accounted for as restricted current funds.

Loan - Loan funds account for resources available for loans to students, staff and faculty.
Endowment and Similar - Endowment and similar funds (endowment, term endowment, and

quasi-endowment) have attributes of trust funds in that they must be administered according to terms
of applicable agreements.

Plant - Plant funds consist of resources available to acquire or repair institutional properties, to
service debt incurred to acquire such properties and for the cost of fixed assets and the sources from
which the cost is funded, including associated liabilities. The plant funds’ resources and activities
are accounted for in four sub-groups: unexpended, renewals and replacements, retirement of
indebtedness, and investment in plant.

Agency - Agency funds consist of funds held by the institution, acting in the capacity of an agent for
distribution to designated beneficiaries.

Foundations - University related organizations including foundations and associations which have

been established to promote and serve the interests and welfare of their respective universities are
included in this fund.
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Account Groups

General Fixed Assets - General fixed assets acquired or constructed for use by the State in the
conduct of its activities, other than those accounted for in proprietary, fiduciary and university and
college fund types ate accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group.

General Long-Term Obligations - Unmatured general and special obligation bonds, unfunded
retirement costs, and other long-term obligations not recorded in proprietary, fiduciary and university
and college fund types are recorded in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.

D. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus -

Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds - The accounts of the general, special revenue,
debt service, capital projects and expendable trust funds are reported using a current financial resources
measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this measurement focus only
current assets and current liabilities are normally included on the balance sheet. Fund balance represents
a measure of "available spendable resources”. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues
are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e, when they become both measurable and available to
finance expenditures of the fiscal year). "Measurable” means when the amount of the transaction can be
determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be
used to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability
is incurred. Significant revenue sources which are susceptible to accrual include individual and corporate
income taxes, sales taxes, public utility taxes and motor fuel taxes.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the legal and contractual
requirements of the numerous individual programs are used as guidance. There are, however, essentially
two types of these revenues. In one type, monies must be expended on the specific purpose or project
before any amounts will be paid to the State; therefore, revenues are recognized based upon the
expenditure recorded. In the other type, monies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure
and are usually revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed compliance requirements. These
resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are
met.

Modifications to the accrual basis of accounting include:

Self assessed taxes, principally income, excise and wealth taxes, are recognized as receivables and
revenues in the period to which they apply subject to their availability.

Fines, penalties, licenses and other miscellaneous revenues are recognized when received since they
normally are only measurable at that time.

Interest on long-term obligations reflected in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group is
recognized in the debt service funds when it becomes payable.

Proprietary Fund Types and Pension Trust Funds - The accounts of the enterprise, internal service, and
pension trust funds are reported using a flow of economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Under this measurement focus all assets and liabilities associated with the operation
of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity consists of contributed capital and retained
earnings. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are
recognized when incurred.
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Agency Funds - The accounts of agency funds are reported using the modified accrual basis of accounting
as described above for governmental and expendable trust funds. Agency funds do not measure nor
report operations. Instead, changes in assets and liabilities are presented for agency funds.

University and College Fund Type - The accounts of the university and college funds are reported using
the accrual basis of accounting with the following exceptions:

Depreciation expense related to plant fund assets generally is not recorded.

Revenues and expenditures of an academic term encompassing more than one fiscal year are solely
reported in the fiscal year in which the program is predominantly conducted.

E. Eliminations - Eliminations have been integrated into the report to eliminate those items which would
significantly overstate the financial activities of certain funds and intrafund accounts within the related

fund type.

F. Total (Memorandum Only) Columns - Total columns represent an aggregation of the fund type and
account group financial statements. They are presented for informational purposes and do not represent
consolidated financial information.

G. Budgetary Process - The State Constitution requires the Governor to prepare and submit to the General
Assembly an Executive Budget for the ensuing fiscal year. The budget covers most funds held by the
State, but excludes all locally held funds and various treasury held funds which are not subject to
appropriation pursuant to State law. The General Assembly enacts the budget through passage of specific
line-item appropriations (i.e., personal services, contractual services, equipment, etc.), the sum of which
must not exceed estimated revenues pursuant to the State Constitution.

The Governor has the power to approve, reduce or veto each appropriation passed by the General
Assembly. Transfers in/out contained in the Executive Budget are not a part of the General Assembly’s
appropriation process. The actual amounts are determined either by State law or by discretionary action
available to the Governor. The Comptroller's Uniform Statewide Accounting System (CUSAS) controls
expenditures by line-item as established in approved appropriation bills and insures that appropriated
expenditure amounts are not exceeded. The level of legal control is reported in a publication titled A
Detailed Report of Expenditures and Revenues. A separate document is necessary since the State has over
6,500 appropriated line items. Administrative transfers between certain appropriation line-items within
the same treasury held fund cannot exceed 2% of the aggregate amount appropriated to an agency from
that fund. Legislative action is required for more substantial transfers. Unexpended appropriations at
June 30 are available for subsequent expenditure to the extent that encumbrances have been incurred at
June 30, provided they are presented for payment during the succeeding 90 day "lapse period". Certain
appropriations referred to as "reappropriations” represent the continuation of a prior year’s program which
requires additional time for completion.

Budgeted revenues in the accompanying Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Budgetary Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
(Non-GA AP) represent original estimates, while budgeted expenditures represent original appropriations
modified by supplemental and amendatory appropriations aggregating $203 million. Budgets are
essentially on the cash basis, modified for expenditures during the lapse period (beginning and end of
year) as described in the preceding paragraph.
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CUSAS establishes the following budgetary fund groups to account for the State’s budgetary activities:

General - funds established to account for those services traditionally provided by a state government
which are not required to be accounted for in other funds;

Highway - funds established to receive and distribute assessments related to transportation, and to
support the construction and maintenance of transportation facilities and activities of the State;

University - funds established to receive revenues such as fees, tuition and excess income from
auxiliary enterprises at State-supported institutions of higher education;

Special State - funds designated by statute as special funds in the State Treasury and not elsewhere
classified;

Bond Financed - funds established to receive and administer the proceeds of various bond issues of
the State;

Debt Service - funds established to finance and account for the payment of principal and interest
generally associated with the general and special obligation bond issues of the State;

Federal Trust - funds established pursuant to grants and contracts between State agencies and the
federal government;

Revolving - funds established to finance and account for intra-governmental services; and,

State Trust - funds established by statute or under statutory authority for nonfederal programs which
are not deemed to be a traditional governmental activity or elsewhere classified.

H. Cash Equivalents - Cash equivalents are defined as short-term, highly liquid investments readily
convertible to cash with original maturities of three months or less. Cash equivalents consist principally
of certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, U.S. treasury bills and food stamps, and are stated at
cost.

I. Investments - Investments are stated on the basis of cost except for those of the State Employees’
Deferred Compensation Fund, and investments in mutual funds which are stated at market value.
Investment income is recorded as revenue in the General Fund, except for resources of retirement systems
and certain other individual funds which are statutorily authorized to be separately invested and
specifically credited with the income realized thereon.

J. Inventories - Inventories for governmental funds are valued at cost, principally on the first-in, first-out
consumption method.

K. Interfund Transactions - The State has the following types of interfund transactions:

Quasi-external transactions - Charges for services rendered by one fund to another are treated as
revenues of the recipient fund and expenditures or expenses of the disbursing fund.
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Reimbursements - Reimbursement of expenditures made by one fund for another are recorded as
expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of expenditures in the reimbursed fund.

Residual Equity Transfers - Nonroutine or nonrecurring transfers between funds are reported as
additions to or deductions from fund equity.

Operating Transfers - Legally authorized transfers other than residual equity transfers are reported
as operating transfers.

L. Property, Plant and Equipment - Fixed assets are recorded at cost or, for donated assets, at fair market
value at date of acquisition.

General Fixed Assets - Fixed asset records are used by the State primarily to assure accountability.
Historical cost records for certain general fixed assets are incomplete or not available. Accordingly,
estimated historical costs have been used. Public domain (infrastructure) general fixed assets such as
highways, curbs, bridges, and lighting systems are not capitalized. Depreciation is not provided on
general fixed assets nor is interest expenditure incurred during the construction period capitalized.

Proprietary and Fiduciary Fund Types - It is the State’s policy to capitalize interest expense incurred on
significant assets during their construction. Generally, property, plant and equipment, excluding land, are
depreciated on the straight-line method over the estimated service lives of the respective assets as follows:

Years
Land improvements 20-50
Buildings and building improvements 20-50
Equipment 3-10

University and College Fund Type - Generally, public domain (infrastructure) assets such as streets,
sidewalks, lighting systems and curbs are not capitalized. Depreciation generally is not provided on

property, plant and equipment.

M. Retirement Costs - Substantially all State employees, including members of the General Assembly and
Judicial Branch, participate in one of three State public employee retirement systems (see Note 10). The
State also maintains and funds public employee retirement systems for employees of the various State
supported universities and colleges, and for public school teachers in cities other than Chicago. It is the
State’s policy to fund retirement costs without regard to amounts calculated under the provisions of
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 8. Based on actuarial consultations, the State’s
contributions have been less than the retirement benefits payable during the year for the last ten fiscal
years. Prior to fiscal year 1982, the State had funded the retirement costs at a level at least as great as the
retirement benefits payable during the year.

Effective July 1, 1980 the State prospectively adopted the provisions of APB Opinion No. 8 to determine
pension expense. Accordingly, calculated pension expense comprises normal cost plus interest on
unfunded prior service cost and amortization of prior service costs over forty years. For the period of
change and subsequent years, the excess of pension expense so calculated over amounts funded represent
long-term obligations of the State and have been reflected in the General Long-Term Obligations Account
Group.
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N. Capital Appreciation (deep-discount) Bonds - Capital appreciation bonds are those bonds which are
issued at stated interest rates significantly below their effective interest rate, resulting in a substantial
discount. The implicit interest (i.e., discount) is not paid until the bond matures. Therefore, the net value
of the bonds accretes (i.e., the discount is reduced) over the life of the bonds. For general and special
obligation bonds, the accreted amounts are included in the General Long-Term Obligations Account
Group.

O. Compensated Absences - The amounts of vested unpaid vacation and sick leave accumulated by State
employees are accrued when incurred in proprietary and university and college funds, which use the
accrual basis of accounting. In the governmental funds, only the amounts that normally would be
liquidated with expendable available financial resources are accrued as current-year expenditures.
Employees are charged for the earliest sick leave earned when the leave is used, and they are
compensated for one-half of sick time accumulated after January 1, 1984 which is unused upon
termination of employment. The State’s liability for unused vested sick leave and vacation time is
recorded in the accompanying financial statements at the employees’ current salary level. Unless it is
anticipated that compensated absences will be used in excess of a normal year’s accumulation, no
additional expenditures are accrued. Therefore, the entire unpaid liability for the governmental funds
is recorded in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.

P. Workers’ Compensation Liability - The fund liabilities of the General and Road Funds include the
amount of workers’ compensation claims that would normally be liquidated with expendable available
financial resources. The remaining liability under the State’s workers’ compensation laws is reported in
the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.

Q. Encumbrances - The State employs encumbrance accounting for all governmental fund types. All
contracts, purchase orders and other commitments for goods or services that have not been received /rend-
ered by June 30 are reported as reservations of fund balances, not as expenditures.

R. Reservations/Designations of Fund Equity -

Reservations

Governmental and Fiduciary Fund Types - Fund balances of governmental and fiduciary fund types which
are legally restricted to a specific future use or that are not available for appropriation or expenditure are

reported as reservations of fund balances.

University and College Fund Type - Fund balances of university and college funds which are legally
restricted by outside sources to specific future use are reported as reservations of fund balances.

Proprietary Fund Types - Reserved retained earnings of the proprietary funds are legally restricted for

the payments of capital maintenance and debt service related to revenue bonds and bond anticipation
notes and for other purposes.

Designations

Designations of unreserved fund balances in governmental, fiduciary and university and college fund
types indicate the State’s plan for use of financial resources in future periods.
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S. Risk Management - Insurance in force on State owned assets is limited except for certain university
facilities. Further, the State makes no provision for anticipated losses in the event of involuntary
conversions. The State has met its financial obligation associated with losses sustained from its current
resources in the past, even though no insurance coverage is purchased.

2. RESTATEMENT OF FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT):

The fund balance (deficit) of the General Fund type at June 30, 1990, was determined to be understated for
sales taxes accrued as revenue, but not earned. The July 1, 1990, fund balance (deficit) (amounts expressed
in thousands) has been restated as follows:

Fund Type
General
Fund balance (deficit) at
June 30, 1990, as previously reported $ (426,763)
Adjustment:
To adjust for the over accrual of sales tax (129,880}
Fund balance (deficit) at July 1, 1990, as restated 5 _(556,.643)
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3. BUDGETARY BASIS VS. GAAP:

The accompanying Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources and Uses of Financial
Resources and Changes in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP), All Budgeted Fund-
Groups, presents comparisons of the legally adopted budget (more fully described in Note 1-G) with actual
data on a budgetary basis. Since accounting principles applied for purposes of developing data on a
budgetary basis differ significantly from those used to present financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles, a reconciliation (amounts expressed in thousands) of resulting basis,
perspective, entity and timing differences in the excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expendi-
tures/expenses and other sources (uses) of financial resources for the year ended June 30, 1991 is presented
below: :

Special Bond Debt

BUDGETARY FUND GROUPS General Highway University State Financed Service
University Special Capital Debt

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOUND TYPES General & Collegqe Revanua Proijects Service

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures

and other sources (uses)

of financial resources

(budgetary basis)..... cessean ..5(474,386) $ (141,153)% 7,453 $ (50,804)$(114,420)% (11,653)

Adjustments:
To adjust revenues, related
receivables and deferred
TEVENUB. .cvvernsooannnns heease (814, 953) (508,230) (22) 418,026 380

To adjust expenditures/
expenses and related
liabilities......... Ceeieeaans 522,243 399,961 (327,400) 23,137 48,849

Te adjust for lapse period
expenditures which were not
recorded as liabilities....... (26,427) (1,100) 91 {(16,744) {1,858) 37

Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over {under)

expenditures/expenses and

other sources(uses) of finan-

cial resources (GAAP basis) -

budgetary classifications.... (793,523) (250,522) 7,522 23,078 (93,141) 37,613

Reclassifications & adjustments:

To reclassify excess

(deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures/

expenses and other

sources f{uses) of financial

resources into financial

statements fund types......... (19,477) 250,522 (165) (248, 916) {64) {99)

To record excess (deficiency)

of revenues over (under)

expenditures/expenses and

other sources (uses) of finan-

cial resources for nonbudgeted

funds and accountS......... ‘oo 7,164 240,065 9,159 (473) 419

Exceass (defiaiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures/
ez and other sources
(uses) of finanacial
resources (GAAP basis)......... $(805,836) & —— 8 247,422 $(216,679)8 (93,678)8& 37,6933
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Tederal

BUDGETARY FUND GROUPS Trust

Revolving

State
Trust

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FUND TYPES

Internal
Sarvice

Enterprise

Trust

le

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures
and other sources (uses)
of financlal resources

{budgetary basis)......c0ne.a.. § (37,524) $ 7,773

Adjustments:
To adjust revenues, related
receivables and deferred

FEVENUE . « o v tasvossssnasanscsans 28,021

To adjust expenditures/
expenses and related

liabilities...... eearraaaraan {(2,566)

To adjust for lapse period
expenditures which were not,

recorded as liabilities....... {6,727)

{388)

{14,732)

{89)

$ (7,913)

2,447

3,603

893

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under)
expenditures/expenses and
other sources (uses) of finan-
cial resources (GAAP basis) -

budgetary classifications,.... (18,796)

Reclassifications & adjustments:
To reclassify excess
(deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures/
expenses and other
sources (uses) of financial
resources into financial

statement fund types........... 18,796 337

To record excess (deficiency)
of revenues over (under)
expenditures/expenses and
other sources {uses) of finan-
cial resources for nonbudgeted
funds and accounts............

{537)

(7,436)

{970)

970

5

(2,039)s

115,975

135

(146,413)

Excess (deficiaency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures/
sas and other, sourocas
{(usas) of financial
resources (GAAP basis)......... 8

— % (7,636) 3 e

$ 113,936 § (146,278)
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4. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS:

The State Treasurer is the custodian of the State’s cash, cash equivalents, and investments for most funds
maintained in the State Treasury. Funds maintained outside the State Treasury (locally held funds) have
independent authority to manage their own cash and investments. As described later, the funds of the State’s
retirement systems are invested separately.

Investment Policy -

Statutes authorize public agencies, including the State of Illinois, to engage in a wide variety of investment
activities. These include bonds, notes, certificates of indebtedness, treasury bills or other securities guaranteed
by the United States; interest-bearing savings accounts, certificates of deposit, or interest-bearing time deposits
or any other investments that constitute direct obligations of any bank; short-term obligations of certain
qualified United States corporations; short-term discount obligations of the Federal National Mortgage
Association; shares or other securities legally issued by certain state or federal savings and loan associations;
insured dividend-bearing share accounts and certain other accounts of chartered credit unions; certain money
market mutual funds; Public Treasurer's Pool; and repurchase agreements that meet certain instrument and
transaction requirements, however, statutes require that investments purchased must mature or be redeemable
prior to the date they will be needed to pay expenditures.

The investments of the State’s five retirement systems are governed by the State Pension Code. Authorized
investments consist of bonds, equities, real estate, venture capital and other activities that are consistent with
the "prudent person” rule. The "prudent person” rule, as adopted by the Illinois General Assembly in 1982,
states that fiduciaries must discharge their duties with the care, skill, prudence and diligence which a prudent
person acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters would use under conditions prevailing at the
time.

In addition to statutory requirements, State agencies have adopted their own supplemental investment
practices which further regulate such activities.

Deposits -

On June 30, 1991, the carrying amount of the State’s cash deposits (amounts expressed in thousands) was
$3,616,388, which includes $51,074 of restricted assets, and the bank balance was $3,857,726. Of the bank
balance, $3,726,865 was covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the State or the State’s
agent in the State’s name, $39,157 was covered by collateral held in the pledging bank'’s trust department or
by its agent in the State’s name, and $91,704 was uninsured and uncollateralized. The balance sheet account
cash and cash equivalents includes $2,679,449 of certain types of deposits and short-term investments
(included in investments below) to reflect their liquidity.

By statute, public moneys deposited in financial institutions must either be collateralized; insured by an

agency of the federal government; or not exceed 75% of the capital stock and surplus, 75% of the net worth,
or 50% of the unimpaired capital and surplus of a financial institution.
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Investments -

Investments (amounts expressed in thousands), including $310,267 of restricted assets, are categorized below
to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the State at June 30, 1991. Category 1 includes
investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the
State’s name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held
by the counterparty trust department or agent in the State’s name. Category 3, of which 66% are owned by
the various university funds, includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are
held by the counterparty, or by a trust department or agent but not in the State’s name.

Category Carrying Market

1 2 3 Amount Value
Repurchase agreements....... $ 2,473,799 § 667 § 711 $ 2,475,177 $ 2,475,177

U.S. Treasury and Agency

obligations............. .o 4,194,232 35,930 24,670 4,254,832 5,155,053
Commercial paper........ e 144,578 1,628 73,025 219,232 220,614
Corporate debt securities... 2,940,522 2,262 13,053 2,955,837 2,972,025
Corporate equity securities, 6,269,885 3,780 6,109 6,279,774 7,847,726
OLheTr ... icvreosnnnens Ceeseas 1,028,538 8,699 72,991 1,110,228 1,109,437
$17, 051, 555 3 52,966 $190, 559 17,295,080 19,780,032
Tangible property........... 1,825,139 1,781,913
Investments in mutual funds. 1,533,565 1,722,577

§20:653:784 §23:284:522

5. TAXES RECEIVABLE:

Taxes receivable (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1991 consisted of the following:

Yund Types Total
Special Expendable (Mamorandum
General Revenua Trust Aqency Only)
Income LaXe€S...ceenaooes $ 386,533 S 62,495 $ 449,028
5ales taXeS...ceenannae 521,385 204,206 $ 49,290 774,881
Motor fuel taxes..,..... 122,272 122,272
Public utility taxes... 24,396 642 14 25,052
Unemployment
compensation taxes.... 5 228,261 228,261
Other taxes...... cesane 102,961 10,793 1,995 115,749
1,035,275 400, 408 228,261 51,299 1,715,243
Less: Allowance for
uncollectible taxes 522,142 162,493 684,635
§ 513,133 8§ 237,915 8 228,261 3 51,299 $1,030, 608
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6. DUE FROM/TO OTHER FUNDS:

The following balances (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1991, represent due from/to '

balances among all funds: .

Fund Type/Fund Due From Due To
GENETAl.vesssononsssenssosssssssssssrssnssssannsrsnns $ 107,889 $ 357,384
Special Revenue:

State Construction Account..... Cetserrrasesacens 40,483
Local Government Distributive Fund.....eesceeses 48,822 625
Public Transportation Fund.......iicevvnesonsens 27,614
Motor Fuel Tax Fund..,........ esmeaen Cesesnearan 17,554 54,556
ROAA FUNA. e vrnsssracnncssasssnnsssnsssssessos 31,525 48, 449
Unemployment Compensation Special
Administration Fund........c0vnn Ceiasresrennes 3,439 9,532
Downstate Public Transportation Fund............ 6,050
Title III Social Security and Employment
Services Fund...veeseaecrenecaaasnns N 10,420 3,130
Personal Property Tax Replacement Fund.......... 45,418
Coal Technology Development Assistance Fund..... 8,398
State and Local Sales Tax Reform Fund........... 20,413
County and Mass Transit District Fund......evs-. 19,889
Build I11inois Fund......veeeesonennseacorasnran . 8,250
Energy Assistance Program Fund........eeseeecves 16,936 10
Employment Security Administration Fund......... 8,983
Other funds...eecsnrasvacces feceseeennn cesisanas 26,448 31,923
248,872 239,995
Debt Service (all funds)..........ccvo. censasre s 28
Capital Projects (all funds)............ Crraesenren 673
Enterprise:
State Lottery Fund............ Cevesiaaaras e 26,393 1,017
State Toll Highway Authority Fund........ G 6,688 640
Housing Development Authority Administrative
Fund. ..ciovnnvssnrnanescns Cerecec s e s 1,896 9,906
Mortgage Loan Program Fund........ Cerianesanee s 9,906 45
Other fundS..escersvsrorcececencanasnns cereraa e 4,069 5,056
48,952 16,664
Internal Service:
Communications Revolving Fund....... s eeeesccaaas 15,986 390
Statistical Services Revolving Fund.....seeeenas ’ 6,646 285
State Garage Revolving Fund......ciiievvnnacsnes 5,728 87
Health Insurance Reserve Fund....... Ceear e 106,283
Other funds.....evo0v... CetatesaasarEesarraeranae 6,382 311

141,025
Trust and Agency:

Expendable Trust -

1,073

Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund......... $ 1,915 $12,799
Other...iiiiieannnenncneanss eeeer e ceeesas 55 292
I,§7O 13‘091
Pension Trust (all funds)...... s et e 4,857 217
Agency - .
Social Security Contributions Fund........e.. 7,225 1,098
Public Assistance Recoveries Trust Fund...... 31,557
RTA Sales Tax Trust Fund.......... Cise i 19,889
Other funds...... ettt e st s et 1,801 10,032
28,915 35,742 42, 687 55,895
University and College:
Current Unrestricted.....cviviecesoesnsonnons 87,864 6,840
Current Restricted..... Cteeterarrenencsaensen ‘ 25,548 14,589
Other fundsS. v ccnesseannsrenosseasossssansncness 4,321 6,972
117,733 28,401
Total (Memorandum Only)............. Ceieiasaeens ! 700:213 8 700,21
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7. LOANS AND NOTES RECETVABLE:

Loans and notes receivable (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1991, consisted of the following:

Tund Types
University Total
Special Interaal and {Memorandum
General Ravenue Enterprise Service Colleqe Only)
Mortgage loan
PLOGramM. cveusens $ 117 § 4,271 $1,718,394 $1,722,782
Student loan )
PrOgTamM. . cueenn. 1,525 19 432,167 5 82,746 516,457
Business loan
PrOgLraM. s casrens 50,111 61,805 111,916
Port districts
construction.... 16,913 16,913
Wastewater treat-
ment program.,... 71,572 71,572
Other.ivasessranse 5,844 20,313 1,945 S 6,937 53 35,0092
74,510 157,980 2,152,506 6,937 82,799 2,474,732

Less: Allowance
for uncollectible
accounts,.... 24,544 16,400 17,286 8,334 66,564
Loans and notas

receivable, net ] 49,966 3 141,580 82,135,220 3 6,937 8 74,465 32,408,168

In the accompanying financial statements, the General and Special Revenue fund types reflect loans and notes
receivable of $191.5 million. Fund balances in the amount of $175.1 million have been reserved to indicate
their long-term nature and that they are not available to meet current appropriation or expenditure needs.

The General Fund’s business loan programs amount of $50.1 million represents various funds’ pooled
resources that the State has invested in a pilot mortgage program. Effective January 12, 1987, three of the
program’s mortgage loans aggregating $40.6 million were restructured. One of these loans with an original
balance of $15.5 million was restructured again effective January 1, 1990. The remaining two loans totalling
$25.1 million in original value were restructured effective January 1, 1991.

Included in the allowance for uncollectible accounts is $8.4 million related to the outstanding original principal
balance of these loans. These loans are considered to be non-performing loans. As such, interest totalling $6.9
million which was to have been capitalized in connection with the restructuring and accrued interest
subsequent to the dates of the restructuring, totalling $2.4 million has not been recorded as an asset. The
write-down of these loans is not considered forgiveness of the obligations and collection efforts will continue
for the entire loan balance, including principal and interest.

During Fiscal Year 1989, the remaining four business loan program loans outstanding with balances
aggregating $9.5 million were restructured.
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8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Property, plant and equipment (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1991 consisted of the following:

Ganeral Fund Types
Fixed
Assets University Total
Acocount Internal Pension and (Memorandam
Group Enterprise Servica Trust Collage Only)
Land and land
improvements....... $ 492,617 $ 1,309,156 $ 335 § 1,466 $ 194,558 $ 1,998,132
Buildings
and building
improvements....... 1,715,857 1,805 13,332 3,780 2,170,959 3,905,733
Equipment..... ceaean 990, 740 56,688 220,345 7,287 1,427,089 2,702,149
Construction
in progress........ 308,327 503,033 1,414 67,911 880,685
3,507,541 1,870,682 234,012 13,947 3,860,517 9,486,699

Less: Accumu-
lated depre-
ciation.......... . 699, 739 133,127 3,790 836,656
33 507,541 & 1,170,043 § 100,885 3§ 10,157 3 3,860,517 3 8,650, 043

Changes in general fixed assets (amounts expressed in thousands) for the year ended June 30, 1991 are
presented below:

Balance Deletions/ Balance
July 1, Het June 30,
1990 Additions Transfars 1991

Land and land
improvements.... $ 410,537 $ 24,516 $ 57,564 S 492,617

Buildings

and building

improvements.... 1,606,250 55,313 54,294 1,715,857
Equipment........ 940,695 144,649 {94, 604) 930, 740
Construction

in progress..... 398,295 174,684 264,652 308,327

3,355,777 99,162 (247,398) 3,507,541
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Construction in progress (amounts expressed in thousands) for general fixed assets, enterprise funds and
universities and colleges as of June 30, 1991 is composed of the following:

——

Expanded
Project through Available
Project Authorization June 30, 1991 Committed Anthorization
General Fixed Assets
Account Group-—
Rend Lake Correctional
Center..... feeee e e $ 43,500 $ 34,457 $ 8,023 $ 1,020
State Police Central Admini-
stration Bldg.-Spfld. 40,700 1,170 1,277 38,253
Adult Psychiatric Center
Elgin MHC., .. ..nvevvanenasns 12,300 - - 12,300
Renovate State of Illinois
Building-Chicago........ ‘en 52,785 34,162 14,041 4,582
Other....... cereeneea e, 670,172 238,538 73,799 357,835
Total............ ceeaan ] 819,457 % 308,327 s 97,140 § 413,990
Enterprise Funds-
North South Tollway...... ‘e S 528,000 5 503,033 $ 24,967 -
Total.......conovvennenn 8 528 000 8 503,033 8 24,967 -
University and College-
Molecular Biology Lab-
Chicago Campus U of I...... $ 47,098 $ 1,161 S - $ 45,937
Temple Buell Architecture
Bldg., U of I~-Urbana Campus 12,600 404 646 11,550
Computer and Systems Research
Lab-U of I Urbana Campus... 14,000 2,856 11,144
Other.iiveeersaieransecnanenns 63,490 63,490 —— -
Total......c.cc0cn. [ [] 137,%83 $ 67,911 [] 646 3 68, 631

‘9. NOTES PAYABLE:

The State agencies listed below generally issue short-term notes, normally secured by specific revenue sources,
to provide temporary financing. Outstanding notes payable (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1991
were as follows:

Amount Interest Annual
Fund Type/Agency Out standing Rates Maturity To
Special Revenue -
Southwestern Illinois Development
AULhOL It Y. i o st i it it e S 18 See Below Demand
Enterprise -
Illinois Student Assistance
Commission............ e re et 95,954 See Below Demand
Illincis Development Finance Authority. 2,394 See Below 1994
Illincis Housing Development Authority. 2,485 See Below 1991
100,833
Universities and Colleges......viveenusns 12,364 3% to 10.5% 2020
Total (Memorandum Only) § 113,215
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Southwestern Illinois Development Authority (Authority) -

The Authority issued a promissory note in the amount of $18 thousand on March 21, 1991 to the Gateway
Center of Metropolitan St. Louis, Inc. The note is noninterest bearing and is payable upon demand after the
Authority receives reimbursement from any party for an environmental audit performed in connection with
a proposed national park on the East St. Louis riverfront.

Ilinois Student Assistance Commission (Commission) -

The Commission is authorized to issue Student Loan Revenue Notes. The notes and related interest are
payable solely from the revenues and other resources of the Commission. On June 30, 1991, the Commission
had $96 million of notes outstanding due 2005 or upon demand. The interest rate is 69.875% of the weekly
91-day U.S. Treasury bill rate, with a minimum interest rate of 5% and a maximum interest rate of 11.725%.

Nlinois Development Finance Authority (Authority) -

The Authority, through a line of credit with the First National Bank of Springfield, issued notes to be used
for loans to companies for economic development and job creation programs. At June 30, 1991, the Authority
had $2.4 million of notes outstanding. The interest rate is 1/2% above the prime rate of the First National
Bank of Springfield.

Nlinois Housing Development Authority (Authority) -

The Authority has issued commercial paper, which is supported by an irrevocable direct-pay letter of credit
issued by the Fuji Bank, Limited. The proceeds are to be used to finance ten year balloon payment mortgage
loans for the construction and permanent financing of multi-family housing developments. The initial
issuance of commercial paper was made on January 11, 1991. On June 30, 1991 the Authority had $2.5 million
of commercial paper outstanding, carrying a 6.25% interest rate, and due on July 11, 1991.

Universities and Colleges -
Universities and colleges have issued notes payable aggregating $12.4 million at June 30, 1991. The notes are

generally secured through revenues (i.e., lease payment agreements) derived from the operations of the
projects constructed, although portions of the notes outstanding are unsecured.

10. RETIREMENT SYSTEMS:

The State of Illinois sponsors five defined benefit public employee retirement systems (PERS) which are
included in the State’s financial statements as pension trust funds.
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Plan Descriptions -

State Employees’ Retirement System (SERS) is the administrator of a single-employer PERS
established in 1944 and governed by Article 14 of the Illinois Pension Code. SERS provides
coverage to most State employees who are not eligible for another State sponsored plan.
Employees who retire at or after age 60 with 8 years of credited service (or at age 55 with at least
30 years of credited service with reduced benefits) are entitled to an annual retirement benefit
payable monthly for life, in an amount based upon final average compensation and credited
service. Employees with 35 years of credited service may retire at any age with full benefits.

Teachers’ Retirement System (TRS) is the administrator of a cost-sharing, multiple-employer PERS
established in 1939 and governed by Article 16 of the Illinois Pension Code. TRS provides
coverage to teachers employed by public school districts in Illinois (excluding Chicago). The State
of Illinois is legally mandated to make contributions by appropriations to TRS, even though most
covered employees are not State employees. Members may draw a retirement annuity at age 62
after 5 years of service; at age 60 after 10 years; and at age 55 after 20 years (with a reduction
in the annuity of 1/2% for each month the member is under age 60 if less than 35 years of
service).

State Universities Retirement System (SURS) is the administrator of a cost-sharing, multiple-
employer PERS established in 1941 and governed by Article 15 of the Illinois Pension Code.
SURS provides coverage to faculty and staff of State universities, community colleges and related
agencies. The State of llinois is legally mandated to make contributions by appropriations to
SURS, even though some covered employees are not State employees. Members are eligible for
normal retirement at age 62 with 5 years of covered service, age 55 with 8 years of covered
service, or at any age with 35 years of covered service. Police and fire fighters are eligible for
normal retirement at age 55 with 20 years of service, or at age 50 with 25 years of service.

Judges’ Retirement System (JRS) is a single-employer PERS established in 1941 and governed by
Article 18 of the Illinois Pension Code. ‘The System covers judges and associate judges of the
Tlinois courts. Participants have vested rights to full retirement benefits beginning at age 60 with
10 years of service credit, or reduced retirement benefits beginning at age 55. Participants also
have vested rights to benefits at age 62 upon attaining 6 years of credited service.

General Assembly Retirement System (GARS) is a single-employer PERS established in 1947 and
governed by Article 2 of the Illinois Pension Code. GARS provides coverage to members of the
General Assembly and certain elected State Officials. Participants have vested rights to retirement
benefits beginning at age 62 with 4 years of service credit or at age 55 with 8 years of service
credit.

Participation in the SERS, TRS and SURS plans by respective eligible employees is generally required.
Participation in the JRS is mandatory unless an election not to participate is filed within 30 days of the option.
Participation in the GARS is optional.

Although specific benefits of the above PERS vary by plan, they include periodic annuity payments with
automatic annuity increases after retirement, survivors benefits, and under specified conditions, lump sum
death benefits. In some plans, group health insurance and disability benefits are provided. Participants who
terminate service may receive, upon application, a refund of their total contribution.
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The State has not expressed any intention to discontinue its contributions and close the plans’ enrollment.
However, it would be able to do so, subject to the constitutionally vested rights of plan participants, by
appropriately amending State law.

Table I summarizes information by plan (dollar amounts only expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1991.

TABLE I
SERS TRS SURS JRS GARS Total
Baployes Groups
Retirees and bene-
ficiaries currently
receiving benefits.... 34,685 46,651 18,579 617 325 100,857
Terminated employees
entitled to benefits
but not yet
receiving them........ 2,291 10,000 7,024 29 79 19,423
Active employees:
Vested..... eersenaenn 44,896 81,000 35,243 545 163 161,847
Nonvested...... PPN 36,127 43,500 20,131 303 32 100,093
Total active employees 81,023 124,500 55,374 848 195 261,940
Total participants 117,099 181,151 80,977 1,494 599 382,220
Employer
Covered payroll......... $2,461,352 $3,777,000 $1,768,549 566,295 $8,239 $8,081,435
Total payroll¥®*.......... $2,502,809 $3,777,000 52,186,229 566,630 58,344 $8,541,012

* Although total payroll amounts are not available for TRS, substantially all of total payroll is covered.

Funding Status and Progress

The amounts shown in the table below as the "pension benefit obligation” are standard disclosure measures
of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate
benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The standard measure
is intended to help users assess the funding status of the systems on a going concern basis, assess progress
made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among employers.
The measure is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is independent of the funding
method used to determine contributions to the systems.

The pension benefit obligations were computed as part of the actuarial valuations performed as of June 30,
1991. Significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuations include (a) rates of return on investment of
present and future assets of 8% per year, (b) postemployment benefit increases of 3% per year and (c)
projected salary increases as follows:

SERS TRS SURS JRS GARS

Salary increase due to inflation....... 4,5% 4.0% 4.5% 5.0% 5.0%
salary increase due to seniority/

| T=5 < 5 o siaeenns Cereasens ‘e * 3.0% 2.5% 1.0% 1.0%

Total salary incraase assumption.......5.0%-9.2% 7.0% 7.0% 6.0% 6.0%

* vVaries with age, increasing in increments (1/2% every five years) from .5% at age 65 to
4.7% at age 20.
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During fiscal year 1991, certain changes in benefit provisions and actuarial assumptions were made which
affected the pension benefit obligation (amounts expressed in thousands) of the retirement systems as follows:

- At the SERS, Public Act 86-1488 increased the pension benefit obligation by: (1)
modifying the date of application of the first automatic annual increase for
widow /survivor annuities ($1,884); (2) adding 3% automatic annual increases for
disability benefits and accidental death annuities ($7,390); (3) providing a six-month
window during which refunds could be repaid at the rate of 2 1/2% per annum
($8,479). Also at the SERS, identification of beneficiaries not previously reported
increased the pension benefit obligation by $10,207.

- Atthe TRS, a change in post-retirement mortality actuarial assumptions increased the
‘pension benefit obligation by $214,173.

- At the SURS, the new 3% post-retirement benefit increased the pension benefit
obligation $8,323.

The total unfunded pension benefit obligation and related information (amounts expressed in thousands)
applicable to each retirement system at June 30, 1991 is disclosed in Table II below.

TABLE II

SERS TRS SURS JRS GARS Total
Pension Benefit
Obligation For:

Retirees and bene-

ficiaries currently

receiving benefits

and terminated em-

ployees not yet

receiving benefits.. $2,092,858 $6,021,608 $2,400,451 $ 211,822 5 51,349 10,778,088

Current employees -

Accumulated employee

contributions including

allocated investment i
CATNINgS. et vriuarsos 1,327,882 2,311,850 1,650,511 53,106 7,284 5,350,633

Employer-financed
vested..... cesaens 1,433,979 2,227,297 2,496,847 70, 675 17,705 6,246,503

Employer-financed
non-vested........ 95,161 4,580,579 99,692 49,925 8,130 4,833,487

Total Pension Benefit
Obligation.......... 4,949,880 15,141,334 6,647,501 385,528 84, 468 27,208,711

Net assets available
for benefits,
at coSt.ieennennn ... _2,981,415 8,747,122 3,529,760 173,989 35,142 15,467,428

Unfunded Pansion

Benefit Cbligation.. $1;968 465 86,394, 212 3,117,741 3 211,539 § 49,326 811,741,283

Net assets available
for banefits, at

market value........ $3,307 042 $9,365, 438 84,209,126 § 193,533 § 39,088 317,114 227
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Contributions Required and Contributions Made

The systems’ funding requirements have been established by statute (Public Act 86-0273, effective August
23, 1989) and, starting with fiscal year 1990, the employer contributions made by the State of Illinois shall
be increased incrementally over a seven year period so that by fiscal year 1996, the minimum State
employer contribution shall be an amount that is sufficient to meet the normal cost and amortize the
unfunded actuarial liability over forty years as a level percent of payroll as determined under the
projected unit credit actuarial cost method. The State contribution, as a percentage of the applicable
employee payroll, shall be increased in equal annual increments over the seven year period until the
funding requirement specified above is met. Employee contributions are based on fixed percentages
ranging from 4% to 11.5% applied to an employee’s annual compensation, supplemented by contributions
provided by the State. Funding by the State is determined by the budgetary process and the State has
generally not followed the funding practice established by law for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1991.
The required statutory funding and the actual amounts funded (expressed in thousands) by retirement
system for fiscal year 1991 are presented in Table III below. '

TABLE III
SERS TRS SURS JRS GARS

Statutory funding require-

ment (Public Act 86-0273). $111, 746 3329,331 $143,007 $12,424 $2,350
Contributions made

by employer.....cvenvaevsaas 115,980 293,585 117,296 10,657 2,073
1991 Statutory deficiency/

(OXCRS8) . .. .cvvvvnnnnrrnen- $ (4,234) 8 35,746 § 25711 $ 1,767 $ 277

All retirement systems use the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. There were no current year
changes in the method used to calculate or establish retirement costs.

Table IV summarizes contribution information by plan (amounts expressed in thousands) for the year
ended June 30, 1991.

TABLE IV
SERS TRS SURS JRS GARS
Contributions made:
By employees....cvvvnsrersans $120,263 $310,969 $152,380 $ 7,155 $ 1,216
% of current year covered
payroll. ...t nnennn S% 8% 9% 11% 15%
By employers.....cveverenesss 115,980 293,585 117,296 10, 657 2,073
% of covered payroll: 1991 5% 8% 7% 16% 25%
1990 5% 9% 7% 17% 29%
1989 5% 8% 6% 16% 26%

Net funding deficits are the amount by which retirement costs calculated in accordance with APB Opinion
No. 8 exceed contributions made by the State. These amounts, aggregating $775.9 million for the year
ended June 30, 1991, are reflected in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group and Changes in
Long-Term Obligations (see Note 15). Table V presents the 1991 net funding deficits (amounts expressed
in thousands) by pension plan.

TABLE V
SERS TRS SURS JRS GARS Total
1991 Retirement Costs
(calculated in accordance
with APB Opinion No. 8)..... $191,296 $692,000 $401,786 $25,122 $5,249 $1,315,453
Contributions made
by employer......c.cccvuinn 115,980 293,585 117,296 10,657 2,073 539,591

1991 net funding deficits
included in the accompanying
finanaial statements as

asarued retirement costs.... g 75,316 2398‘415 5284‘490 114‘465 53‘176 g 775‘862
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TRS and SURS are the State’s two cost-sharing, multiple employer PERS. As referred to above under plan
descriptions, most covered employees of the TRS are not State employees. Also, some covered employees
of the SURS are not State employees. The actuarial required contribution by the State expressed as a
percentage of the actuarial required contribution for all employers for the TRS and SURS approximated
95% and 85%, respectively, for fiscal year 1991.

Trend Information

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay
benefits when due. Required 10-year trend information is presented in each of the retirement systems’
annual reports.

Table VI presents the required three-year trend information except for employer contributions expressed
as percentages of annual covered payroll which is presented in Table IV of this note.

TABLE VI
SERS TRS SURS JRS GARS
Net assets available for
benefits (at cost) expressed
as a ¥ of the pension
. benefit obligation
(percentage funded): 1991 60% 58% 53% 45% 42%
1990 62% 59% 53% 46% 43%
1989 69% 61% 57% 49% 50%
Unfunded pension benefit
obligation expressed as
a % of annual covered
payroll: 1991 80% 169% 176% 319% 599%
1990 77% 164% 175% 308% 623%
1989 56% 146% 145% 257% 410%

Postemployment Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, the State provides certain health, dental and life insurance
benefits to annuitants who are former State employees. This includes annuitants of all of the State’s
retirement systems, excluding the Teachers’ Retirement System. Substantially all of the State’s employees
may become eligible for postemployment benefits if they eventually become an annuitant. Health and
dental benefits include basic benefits for annuitants under the insurance contracts currently in force. Life
insurance benefits are limited to two thousand dollars per annuitant.

Currently, the State does not segregate payments made to annuitants from those made to current
employees for health, dental and life insurance benefits. The cost of health, dental and life insurance
benefits is recognized as an expenditure in the accompanying financial statements as claims are reported
and are financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. For fiscal year 1991, the amounts of health and dental
expenditures and life insurance expenditures for both active employees and annuitants were $374.6 million
and $26.6 million, respectively. The cost of providing those benefits for approximately 54,000 annuitants
is not separable from the cost of providing benefits for the approximately 117,000 active State employees.
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Su uent Event

Subsequent to June 30, 1991, Public Act 87-0014 was signed into law. This comprehensive bill provided
for an Early Retirement Incentive (ERI) program for members of the SERS. Under certain circumstances
a member would be allowed to establish up to 5 years of creditable service by making payment of the
amounts prescribed in the statute.

Approximately 14,000 State employees will be eligible for the ERI program. While it is anticipated that

approximately 4,800 will take advantage of the ERI program, the actual cost to the System cannot be
determined at this time.

11. GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS:

General obligation bonds have been authorized and issued primarily to provide funds for acquisition and
construction of capital facilities for higher education, public and mental health, correction and conservation
purposes and for maintenance and construction of highway and waterway facilities. Bonds also have been
issued to provide assistance to municipalities for construction of sewage treatment facilities, port districts,
aquarium facilities, local schools, mass transportation and aviation purposes, and to fund research and
development of coal as an energy source. In addition, bonds have been authorized to refund any general
obligation bonds outstanding.

The State Constitution provides that the State may issue general obligation bonds for specific purposes
in such amounts as provided either by the General Assembly with a three-fifths vote of each house or by
a majority of voters in a general election. The enabling acts pursuant to which the bonds are issued
provide that all bonds issued thereunder shall be direct obligations of the State of Illinois and pledge the
full faith and credit of the State. General obligation bonds are redeemed over a period not to exceed 30
years, from available resources in the debt service funds. However, the State of Illinois has generally
issued 25 year serial bonds with equal amounts of principal maturing each year except for capital
appreciation and refunding bonds which mature in varying amounts. Additionally, Illinois offerings, with
the exception of anti-pollution bonds, have call provisions providing for early redemption at the option
of the State, beginning 10 years following the date of issuance, in whole or in part, in such order as the
State shall determine and at a redemption price not to exceed 103% of par value.

General obligation bonds outstanding and bonds authorized but unissued (amounts expressed in
thousands) at June 30, 1991 were as follows:

Cut standing

Authorized
Purpose Interest Ratas Amount but Unissued

Capital Development.........cccun.. 3.25% to 12.0% $1,697,379 $ 677,188
Transportation.......ccivvevnnnnsnn 3.50% to 12.0% 1,491,278 1,224,550
Anti-Pollution....cvveeriniinanaass 3.50% to 12.0% 382,578 13,250
School ConstrucLion. .. e vserneneaes 3.50% to 12.0% 165,323 74,800
Coal Development....oovvuseesesenes 4.90% to 12.0% 37,802 58,000
Refunding.....ceeimreinneennennnnss 5.90% to 7.125% 531, 930 150,085

54,306,290 52,197,883

Changes in general obligation bonds during the year ended June 30, 1991 are summarized in Note 15.
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Future general obligation debt service requirements (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1991
were as follows:

Year inding
Juna 30 Principal Intarest Total
1992 § 315,305 § 227,059 S5 542,364
1993 324,785 206,975 531,760
1994 329,395 187,556 516,951
1995 328,320 171,329 499,649
1996 321,605 155,333 476,938
Thereafter 3,537,645 900,503 4,438,148
$5,157,055 _7:005:81£
Less:
Unaccreted

appreciation.... 850,765
4,306,290

In prior years, the State defeased certain callable maturities of general obligation bonds by placing the
proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old
bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in
the accompanying financial statements. At June 30, 1991, the outstanding balance of the defeased bonds
was $457.3 million. These bonds have interest rates ranging from 7.625% to 12% and their principal is to
be redeemed on various dates through 1997 at redemption prices varying from 101% to 102%.

Subsequent to June 30, 1991, the State issued $209.8 million of capital appreciation general obligation
bonds which mature annually from 1993 through 2012 with a yield to maturity of 4.9% to 6.65%.

12, SPECIAL OBLIGATION BONDS:

Special obligation bonds have been authorized and issued to provide funds for the Build Illinois Program,
the State’s Metropolitan Civic Center Support Program, and to refund any bonds previously issued under
these programs.

The Build Illinois Program was implemented to expand the State’s efforts in economic development by
providing financing in certain areas. These areas include construction, reconstruction, modernization, and
extension of the State’s infrastructure; development and improvement of educational, scientific, technical
and vocational programs and facilities; expansion of health and human services in the State; protection,

. preservation, restoration, and conservation of the State’s environmental and natural resources; and

provision of incentives for the location and expansion of businesses in Illinois resulting in increased
employment.

The State’s Metropolitan Civic Center Support Act (Support Act) was amended on September 3, 1985, to
allow the issuance of bonds to refinance the State’s Metropolitan Civic Center Support Program and to
provide additional capital for new projects to be financed under the Support Act. The refinancing of the
State’s Metropolitan Civic Center Support Program is discussed further in Note 14. The Support Act was
amended further on September 11, 1990 to allow the issuance of bonds for making construction and
improvement grants by the Secretary of State, as State Librarian, to public libraries and library systems.
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Special obligation bonds are payable primarily from dedicated portions of the State’s sales tax and the
horse racing privilege tax and are redeemed over a period of not more than 30 years. Additionally, these
bonds have call provisions providing for early redemption at the option of the State, beginning 10 years
following the date of issuance, in whole or in part, in such order as the State shall determine and within
any maturity by lot at varying premiums which decrease periodically.

Special obligation bonds outstanding and bonds authorized but unissued (amounts expressed in
thousands) at June 30, 1991 were as follows:

Outstanding

Authorized
Purpose Interest Rates Amount but Unissued
Build Illinois:
Public Infrastructure.......... 5.6% to 8.9% $ 815,060 5 544,866
Business Development........... 5.6% to 8.9% 20,126 2,621
Education....coiineveennenanans 5.6% to 8.9% 142,567 316,830
Environment......coenveneoneess 5.6% to 8.9% 32,618 10,881
Refunding......viveennnnennnn. 5.2% to 6.875% 93,300 Unlimited
1,103,071 875,198
Civic Center:
Civic Centers........ccvivvnn.. 7.0% to 9.2% 22,018 168,394
Libraries..cueeeseserssnonsanses - 10,000
Refunding..........ciiivuaan.. 6.0% to 7.35% 88,250 Unlimited
110,269 1 78,394
§1;213:940 §1‘053‘592

Changes in special obligation bonds during the year ended June 30, 1991 are summarized in Note 15.

Future special obligation debt service requirements (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1991
were as follows:

Yaar Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total
1992 $ 40, 400 $ 72,772 $ 113,172
1993 43,660 €8,599 112,259
1994 44,615 66,774 111,389
1995 43,765 64,864 108, 629
1996 43,890 63,799 107,689

Thereafter 1,221,200 862,855 2,084,055

51,437,530 51‘199l863 35‘637=193

Less:
Unaccreted

appreclation 223,590)
1,213, 940

In prior years, the State defeased certain callable maturities of Build Illinois and Civic Center bonds by
placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments
on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not
included in the accompanying financial statements. At June 30, 1991, the outstanding balance of the
defeased bonds was $189.6 million. These bonds have interest rates ranging from 9% to 9.5% and their
principal is to be redeemed on various dates from 1995 through 1996 at redemption prices varying from
100% to 103%.

Subsequent to June 30, 1991, the State issued Civic Center, Series 1991 bonds in the principal amount of

$74.9 million which mature annually from 1992 through 2020 with interest rates ranging from 4.5% to
6.4%. In addition, the State issued Build Illinois, Series O bonds in the principal amount of $265.8 million.
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The Series O bonds are composed of current income bonds and appreciation bonds. The current income
bonds mature annually from 1992 through 2018 with interest rates ranging from 4.4% to 6.6%. The
appreciation bonds mature annually from 2007 through 2013 with a yield to maturity of 6.95% to 7%.

13, REVENUE BONDS:

The State Constitution empowers certain State agencies and authorities to issue bonds that are not
supported by the full faith and credit of the State. These bonds pledge that income derived from acquired
or constructed assets be used to retire the debt and service related interest. In addition, certain authorities
have issued debt which is classified as "no commitment” debt of the State.

Revenue bonds issued by individual agencies are supported by fees, rentals, tolls assessed to users and
loan repayments. Issuing agencies include the Illinois Housing Development Authority (Housing
Development, Multi-Family Housing, Single Family Mortgage, Residential Mortgage and Insured
Mortgage Housing Development Bonds), Illinois Student Assistance Commission (Student Loan Revenue
Bonds), lllinois State Toll Highway Authority (Construction Revenue Bonds), lllinois Export Development
Authority (Export Development Revenue Bonds), Illinois Rural Bond Bank (Bond Bank Revenue Bonds),
State Universities Retirement System of Illinois (State Universities Retirement System Special Revenue
Bonds) and Board of Governors, Board of Regents, Southern Illinois University and the University of
Illinois (University Revenue Producing Facilities Construction Bonds).

Bonds outstanding (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1991, net of unamortized discounts, were
as follows:

Amcunt Interest Annual
Agency Outstanding Rates Maturity To
Enterprise:

Illinois Housing Development

Authority....ovievvvnrenrveas $ 2,211,670 4.875% to 13.125% 2028
Illincis Student

Assistance Commission........ 594,765 6.25% to 18% 2010
Illincis State Toll Highway

AUthOority.seiievennrnneacanns 558, 385 4,9% to 8.55% 2009
Illinois Export Development

Authority..........cciivunnn. 15,000 15% 1991

3,379,820

Internal Service:

Illincis Rural Bond Bank...... 6,755 5.25% to 7.3% 2021
Trust:

State Universities

Retirement System............ 10,466 7.25% to 7.45% 2005

Universities and Colleges:
Board of Governors of State

Colleges and Universities..... 63,688 6.0% to 9.625% 2016
Board of Regents............... 81,531 3.0% toe 11.1% 2018
Southern Illincis University &

Foundation..............0.n... 34,580 5.0% to 9.625% 2008
University of Illinois......... 208,252 5.0% to 10.5% 2022

1
Total (Memorandum Only) }::3:,_‘_735 092

Changes in revenue bonds during the year ended June 30, 1991 are summarized in Note 15.
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Revenue bond debt service requirements, principal and interest, (amounts expressed in thousands) as of
June 30, 1991 were as follows:

Year Ending Enterprise Internal Service Trust
June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
1992 s 94,550 $ 257,852 3§ 95 § 279 § -- 5] -
1993 97,545 257,399 225 626 -- -
1994 108,760 250,173 360 439 - -
19495 117,925 241,959 250 419 - -
1996 119, 600 232,532 270 404 - -
Thereafter 3,418,731 2,943,149 5,555 3,885 25,825 -

$3,957,111 54,183,064 5 6,755 S 6,052 5 25,825 8 -

Less:
Unaccreted
appreciation (541,243) == {15,359)
$3‘415‘868 5 6‘755 S 10,466

Total principal debt service requirements include bond discounts of $36 million.
Nllinois Housing Development Authority (IHDA) -

The IHDA was created in 1967 to increase the production of low and moderate income housing in Illinois
by providing mortgage loans. The IHDA is authorized to have bonds and notes outstanding in an
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $2,700 million exclusive of refunding issues. Bonds issued must
mature within 50 years from the date of issue, bearing interest rates as determined by the Authority.
Subsequent to July 1, 1983, the maximum interest rate cannot exceed 11% or 70% of the prime rate,
whichever is greater. All revenue bonds issued to provide mortgage loans are secured by first mortgage
liens on the related developments.

In the event that IHDA determines that funds will not be sufficient for the payment of the principal of
and interest on its bonds during the next succeeding State fiscal period, the Chairman of IHDA shall
certify to the Governor on or before September of the then current State fiscal period the amount required
by IHDA to enable it to pay such principal and interest. The Governor shall include the amount so
certified in the State budget; however, the General Assembly has no obligation to appropriate funds for
THDA.

At June 30, 1991, bonds outstanding aggregated $2,243.2 million, before unamortized discounts of $31.5
million. Sinking funds established pursuant to bond resolutions at year end aggregated $33.2 million.
The bonds mature annually through 2028, bearing interest from 4.875% to 13.125%. The bonds provide
for early redemption at the option of IHDA, in whole or in part, in inverse order of maturity at varying
premiums which decrease periodically.

The THDA has also issued $69.8 million of Housing Revenue Bonds, Series 1985 which are secured by a
joint and several guaranty of the Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, Pittway Corporation and Metro
Properties, to provide construction and permanent financing for one development with 600 dwelling units.
On May 13, 1987, this guaranty was replaced by a guaranty from Fuji Bank and approved by the
bondholders of the Housing Revenue Bonds. In addition, the IHDA has issued $12.4 million of Multi-
Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 1989 which are secured by a guarantee of the Government
National Mortgage Association, to provide construction and permanent financing of multi-family housing
development of which certain units are intended for occupancy by low to moderate income persons. These
bonds are special, limited obligations of the IHDA and can only be repaid from payments received with
respect to the mortgage loans. The bonds are not a debt of the IHDA or the State of Illinois and neither
are liable on the bonds. They are, however, included in the IHDA’s authorized debt limitation.
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(table continued from page 44)

University

Year Ending and College Total
June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1992 $ 21,210 $ 11,176 $ 115,855 $ 269,307
1993 21,655 11,077 119,425 269,102
1994 22,150 10,845 131,270 261,457
1995 22,760 10,572 140,935 252,950
1996 25,405 10,251 145,275 243,187
Thereafter 658,744 117,229 4,108,855 3,064,263
$ 771,924 s 171‘150 54,761,615 $4|360‘266
Less:
Unaccreted
appreciation {383,873} (940,475)
§ 388,051 53,821,140

Subsequent to June 30, 1991, the IHDA issued Residential Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series A and B, in
the amount of $123.1 million. These bonds mature annually from 1994 through 2024 at interest rates
ranging from 5.7% to 7.45%.

Nlinois Student Assistance Commission (Commission) -

The Commission issues student loan revenue bonds, the proceeds of which are used to purchase student
loans from eligible lenders and to issue Stafford nonsubsidized loans to Illinois residents. The bonds
mature annually in varying amounts, bearing interest ranging from 6.25% to 18%. Bonds outstanding
exclusive of refunding issues may not exceed $850 million ($594.8 million was outstanding at June 30,
1991, net of $4.5 million of unamortized discounts). All student loans purchased by the Commission and
all loans financed from the proceeds of bonds issued, along with all revenues received from or on account
of these bonds, are pledged as collateral for the bonds. Any losses are guaranteed as to principal and
interest by the Commission’s Guarantee Loan Program, which can be subrogated to the United States
Department of Education.

The bond resolutions provide for early retirement for bonds maturing on or after March 1, 1994, at 102%
of par, with the premium decreasing periodically until March 1, 2002, after which unmatured bonds can
only be retired at par value. Pursuant to the bond resolutions, reserves for bond retirement and interest
payments aggregated $165.6 million at June 30, 1991.

Included within the $594.8 million of outstanding revenue bonds are $50 million and $60 million of taxable
revenue bonds, Series A and Series B, respectively, the proceeds of which were used to purchase student
loans. The bonds mature in 2009 and 2010, bearing interest rates as determined by the remarketing agent
that would enable the bonds to be sold at a price equal to their principal amount, but not to exceed 18%
per annum.

The bonds, if in a weekly or monthly mode, are subject to purchase on demand of the holder at a price
equal to principal plus accrued interest on seven days’ notice and delivery to the remarketing agent. The
remarketing agent is authorized to sell the repurchased bonds at a price equal to their principal amount
by adjusting the interest rate.

Under an irrevocable letter of credit issued by the Sumitomo Bank, Limited (Chicago Branch), Citibank,
N.A., acting as tender agent, paying agent, and bond registrar, is entitled to draw the amount needed (a)
to pay interest on the bonds on each interest payment date; (b) to pay principal and interest on the bonds
called for redemption; (c) to pay principal and interest on the bonds resulting from an acceleration of
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maturity due to an event of default; and (d) to pay the tender price of bonds tendered or required to be
tendered for purchase which is not to be paid from remarketing proceeds or from certain funds held
under the indenture. The letter of credit is valid through December 15, 1994, for the Series A bonds, and
through May 15, 1995, for the Series B bonds, unless extended or renewed and carries a variable interest
rate if exercised, of 2% plus the greater a) of the prime rate or b) the Federal funds rate plus .5% per
annum.

If the remarketing agent is unable to resell any bonds that are "put” within 180 days of the "put" date, the
Commission is required to repay the amounts drawn on the letter of credit for the redemption of these
bonds. Repayments of amounts drawn on the letter of credit will be made by the Commission from the
trustee accounts.

The Commission is required to pay to Sumitomo Bank, on the date of issuance of the letter of credit an
origination fee of .15% of the line of credit and, thereafter, a quarterly commitment fee of .45% of the
available amount of the letter of credit.

Tlinois State Toll Highway Authority (THA) -

The THA issued revenue bonds to finance construction of the State toll highway system and to refund
all currently outstanding bonds of the Authority. The bond resolutions provide for early redemption at
the option of the THA, in whole or in part, at a cost not to exceed 102% of par value, declining
periodically through December 31, 1999. All unmatured bonds outstanding at January 1, 2000, are
redeemable thereafter at par. In accordance with the provisions of the bond resolutions, debt reserves on
deposit with and invested by the Bond Trustee at June 30, 1991, aggregated $56.1 million.

Tllinois Export Development Authority (Authority) -

The Authority issued $15 million of revenue bonds, the proceeds of which were used to make short-term
loans to participating banking organizations which lend funds to exporters selling Illinois goods or
services for delivery to locations outside the United States. The bonds mature in 1991, bearing interest
rates as determined weekly by a remarketing agent that would result in the market value of the bonds
equaling 100% of their principal amount plus accrued interest, but not to exceed 15% per annum.

The bonds are subject to purchase on the demand of the holder at a price equal to principal plus accrued
interest on seven days’ notice and delivery to the remarketing agent. The remarketing agent is authorized
to sell the repurchased bonds at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount by adjusting the interest
rate.

Under an irrevocable letter of credit issued by The Bank of Tokyo, Chemical Bank, acting as tender agent,
paying agent, bond registrar and co-authenticating agent, is entitled to draw (a) the aggregate principal
amount of bonds outstanding at maturity or upon redemption, defeasance or acceleration, (b) up to 210
days’ accrued interest on the bonds outstanding, and {(c) the purchase price of the bonds, unless
remarketing proceeds are available. The letter of credit is valid through July 10, 1991, and carries a
variable interest rate ranging from the institution’s prime rate to prime rate plus 1% based on the number
of days outstanding.

If the remarketing agent is unable to resell any bonds that are "put" within 180 days of the "put” date, the
Authority is required to repay the amounts drawn on the letter of credit for the redemption of these
bonds. Repayments of amounts drawn on the letter of credit will be made by the Authority from
unexpended bond proceeds and from repayments of the short-term loans to participating banking
organizations.
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The Authority is required to pay to The Bank of Tokyo a quarterly commitment fee for the letter of credit
of .75% of bond proceeds used to make note loans to banking organizations and .25% of bond proceeds
held by the trustee.

Illinois Rural Bond Bank (Bank) -

The Bank issues revenue bonds and notes whose proceeds are used for (1) the purchase of securities of
local [llinois governmental units to include the establishing or increasing reserves in securing the payment
of the bonds and /or interest on the bonds and (2) to pay, fund or refund any bonds issued by the Bank.
The Bank is authorized to have bonds and notes outstanding in an aggregate original principal amount
not to exceed $100 million.

In the event that the Bank determines that funds will not be sufficient for the payment of the principal
and interest on its bonds and notes, the Chairman of the Bank shall certify to the Governor, as soon as
possible, the amount required by the Bank to enable it to pay such principal and interest. The Governor
shall include the amount so certified in the State budget as soon as practically possible; however, the
General Assembly has no obligation to appropriate funds for the Bank.

At June 30, 1991, bonds outstanding aggregated $6.8 million. Sinking funds established pursuant to bond
resolutions at year end aggregated $.9 million. The bonds mature annually through 2021, bearing interest
rates from 5.25% to 7.3%. The bonds provide for early redemption at the option of the Bank, in whole
or in part, for bonds maturing on or after February 1, 2001, at 102% of par, with the premium decreasing
periodically until February 1, 2003, after which unmatured bonds can only be redeemed at par value.

State Universities Retirement System (System) -

The System issued revenue bonds to finance the design, acquisition, construction and equipping of a new
permanent administrative office building. The bonds are capital appreciation bonds with interest rates
ranging from 7.25% to 7.45%. These bonds are payable solely from and secured by a pledge of and first -
lien on the net revenues derived from investments of the System. They are not payable from any
employer or employee contributions to the System. The bond resolutions do not provide for early
redemption prior to maturity. At June 30, 1991, bonds outstanding were $10.5 million. T

Quad Cities Regional Economic Development Authority -

Subsequent to June 30, 1991, the Quad Cities Regional Economic Development Authority issued Taxable
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 1991 in the amount of $11 million. These bonds mature
semiannually from 1993 through 2016. The interest rate is 9.75% until February 1, 2004, at which time it
will be reset to 10.25% plus a supplemental coupon rate, if required, whose combined rate is not to
exceed the limits of Illinois law.

Board of Governors, Board of Regents, Southern Illinois University and University of Illinois -

The Board of Governors of State Colleges and Universities, the Board of Regents, Southern Illinois
University and the University of Ilinois (hereinafter the "Boards”), as empowered by enabling acts, have
issued various revenue bonds to support construction of student housing and other revenue producing
facilities at State universities. These bonds do not constitute general obligations of either the State of
Illinois or the Boards but, together with interest thereon, are payable solely from and are secured by,
subject to the prior pledge and lien of existing refunded bonds, (i) the net revenues of the Boards; (ii) debt
service grants; (iii) income received from certain special accounts; (iv) retained tuition fees (subject to prior
payment of related operating and maintenance expenses); (v) certain debt service reserves; (vi) certain
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repair and replacement reserves; and (vii) the principal of the special accounts arising on refundings, all
as defined in the various bond resolutions. In accordance with provisions of the bond resolutions, debt
service funds and reserves on deposit aggregated $76.3 million at June 30, 1991. The bonds are callable
prior to their maturity in accordance with the provisions of the bond resoluations, including premiums of
up to 5%.

Contingent Liabilities -
Southwestern Illinois Development Authority (SIDA) -

SIDA has issued $63.1 million of revenue bonds, the proceeds of which were loaned to several companies
for the acquisition of land and construction of various types of facilities. These companies are primarily
liable for repayment of the bonds, which are secured by SIDA loan agreements with the companies. These
bonds bear interest rates ranging from 5.9% to 8.5% and mature annually through 2020. The State has
accepted a moral obligation to repay the bonds in the event SIDA and the companies are unable to meet
the bonds’ repayment commitments.

Subsequent to June 30, 1991, SIDA issued $19.2 million and $8.6 million of revenue bonds, the proceeds
of which were loaned to Shell Oil Company and Monsanto Company, respectively. These bonds are
special, limited obligations of the SIDA and can only be repaid from payments made by Shell Qi
Company and Monsanto Company. Unlike the bonds in the preceeding paragraph, the State has not
accepted a moral obligation to repay the bonds in the event SIDA and the companies are unable to meet
the bonds’ repayment commitments.

Defeased Revenue Bonds -

On June 25, 1991, the Illinois Housing Development Authority issued $19.4 million in revenue bonds with
interest rates ranging from 8.65% to 9.35% to advance refund $22 million of revenue bonds with an
interest rate of 7%. The net proceeds of $19.1 million (after excluding bond issuance costs and debt service
reserves for the refunding bonds) plus $.8 million of additional funds were used to purchase U.S.
governmental obligations, which were deposited in a irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to satisfy all
future debt service requirements of the refunded bonds. As a result, the refunded bonds are considered
defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from the financial statements.

The advanced refunding resulted in the recognition of an accounting gain of $2.9 million for the year
ended June 30, 1991. In addition, the issuance of the advance refunding bonds at shorter maturity periods
will cause aggregate debt service payments to be decreased by $37.1 million and will result in an economic
loss or present value loss of $2.6 million over the life of the advanced refunding bonds.

On May 1, 1984, the Illinois Building Authority (IBA) effected net defeasance for all bond series which
were gross defeased in prior years, and the bond series issue of February 1972 by depositing cash in an
irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt payments on the defeased bonds. Accordingly, the trust
account assets and the liability for defeased bonds are not included in the financial statements. On
June 30, 1991, $21.6 million of bonds outstanding are considered defeased.

In addition to the IBA, the State Toll Highway Authority and State universities consisting of Eastern
Tlinois University, Western Illinois University, Northern Illinois University, Illinois State University,
Southern Illinois University, and the University of Illinois had previously defeased outstanding bonds by
placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments
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on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and liability for the defeased bonds are not
included in the financial statements. On June 30, 1991, $671.8 million of bonds outstanding are
considered defeased. These bonds have interest rates ranging from .05% to 10.4% with principal maturing
until 2013.

Other Early Retirements -

[linois Housing Development Authority (IHDA) -

In addition, the IHDA issued $287.3 million in revenue bonds throughout the year, the proceeds of which,
together with other funds, were used to provide for early redemption of $289.5 million in revenue bonds.
Of this amount, $70.8 million of bonds were called on October 18, 1990, and no longer are a liability on
the trustee’s account. The remaining bonds were redeemed on July 1, 1991. Accordingly, the liability for
these bonds has been removed from the financial statements. As a result of these early redemptions, the
THDA recognized $17.4 million nonoperating expense due to payment of bond redemption premiums and
accelerations of unamortized underwriter’s discount, discount to the public and cost of issuance.

No Commitment Debt (not included in financial statements) -

The State of [llinois by action of the General Assembly created various authorities for the express purpose
of providing private entities with an available low cost source of capital financing for construction of
facilities deemed to be in the public interest. Fees are assessed to recover related processing and
application costs incurred. Bonds issued by the authorities represent limited obligations payable solely
from payments made by the borrowing entities. The majority of the bonds are secured by the property
financed. Upon repayment of a bond, ownership of acquired property transfers to the entity served by
the bond issuance. The State has no obligation for this debt. Accordingly, these bonds are not reflected
in the accompanying financial statements.

At June 30, 1991, revenue bonds, net of defeased bonds, and notes outstanding (amounts expressed in
thousands) by authority were as follows: -

Amount Intarast Annual
Authority Qutstanding Rates Maturity To
Illinois Health Facilities :
AULNOTr It Y. e st neonnnsevecsacoess $4,072,416 5.7% to 15.0% 2025
Illinois Development Finance
Authority:
Environmental Facilities...... $1,498,300 5.2% to 12.0% 2025
Industrial Development........ 820,841 6.0% to 13.0% 2026
501 (c) 3 Not For Profit...... 204,138 7.0% to 13.5% 2025
InfrastruCtuUre, « v oo veeenronens 63,380 6.5% to 9.75% 2010
Insured Industrial Revenue,... 15,470 Variable 2009
Taxable Industrial............ 10,000 8% 1991
. 2,612,129
Illinois Educational Facilities
BUthority. .ttt iierernarann 1,136,307 5.0% to 10.375% 2028
Illinois Housing Development
AUthOrity. . v et iiiiinnennonnsesns 82,150 Variable 2024
Illinois Farm Development
AULhOrity. . veevurnvennresnannranens 68,163 Variable 2038
§7;971;165
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14. OTHER LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS:

Other long-term obligations reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group and disclosed
below are as follows (in millions):

Dascription Reference Amount
Compensated abSENCES....veiversavrsssrarnss {B) 5334.8
Workers’ compensation liability........... (B) 43.8
Capital lease obligations.........ccvvvuee (C) 31.0
Installment Purchase obligations.......... (D) 38.0
Certificates of Participation...eeaiveneas (E) 8.0
Metropeolitan Pier and Exposition
Authority (McCormick Place) liability... (F') 366.6
Illinois Sports Facilities Authority
liability. i iieereceenonesacencaasnnas (H) 39.8
Total Other Long-Texm Obligations §862.0

(A) Compensated Absences -

Most employees earn annual leave ranging from 1 to 2 days per month with maximum accumulation
ranging from 20 to 50 days. At June 30, 1991, the liability for accrued annual leave was approximately
$182.5 million for the governmental funds. Until January 1, 1984, sick leave, which generally is earned
one day per month with unlimited accumulation, was paid only when an employee was absent due to
illness or other acceptable circumstances as outlined by personnel regulations. Effective January 1, 1984,
upon death, retirement, resignation or termination from State employment, employees are able to receive
payment for one-half of accumulated sick leave earned subsequent to January 1, 1984, or full service credit
for such accumulated sick leave under the State Employees Article of the State Pension Code. At June
30, 1991, the liability for sick leave earned subsequent to January 1, 1984 was $152.3 million. Thus, the
State’s liability for compensated absences reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group
amounted to $334.8 million at June 30, 1991. As explained in Note 1-O, this amount does not include
compensated absences liabilities for proprietary and university and college funds.

(B) Workers’ Compensation Liability -

The workers’ compensation liability has been determined using claims outstanding and a projection of
claims to be submitted, based upon prior years’ experience of the State. Claims that will be liquidated
with expendable available financial resources have been recorded as a liability in the General Fund and
the Road Fund (a Special Revenue Fund), in the amounts of $33 and $11.7 million, respectively. The
remaining portion of the liability, $43.8 million as of June 30, 1991, is included in the General Long-Term
Obligations Account Group. Of this liability, $32.4 and $11.4 million are expected to be paid from future
resources of the General Fund and the Road Fund, respectively.

{C) Lease Commitments -

The State leases land, office facilities, office and computer equipment and other assets. Although lease
terms vary, certain leases are renewable subject to appropriation by the General Assembly. If renewal is
reasonably assured, leases requiring appropriation by the General Assembly are considered noncancelable
leases for financial reporting purposes.
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At June 30, 1991, assets capitalized under capitalized leases included in property, plant and equipment
(amounts expressed in thousands) were as follows:

University
Proprietary and College General Fixzed
Yund Types ~Jund Tvpe Assats
Land and land improvements.......... S 790
Buildings and building improvements, 5 1,858 4,137 S 17,910
Equipment......ccoevuueennran feeaaaa 62,566 72,430 36,080
64,424 77,357 53,990
Less: Accumulated
depreciation.......ccciiiiiiiaaa. 16,873
[-] 47,551 $ 77,357 [ 53, 950

Future minimum commitments for noncancelable leases (amounts expressed in thousands) as of June 30,
1991 were as follows:

Capitalired lLeases

University Ganeral
Year Ending Operating Proprlaetary and College Long—-Term
June 30 lLeasaes Fund Types Fund Type Obligations Total
1992 $ 132,629 $ 12,922 $ 13,321 $ 11,124 $ 169,996
1993 110,237 10, 664 14,351 7,553 142,805
1994 89,815 9,647 11,008 2,678 113,148
1995 52,691 8,471 4,590 1,868 67,620
1996 15,376 6,893 765 1,833 24,867
Thereafter 3,867 5,783 1,259 16,600 27,509
Total minimum
lease payments. § 404, 615 54,380 45,294 41,656 § 545,945
Less amounts representing
interest 10,092 6,516 10,700
Present value of net
minimum lease payments. $__44 288 $ 38,778 § 30,956

Rental payments (amounts expressed in thousands) charged to operations during the year ended June 30,
1991 aggregated $207,282.

(D) Installment Purchase Obligations -

The State has acquired certain land, office facilities, office and computer equipment and other assets
through installment purchase arrangements. Future commitments under installment purchase contracts
{(amounts expressed in thousands) as of June 30, 1991 were as follows:

Installmant Purchase Obligations

University General
Proprietary and College Long-Term
Year Ending Tund Types Fund Type Obligations Total
June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

1992 $13,478 $3,178 51,699 $ 612 515,454 $ 791 $ 35,212

1993 12,163 2,172 1,792 469 13,314 635 30, 545

1994 7,713 1,420 1,673 328 8,000 434 19,568

1995 4,534 922 1,256 195 1,067 92 8,066

1996 7,575 318 166 122 178 21 8,380

Thereafter 1,343 791 2,134
Total future

commitments..... $45,463 38,010 $7,929 $2,517 $38,013 51,973 $103,905
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(E) Certificates of Participation -

The State is authorized to issue certificates of participation representing the right to receive a proportionate
share in lease-purchase or installment purchase payments to be made for the benefit of State agencies for
the acquisition or improvement of real or personal property, refinancing of such property, payment of
expenses of such property, or payment of expenses related to the issuance. On November 1, 1988, the
Department of Central Management Services issued $16.9 million of these certificates for the acquisition
of personal property, at interest rates ranging from 5.5% to 6.75% and maturing semiannually through
1994, As of June 30, 1991, $14.7 million of assets have been purchased and included as fixed assets of the
State, $2 million was used for bond sale expenses, discount and a debt service reserve fund, and the
balance of $ .2 million remains available for additional acquisition. The outstanding balance of the
certificates as of June 30, 1991 was $8 million and is included as "Other obligations” in the General Long-
Term Obligations Account Group.

The University of Illinois has issued certificates of participation representing the right to receive a
proportionate share of lease-purchase or installment payments. On December 1, 1985, the University of
Ilinois issued $35.8 million of the certificates at interest rates ranging from 6.5% to 8.4% and maturing
semiannually through 1995. These certificates were used to finance the acquisition and installation of
equipment and services constituting a telecommunications system for the University of llinois. In
addition, the University of Illinois issued $3.3 million of the certificates on August 1, 1990 with an interest
rate of 7.25% and maturing in 2000 to finance the construction of a facility to house academic units in Area
Studies and International Programs. Also, on January 1, 1991, $16.8 million of the certificates were issued
at interest rates ranging from 5.9% to 6.4% and maturing annually through 1998 to finance the acquisition
and installation of and the construction of a building for an electrical and high temperature hot water
cogeneration system. The outstanding balance of these certificates as of June 30, 1991 was $43.8 million
and is included as "Other obligations" in the University and College Funds.

Subsequent to June 30, 1991, the Illinois Board of Regents, on behalf of Illinois State University issued
certificates of participation representing the right to receive a proportionate share of installment purchase
payments in the amount of $6.7 million. These certificates mature semiannually from 1992 through 2001
and have interest rates ranging from 4.75% to 6.6%. These certificates were used to finance the acquisition
of a telecommunications system for Illinois State University.

Future certificates of participation debt service requirements (amounts expressed in thousands) at June
30, 1991 were as follows:

Certificates of Participation

University Ganeral
and College Long-Term

Year Ending Fund Type Cbligations
30 Principal Interest Prinaipal Intarest Total
1992 3 3,785 S 3,250 5 4,675 5 444 5 12,154
1993 5,845 2,776 1,810 186 10, 617
1994 6,320 2,338 1,565 77 10,300
1995 6,790 1,856 8, 646
1996 10,005 1,109 11,114
Thereafter 11,030 1,427 12,457
S a3, 175 3 12,756 S 8,050 5 707 S 65, 288
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(F) Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority Liability (McCormick Place) -

In July 1984, and November 1985, the State amended the "Metropolitan Fair and Exposition Authority Act”
(the Act) to authorize the issuance of $265 and $47.5 million, respectively, for a total authorization of
$312.5 million, in additional bonds. Bond proceeds were used (1) to pay construction costs of completing
the McCormick Place expansion, (2) to pay the construction costs of projects authorized by the Illinois
General Assembly in the future, and (3) to refund any outstanding bonds of the McCormick Place that
were issued prior to July 1, 1984. The Act was further amended in July and August 1986 to authorize the
issuance of refunding bonds either on a parity with or subordinated to the 1984 and 1985 bonds. In
addition, in July 1989 the Act was amended to change the name to Metropolitan Pier and Exposition
Authority and to expand its purposes to provide for the acquisition and improvement of the Navy Pier
in Chicago.

The Illinois General Assembly also amended certain tax laws in July 1984 and November 1985 to provide
for 1.75% of total State sales tax revenues, 3% of 94% of total hotel room rental receipts, and $1.7 million
per year out of 7% of State racing tax revenues to be deposited into the Build Illinois Fund, which
replaced the Tourism Fund, as collected. The legislation provides for credits to separate accounts within
the Build Illinois Fund of which the "McCormick Place Account” is one and has first priority credit of the
amounts collected.

In August 1984, the McCormick Place issued $252.5 million of bonds at interest rates ranging from 7% to
10.375% and maturing annually through 2014. Additionally, in December 1985, the McCormick Place
issued $60.1 million in bonds at interest rates varying from 6% to 8.875% and maturing annually through
2015.

During 1986, the McCormick Place issued 1986 and 1986A Series refunding bonds. The 1986 Series
bonds, issued in the amount of $324.2 million with interest rates ranging from 4.9% to 8% and maturing
annually through 2014, were used to defease the remaining 1984 Series bonds. The 1986A Series bonds,
issued in the amount of $62.6 million, were used to defease certain callable maturities of 1985 Series
bonds. The 1986A Series bonds have interest rates ranging from 3.75% to 7% and mature annually
through 2015. The proceeds of the 1986 and 1986A Series bonds were placed in an irrevocable trust to
provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and
the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the financial statements. On June 30, 1991, $2882
million of 1984 and 1985 Series bonds outstanding are considered defeased.

The outstanding balance of the remaining 1985 Series bonds and the 1986 and 1986A Series refunding
bonds was $366.6 million and is included as "Other obligations” in the General Long-Term Obligations
Account Group. :

Future McCormick Place debt service requirements (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1991
were as follows:

Year En
Juna 30 Principal Interast Total
1992 $ 6,430 5 25,977 $ 32,407
1993 6,835 25,550 32,385
1994 7,315 25,081 32,396
1995 7,790 24,565 32,355
1996 8,390 24,004 32,394
Thereafter 329,865 258,671 588,536

8 366,625 8 383,848 § 750,473
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(G) Metropolitan Exposition Auditorium and Office Building Authorities -

The General Assembly, through adoption of the "Metropolitan Civic Center Support Act” (Support Act),
created the Metropolitan Exposition Auditorium and Office Building Fund (Fund) into which 33.5% of all
monies received by the State as horse racing taxes are deposited. At June 30, 1991, the balance of the
Fund was $23.7 million. The purpose of the Fund is to secure and retire a proportionate share of locally
issued revenue bonds, the proceeds of which were used to construct local civic and exposition centers.
The Support Act was amended in September 1985 to provide State financial support by issuing direct,
limited obligation revenue bonds for the advanced refunding of any civic center bond issued before July
1, 1985 and for newly certified applicants after July 1, 1985. It was further amended to increase the
limitation of the aggregate amount of principal issued and outstanding in State and local bonds subject
to State financial support for all Authorities from $75 million to $200 million. In addition, further
restrictions exist as to the amount to be committed on behalf of any single taxing authority.

On December 15, 1985, the State defeased previous State supported guarantees by placing the proceeds
of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the State
supported guarantees. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the guarantees are not
included in the State’s financial statements. The bonds used to defease the State supported guarantees are
further discussed in Note 12, Special Obligation Bonds.

At June 30, 1991, the unpaid principal on State supported guarantees (amounts expressed in thousands)
were as follows:

Amount Interest Annual

Authority Dafeased Ratas Maturity To
Rockford $ 8,085 7.00% to 10.25% 1997
Springfield 6,525 6.50% to 6.60% 1996
Peoria 6,000 6.30% to 6.50% 1987
Joliet 3,600 8.75% to 10.25% 2003
Decatur 3,330 4.,75% to B8.90% 1997
Aurora 3,090 6.30% to 6.50% 1997
DeKalb 2,275 8.75% to 10.85% 2003
Danville 1,610 5.00% to 5.80% 1997

334,515

Beginning July 1, 1985, the following newly certified local governmental units have received grants
ranging from $.1 to $3.6 million through June 30, 1991:

Rosemont Knox County Herrin
Collinsville Orland Park Quad City
Bureau County Pekin Rockford
Ogle County LaSalle County Quincy
Aurora River Forest Peoria



STATE OF ILLINOIS

(H) Hlinois Sports Facilities Authority (Authority) Liability -

The Authority is authorized by the lllinois Sports Facilities Authority Act to issue bonds in the principal
amount of $150.million to be used for providing sports stadiums for professional sports teams. On March
1, 1989, $150 million of bonds were issued with interest rates ranging from 6.8% to 7.875% and maturing
annually through 2010.

The bonds are secured by payments from the Illinois Sports Facilities Fund which consist of annual
payments of $5 million from the State’s Hotel Operator’s Occupation Tax, $8 million from the Authority’s
Hotel Tax and $5 million from the City of Chicago’s share of the Local Government Distributive Fund.
As of June 30, 1991, the State’s share of the outstanding principal balance was $39.8 million.

Future Illinois Sports Facilities Authority debt service requirements (amounts expressed in thousands) at
June 30, 1991 were as follows:

Year Ending

June 30 Principal Interest Total
1992 5 1,022 S 3,047 $ 4,069
1993 1,093 2,975 4,068
1994 1,171 2,898 4,069
1995 1,254 2,815 4,069
1996 1,344 2,725 4,069

Thereafter 33,931 23,032 56,963
[] 39,815 ] 37,492 3 77,307
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15. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS:

Changes in long-term obligations (amounts expressed in thousands) for the year ended June 30, 1991 are
summarized as follows:

Acsarued Ganeral Speaial Othax
Notes  Retiremeat dblig:tion Gbligation Revenue Long-term
Payable Coats Bonds Bonds Bonds Cbligations

(Note 9) (Note 10) (Wote 11) (NWote 12) (Note 13) (Nota 14)

Balance at

July 1, 1990........ . $ 112,116 54,500,106 $4,158,636 $ 986,294 $3,529,191 $ 828,266
Compensated absences

earned...... vres s 254,871
Increase in workers’

compensation

liability..vveeeeeenn 4,942
Debt issues...... PPN 10, 740 375,000 255,000 714,060
Increase in lease and

installment purchase

obligations,..eeevess 35,642
Compensated
absences taken....... {220, 348)

Amortization of bond

discounts and bond

issuance costs....... 6,484
Increase in accreted

value of capital

appreciation bonds... 54,704 13,866 25,968
Principal retirements
and terminations..... (9,641) (282,050) (41,220) (490,611) (41, 380)

Excess of actuarially

determined retirement

costs computed in

accordance with APB

Opinion No. 8 over

amounts recorded as

expenditures in

governmental

fund LypesS..veeeceeen 775,862
Balance at

June 30, 1991........ § 113215 45,275 968 34,306,290 81,213 940 $3,785. 092 3 861, 993
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16. FUND DEFICITS AND RETAINED EARNINGS DEFICIT:

The State’s General Fund, from which a significant portion of day to day operating expenditures are paid,
has a GAAP deficit aggregating $1.4 billion at June 30, 1991, although the cash basis fund balance at that
date was $100 million. This deficit results from recognition of fund liabilities significantly in excess of
accrued revenues.

The Drivers Education Fund of the State Board of Education (reported as a special revenue fund) has a
deficit at June 30, 1991, aggregating $14.6 million, resulting from reimbursement to school districts for
drivers education program costs incurred in the current year but not paid until the subsequent year.

The Agricultural Premium Fund of the Department of Agriculture (reported as a special revenue fund)
has a deficit at June 30, 1991, aggregating $2.4 million, mainly caused by current liabilities for agricultural
education programs that will be paid from revenues of the next fiscal year.

The Current Unrestricted Fund of the University and College Funds has a fund deficit aggregating $33.6
million, resulting primarily from recognition of the cost of compensated absences for accrued vacation and
sick pay earned at June 30, 1991 but paid from future appropriations. :

The Illinois Agricultural Loan Guarantee Fund of the Farm Development Authority (reported as an
enterprise fund) has an unreserved retained earnings deficit at June 30, 1991 of $1.6 million, resulting from
the payment of defaulted loans.

The Local Government Health Insurance Reserve Fund (reported as an enterprise fund) has an unreserved
retained earnings deficit at June 30, 1991 of $3 million, caused by the payment of claims in excess of user

charges.

The above Governmental Funds’ deficits and University and College Current Unrestricted Fund’s deficit,
and the Local Government Health Insurance Reserve Fund’s retained eamings deficit will be eliminated
by future revenue increases and/or expenditure reductions. At June 30, 1991, the contributed capital of
the Illinois Agricultural Loan Guarantee Fund exceeded its accumulated retained earnings deficit.
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17. FUND EQUITY:

A. Fund equity reservations and designations not displayed separately on the combined balance sheet
(amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1991 consisted of the following:

Tund Types
Speaial Dabt
General Revenue Service Enterprise

FUND EQUITY:
Retained earnings:
Reserved for:
Revenue bond and
note retirement........... $ 255,630
Other...ciiisrioscnncannss . 18,005

retained sarnings § 273,635

Fund balances:
Reserved for other:
Long-term portion of:
Federal highway program
receivable.............. $ 150,180
Intergovernmental
receivables..... e $ 16,601 4,700
Other receivables........ 1,315
Loans and notes
receivable...... Cessaaan 49,608 125,523
Inventories....coveeesnoenes 23,668 30,920
Restricted fund balances...
Endowment and similar

Other.i.icieccanncnnannnncs 329 4,036

ressrved for other ! 91‘521 ! 315‘359

Unreserved:
Designated for:
Debt service......... PPN $ 253,178

balances 3 253,178

As disclosed in note 1-R, the above fund equity reservations are not available to finance current operations
of State government at the balance sheet date or are legally restricted to a specific future use. In
governmental funds, the reserves represent portions of asset accounts that are noncurrent. Specifically,
the $150,180 Federal highway program receivable is due from the Federal government and will be received
upon the Federal government increasing their grant amount to equal or exceed their apportionment
authorization.
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: Fund Types Total
Inte Expendable University (Mamorandum

Saxvice Trust and Colleqe Only)
FUND EQUITY:
Retained earnings:
Reserved for:
Revenue bond and
note retirement........ .. $ 889 $ 256,519
Other........ Cedesbaasnaas 18,005
Total ressrved
retained earnings 3 889 § 274,524
Fund balances:
Reserved for other:
Long-term portion of:
Federal highway program
receivable.......coven $ 150,180
Intergovernmental
receivables....avevrna. 21,301
Cther receivables....... 1,315
Loans and notes
receivable......ivviunn 175,131
Inventories. . veeeenssnnes 54,588
Restricted fund balances.. $ 340,882 340,882
Endowment and similar
funds.........0vn ceeesae $ 3 238,972 238,975
Other.....cieeeererinosrsrn 4,365
Total fund balances
reserved for other $ 3 3§ 579,854 g 986‘737
Unreserved:
Designated for:
Debt SEIrViCe.iivinerrass $ 253,178
Other..... s raras e S 1,865 1,865
Total unreserved,
designated fund
balances ﬂ 1,865 § 255,043

B. During the year, contributed capital for internal service funds increased by the following amounts
(amounts expressed in thousands):

Department of Rural Boend

Corrections Bank
Working Capital
Source Revolving Operating Other Total
Contributed capital, July 1, 1990.... § 2,958 S 13,109 § 16,068
State of Illinois:
General fixed assetS....venarnsonns 2,445 5 33 196 2,674
Initial capital...cveeeiiiiiinenns 5,256 5,256
Total additions 2,445 5,289 196 7,930

Contributed capital, June 30, 1991 ] 5, 404 $ 5,289 F] 13,305 8 23,998

There were no changes in enterprise fund contributed capital during the year.

59



STATE OF ILLINOIS

18. SEGMENT INFORMATION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS:

Selected financial information by enterprise fund segment (amounts expressed in thousands) is as
follows:

Department Davelopmant Housing
of Finance Davelopment
Lottery Authority Authority
State
Lottery
(1) {(2) (3)
Operating revenues............. 51,514,767 $ 5,363 $ 219,519
Depreciation.........cecuvecuan 736 59 448
Operating income (lossg)........ 585,631 1,996 13,149
Operating transfers-in......... 8,384
Operating transfers-out........ 585,432 8,384
Nonoperating revenues.......... 2,938
Nonoperating expenses.......... 199 17,424
Net income (lo8s).......ceseee. 1,996 {(1,337)
Property, plant and
equipment additions........... 1,823 9 23
Net working capital............ (1,644) 18,785 (23,2867)
Total 888€LS . eeucvvenssnnnnonnes 55,467 31,168 2,530,192
Bonds and other long-term
liabilities payable from
operating revenues............ 690 1,703 2,190,845
Total equUity..veecencecencancns 28,044 95,565

The following activities generate enterprise fund revenues:

(1) Ilinois State Lottery revenues and operations.

(2) Create economic growth by making funds available for industrial, commercial, and
manufacturing development.

(3) Operation and maintenance of programs for financing construction of low and moderate
income housing developments, including income from investment of funds on hand.

(4) Toll fees to cover the operation and maintenance of the State toll highway system.

(5) Administration of State-authorized financial aid programs for post-secondary
students in Illinois.



STATE OF ILLINOIS

State Toll Student
Highway Assistance
Authority Commission Other
Total
(4) {5} {6)

Operating revenues............. $ 247,381 $ 39,933 S 76,983 $ 2,103,946
Depreciation.......iciivernsann 53,512 74 750 55,579
Operating income (loss)........ 68,969 27,000 (13, 389) 683,356
Operating transfers—-in......... 4,633 19,063 32,080
Operating transfers-out........ 2,696 596,512
Nonoperating revenues.......... 29,865 25,517 4,729 63,049
Nonoperating expenses.......... 27 49,876 511 68,037
Net Income (loss).............. 98,807 7,274 7,196 113,936
Property, plant and

equipment additions........... 87,014 54 196 89,119
Net working capital............ 325,352 115,004 41,352 475,582
Total assets. ... uvvivnennnens 1,638,520 752,613 96,241 5,104,201
Bonds and other long-term

liabilities payable from

operating revenues............ 542,923 538,754 3,274,915
Total eqUitY.eseeeeenracrrracans 1,021,787 45,362 52,553 1,243,311

(6) Service and processing fees charged by the following departments, authorities, and

commissions for their operations:

Elected Officials and Departments

Comptroller

Central Management Services
Corrections

Mental Health and Developmental
Disabilities

Rehabilitation Services

Veterans’ Affairs

Commissions

Authorities

IL Health Facilities Authority

IL Educational Facilities Authority
IL Export Development Authority
IL Farm Development Authority

Attorney Registration and Disciplinary

Commission

Commissioner of Banks and Trust
Companies '

IL Industrial Commission

Boards

Board of Law Examiners

Comprehensive Health Insurance Board



STATE OF ILLINOIS

19. CONTINGENCIES:

The State offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code
Section 457. The plan, available to all State employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future
years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or
unforeseeable emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and
all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or
other beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the State (without being restricted to the provisions of benefits
under the plan), subject only to the claims of the State’s general creditors. Participants’ rights under the plan are
equal to those of general creditors of the State in an amount equal to the fair market value of the deferred account

for each participant.

The State has no liability for losses under the plan but does have the duty of due care that would be required of
an ordinary prudent investor. The State believes that it is unlikely that it will use the assets to satisfy the claims
of general creditors in the future.

The State Lottery has entered into agreements with insurance companies under which the Lottery purchases
annuities under group contracts which provide payments corresponding to the Lottery’s obligation to prize
winners. The State would be liable for such future payments if the insurance companies defaulted on their
payment obligation. At June 30, 1991, the Lottery had purchased annuity contracts to fund future installment
payments aggregating approximately $371 million. Effective July 30, 1985, the law provides that the State
Treasurer may, with the consent of the Director of Lottery, contract to invest in securities which provide payments
corresponding to the Lottery’s obligation to prize winners. The securities purchased subsequent to July 30, 1985
are accounted for in the accompanying financial statements in an agency fund at an amount equal to the present
value of these future installment obligations.

The State receives significant financial assistance from the U.S. Government in the form of grants and entitlements.
Entitlement to these resources is generally conditioned upon compliance with terms and conditions of the grant
agreements and applicable federal regulations, including the expenditure of the resources for eligible purposes.
Substantially all grants are subject to financial and compliance audits by the grantors. Any adjudicated
disallowances as a result of these audits become a liability of the State.

Also, the State, its units and employees are parties to numerous legal proceedings, many of which normally recur
in governmental operations. All legal proceedings are not, in the opinion of the Attorney General, likely to have
a material impact on any of the State’s fund types or account groups.

In addition, the State and its units are involved in certain other legal proceedings, which, if decided adversely to
the State, may require the State to make material future expenditures for expanded services or capital facilities
or may impair future revenue sources. It is neither possible to determine the outcome of these proceedings nor
to estimate the possible effects adverse decisions may have on future expenditures or revenue sources.
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General Fund

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is maintained to account for resources obtained
and used for those services traditionally provided by State govern-
ment which are not required to be accounted for in another fund.



STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Accounts

General Fund
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
General Education Common
Revenue Assistance School Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents. ............oeeicciriircnnnns $ 192870 $ 8908 $ 104549 $ 306,328
INVESEMENTS.........cecceeeceeerreeereereissasaressasnonsncssassossns 115,231 115,231
Receivables, net:
TANEB...cvcureerermranerescaremserararsessessesessessensesss 428,938 12,990 71,205 513,133
INtErgOVeMMBNEAL.........cceeiciiiieesnesesinsnasiassnsces 593,762 593,762
103,515 135 20 103,670
107,817 54 18 107,889
23,668 23,668
49,966 49,966
_Other assets.. 1,174 1,174
Total assets $ 1616941 § 22088 $ 175792 $ 13814821
Liablilites:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities .. $ 1905968 $ 9373 $ 13,373 § 1,928,714
Intergovemmental payables....................ccvviriennns 666,645 61,208 1,914 729,768
Due to other funds................. 320,377 10614 26,393 357,384
Deferred revenues rerersreersanerasreeraeenens 151,547 2,394 12,749 166,690
Total liabilities 3,044 538 83,589 54 429 3,182,556
Fund balance (deficit):
Reserved for:
ENCUMDIBNCES. .......c.ooeeevececereesnierensennssrmsssscsans 76,973 1,162 23 78,158
Long-term portion of:
Intergovemmental and other receivables...... 17,916 17,916
Loans and notes receivable.................c....... 49,608 49,608
Inventories. 23,668 23,668
OO ... eiessse et s rsisnans 329 329
Unreserved, undesignated........c..umeeesessiennonionas (1,596,001) (62,663) 121,340 (1,537,414)
Total fund balance (deticlt) (1,427 ,597) (61,501) 121,363 (1,367,735)
Total Nabilities and fund balance $ 1616841 § 22088 $ 175792 $ 1814821




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule ot Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
General Education Common
Revenue Assistance School Eliminations Total
Revenues:
Income taxes .. $ 4430084 § 372,307 $ 4,802,391
SalES tANES. ...cccerrenraereenessecenanerre i s 2,896,654 $ 961,668 3,858,322
Public utility taxes 674172 12,000 686,172
Other taxes.... 769,525 74,677 844,202
Federal government 2,296,082 2,296,082
Licanses and 1065...........coccemmecnnriinisnnsnnesens: 58,373 560 58,933
Interest and other investment income................ 119,289 1,250 120,539
OBE......ceeeeerieraeaenemcsnssssssssrsrins semssssssarssmsnssmssessas 46,673 46,673
Total revenues 11,290,852 372,307 1,050,155 12,713,314
Expenditures:
Cument:
Heaith and social services............ccceemeeeeenee. 4,495,934 4,495,934
EAUCALON. .....cccorcerererersceasseresaessmsessmsstsssmnsns 1,271,505 325,187 2,269,402 3,866,094
General govemment 960,350 960,350
Social asSISIANCe.......vvemimiee i 1,508,110 1,508,110
50,992 50,992
854,382 854,382
120,669 120,669
Debt service:
PHAGIPAL.....cccrereereernrssesssissiscss e nassansareenes 14,772 14,772
INBEIOSL......ccovceeeemriesisssrensssssesessasiensnemanseases 29,194 29,194
Capital oUays..........cccocomiiniirnrmeeesrsr e 93,283 172 5 93,460
Total expenditures 9,399,191 325,359 2,269,407 11,993,957
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 1,891,661 46 948 (1,219,252) 719,357
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in 193,719 1,216,303 § (630,871) 779,151
Operating transfers-out.........ou e (2,891,765) (66,772) _ 630,871 (2,327,666)
Proceeds from capital lease financing............... 23,322 23,322
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources (2.674,724) (66,772) 1,216,303 - (1,525,193)
Excess {deficlency) of revenues over
(undar) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financlal resources (783,063) (19,824) (2,949) —— {805,836)
Fund balance (deficit), July 1, 1990, as
previously reported (541,878) (41,677) 156,792 (426,763)
Restatement of fund balance (97,400) (32,480) {129,880)
Fund balance (deficit), July 1, 1990, as restated (639,278) (41,677) 124,312 (556,643)
Residual equity transfers-out.............cccoemeeeeces (5,256) (5,256)
Fund balance (deficit), June 30, 1991 $ (1427597) $ (61501) $§ 121363 % - $ (1,367.735)
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Special Revenue Funds

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

The Special Revenue Funds are maintained to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted
to expenditures for specified purposes.



SIGNIFICANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

Department of Children and Family Services
DCFS Children’s Services Fund—to account for revenues and expenditures related to the federal Title IV-E foster
care and adoption service program.

Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
Build Tllinois Loan Programs Fund-—to encourage economic expansion by providing loans and grants to
businesses. The grants and loans are made for a variety of purposes with the objective of increasing employment
opportunities. ,

Department of Public Aid
Child Support Enforcement Trust Fund—child support payments, federal grants, and incentive payments that are
related to the Child Support Enforcement Program.

Food Stamp and Commodity Fund—the receipt, distribution, and year end balance of food stamps and
commodities received by the Department of Public Aid from the federal government.

Department of Revenue
County and Mass Transit District Fund—to record a 4% share of various sales taxes that will be distributed to
counties, with the Cook County share being deposited into the R.T.A. Replacement Fund.

Local Government Tax Fund—to account for 15% share of various sales taxes that will be distributed to cities and
counties.

Local Government Distributive Fund—a portion of State income tax collections that are distributed to the various
municipalities and counties within the State. On a monthly basis, 1/12 of the income tax receipts are transferred
to this fund from the General Fund for such distributions.

Personal Property Tax Replacement Fund--the net revenue received from the personal property replacement
income tax. Expenditures consist of allocations to each taxing district within the State and administrative costs.

Build Illinois Fund—a portion of sales, hotel and privilege taxes that are allocated monthly to various State
agencies for the purpose of promoting tourism related activities and stimulating economic development.

Department of Transportation
Road Fund—-monies collected for the purpose of administering State highway programs. Funding sources include
federal aid, State motor fuel taxes and various license and fee charges. Expenditures are for highway
maintenance and construction, traffic control and safety and administering motor vehicle laws and regulations.

Motor_Fuel Tax Fund--various transportation related program expenditures and the administrative cost of
supervising the use of funds apportioned to municipalities, counties and road districts. Revenue is derived from
State fuel taxes and an allocation (transfer) of State sales tax collections from the General Fund.

State Construction Account Fund—a portion of motor vehicle registration fees, weight taxes and transfers from
the Motor Fuel Tax Fund. The fund is used exclusively for the construction, reconstruction and maintenance of
the State maintained highway system.

Environmental Protection Agency
Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund—to assist units of local government in financing the construction of
wastewater treatment facilities by making direct loans at or below market interest rates.

State Board of Education

Federal Department of Education Fund--to account for federal grants received for the purpose of administering
various elementary and secondary education programs throughout the State.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Shest
Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
. Elected
Judicial Officials Departments
Supreme
Court Children Commerce
and and
Mandatory Altorney Family Community
Arbitration General Agriculture Services Affairs
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...............ccccccoevnnene $ 2,817 14009 $ 10801 $ 24273 $ 100,808
Receivables, net:
Taxes 290 200
Intergovemmental 235 340 43,097 27,351
Other..... 39 321 52
95 274 751 19,088
50,339
3660
Total assets $ 3,052 14483  § 11686  §$ 68121 $ 201498
Uabilites:
Accounts payable and accrued liabiliies............ $ 782 $ 30608 §$ 46,005
Intergovemmental payables.................ccoceueeennen 739 1,587 2,679
Due to other funds..............cccoeciinnenennnernranions 10 4,857 2,596 354
Deferred revenues.......................
Notes payabile......
Other iabilities.........c..ovvverirereimeineianeerinnensensarinsnas
Total liabilities 10 6,378 34,791 49,038
Fund balancas (deficits):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances $ 14 1 13 2,073 62,168
Long-term portion of:
Intergovemmental and other receivables..
Loans and notes receivable...................... 37,548
IVENIOTIES. ...ccvvvvrsisriermreciniessesaeans s enensasnaeaies
Lo 7= VORI 3,660
Unreserved, undesignated..............cocveiiins 3,038 14,472 5,295 31,257 49,084
Total fund balances {deficit) 3,052 14,473 5,308 33,330 152,460
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 3,052 14483 ¢ 11686 3 68,121 $ 201498




Departments (Continued)

Energy Mental Health
and

and
Employment Natural Developmental Nuclear Professional Public Public
Consetvation Corrections Security Resources Disabilities Salety Regulation Aid Health

$ 31858 $ 5809 % 34457 § 33170 § 7523 $ 8449 § 17457 $ 209722 $ 12,249

945
920 22,852 1,130 10,379 1,178
950 53 39 46 4,582 3 248 434,622 9,819
1,076 3,310 22,842 8,425 539 285 1,047
1,345 1,852 4,239 2,603

2,031

$ 36,149 $ 9172 § 82042 § 44672 3 14719 3% 8452 § 17705 $ 659,247 $ 26,896

$ 1686 $ 314 § 9862 § 74 % 3223 % 5142 $ 265 $ 12,769 § 10,319
2 123 1 10,822 3621

984 98 12,662 315 263 39 101 5,897 1,238
19 183,620 9,677

423 532
2,680 412 22,526 1,008 3628 5182 366 636,640 24 855
2,936 94 124 3,024 647 814 202 311 513
1,792

1,345 1,852 4,239 2,603
29,188 8,666 57,540 38,757 10,444 2,456 17,137 18,057 (1,075)
33,469 8,760 59,516 43573 11,091 3,270 17,339 22,607 2,041

$ 36149 § 9,172 § 82042 $ 44672 $ 14719 % 8452 § 17,7056 $ 659247 & 26,896

(continued)



(continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Speclal Revenue Funds
June 30, 1991
(Expressed In Thousands)
Departments (Continued)
Rehabilitation State Veterans'
Services Revenue Paolice Transportation Affairs
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............coovvccrcniinns $ 1405 § 383,115 § 7110 §& 577037 § 8,201
Receivables, net:
TAXES....cceureeemreeeeneniioins 140,859 93,720
intergovermnmental...........cccccoeeeiinininnn 3,634 44,410 78 186,225 1,654
Other. reeenrrnereenrennaes 97 101 36,106
Due from other funds............cccconrinneneniniinnens 60,249 90 121,085
Inventories 17,766 1,608
Loans and notes receivable..........c.cevieeenennns 10,844
Other assets
Total asgets $ 5136 $ 628734 § 7278 $ 1042783 § 11,463
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities............ $ 4226 § 7184 $ 36 §$ 102820 $ 1,651
Intergovermnmental payables...............ccveereenen 14 473,159 159 74,498 16
Due to other funds 896 86,371 95 109,135 157
Deferred revenues 22,686 7,487
Notes payable
Other liabilities................ccocvnienmemeieieneerenienne 224
Total liabilities 5,136 580,624 620 293 940 1,824
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for: :
Encumbrances.......... 1,332 91 97 1,174,183 254
Long-term portion of:
Intergovernmental and other receivables.. 150,180
Loans and notes receivable..................... 10,176
Inventories....... 17,766 1,608
OhBI........coe s esessssaes
Unreserved, undesignated..............cccuevineecreenes (1,332) 39,019 6,561 (6803,462) 7,777
Total fund balances (deficit) —— 39,110 6,658 748,843 9639
Total liabilities and fund balances 3 5136 $ 628734 § 7278 % 1042783 § 11,463




Departments Higher

(Continued) Agencies, Boards and Authorities Education
Student Assistance
Oher  _ Commission _
Other Winois Environmental State Agencies,
Code Commerce Protection Board of State Fire Boards and Student
Departments  Commission Agency Education Marshai Authorities Loan Other Total
$ 42497 $ 8085 $ 47620 $ 12795 $ 27269 $ 32205 $ 32755 $ 67924 § 1,762,420
1,714 52 135 237,915
9,080 9,540 73,289 8,072 12,479 10,019 465,962
3 77 10,757 1,934 1,405 41 3,570 504,898
86 1,157 2,718 18 5,737 248,872
1,435 72 30,920
71,572 4,139 2,655 141,580
460 4,120
$ 5169 § 8162 $ 140646 $ 900237 $ 30917 $ 45891 $ 45275 $ 90572 $ 3,396,687
$ 7085 % 1649 § 6579 % 1342 § 8441 $ 7847 § 2399 $ 18271 $ 201,599
4,873 6,702 101,306 6,315 4,645 691,261
217 511 804 777 434 1,263 4,499 5,382 239,995
308 32 211 5,748 229,786
18 - 18
18 423,774
12,156 2,160 14,391 103,425 8,907 15,666 6,898 34 082 1,876,433
49 145,638 163’ 276 3,790 10,797 28,593 1,438,197
4,700 154,880
70,819 4,003 1,185 125,523
1,435 72 30,920
376 4,036
39,495 6,002 (90,202) (14,786) 21734 17,732 27,580 26,264 {233,302)
39,544 6,002 126,265 {13,188) 22,010 30225 38,377 56,490 1,620,254
$ 51699 § 8162 S 140646 $ 00237 $ 30917 $ 45891 $ 45275 $ 90572 § 3,396,687




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes In Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Elected
Judicial Officials Departments
Supreme
Court Children Commerce
and and
Mandatory Attornay Family Community
Arbitration General Agriculture Services Affairs
Revenues:
Income taxes.
Sales taxes.......ccco e
Motor fuel taxes...........ccevereerirccrnnsisissisrerrennes
Public utility taxes
Other taxes.........cocurveerieesnrraenias $ 14,759 $ 10,185
Federal government $ 37,000 2519877
Licenses and fees $ 3,019 2,063
Interest and other investment income................ $ 791 303 8,711
OtheN......cocremeececirnisnresesnneree 5111 4,845 533
Total revenues 3018 5902 21,970 37,000 271,406
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social setvices...........c.cocevervenens 144 91,259
Education 553
General govemnment 2,498 11,271 346,007
Social asSiSIaNCe...........c.ovveerisriricrsaereraenees
1,684
934 5274
10,479
Debt service:
(L7 230 176 257
Interest..........corvervrerecnneens Cernereeesenne 50 21 25
Capital oUtAYS........ccocrvirniranicniisisrnresanaenes 476 718 1,141
Total expenditures 934 2,498 17,445 02,174 360,146
Excess (deficlency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 2.085 3404 4 525 (55,174) (88,740)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in....... 9,619 57,193 147,043
Operating transfers-out................ccerreermeseesreeen: (11,644) (16,100) {64,965)
Proceeds from capital lease financing................ 189 386 56
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources (1,836) 41,479 82,134
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 2,085 3,404 2,689 {13,695) (6,606)
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1990 967 11,069 2619 47,025 159,066
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1991 $ 3052 $ 14473 $ 5308 $ 33330 $ 152480




Departments (Continued)

Energy Mental Health

and and
Employment Natural Developmental Nudclear Professional Public Public
Conservation Corrections Security Resources Disabilities Safety Regulation Aid Health
$ 3,803
$ 828t § 1,440 $ 142977 §$ 41 8,293 $ 1,041,716 $ 130,453
21,361 3 24112  § 8,029 1,351
194 79 1,643 2,239 i21 1,009

1,218 2,085 264 6,639 21,613 221 112,524 28,170
31,054 4,504 144,884 8919 33,799 24,233 9,259 1,154,240 159,974
38,808 17,981 163,548

9,315

5617
150,831 1,073,140
5,991 6,635
23,128 12,096 24,113

50 651 56 2 5 14 17

3 38 10 1 5
13,579 677 10,486 205 2978 228 147 1,000 1,351
36,760 6,668 162,006 17,984 41,788 24 346 6,797 1,101,458 164,899
(5,706) (2,164) (17,122) {9,065) (7,989) (113) 2,462 52 782 (4,925)
25,421 5,276 40,188 5,785 2,554 6,008
{8,685) (9,573) (3.596) (504) (5) (58,935) (490)

1,048 108 7 27 14 59
16,736 5,276 31,663 2,297 2,057 27 9 (58,876) 5518
11,030 3112 14, 541 (6,768) (5.932) (86) 2471 (6,094) 593
22,439 5,648 44 975 50,341 17,023 3,356 14 868 28,701 1,448

$ 33469 3 8760 § 59516 § 43573 § 11,091 § 3270 § 17339 § 22607  $ 2,041

(continued)
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{continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Departments (Continued)
Rehabilitation State Veterans’
Services Revenue Police Transportation Affairs
Revenues:
income taxes . $ 669,714
Sales taxes......... 1,405,117
Motor fuel taxes $ 1,003,487
Public ULty TAXES........cocuiiirinisessarmsnisassessreecanes 229,049
Other taxes.. 62,661
Federal government - $ 113307 s 607 481,186 $ 6,953
Licanses and fees.............c.ccoeereenee 391 592 506,532 8,498
Interest and other investment income................ 3,356 35,774
Other 443 12,248 72,169 57
Total revenues 113,750 2,370,288 13,447 2,189,148 15,508
Expenditures:
Cumrent:
Health and social services............c.cceeieninnns 107,793 15,083
Education
General govemment 2,516,811 168,783
Sodial assistance. “
Transportation.........ccccevereeennns 2,146,040
Public protection and justice...............c.cceuee. 10,565 98,097
Natural resources and recreation.................
Debt service:
Principal 165 90 8,454
INtBrest......ccccorimrvcnrerarencnnninens 28 11,493 1,843
Capital outlays..........coecmnemrevueninns 4,442 416 312 46,071 408
Total expenditures 112,428 2,528 810 10,877 2,469,288 15,491
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 1,322 {158,522) 2570 {280,140) 17
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in...........c..ccoccceee.. 4 538,630 825,570
Operating gansfers-out............coceeeeecivceiicrianene. (1.437) (407,720) (804,759)
Proceeds from capital lease financing................ 111 8,855
Net other sources (uses) of
financlal resources (1,322) 131,910 29,666
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources - (26,612) 2.570 (250,474) 17
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1990 65,722 4,088 989 317 9622
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1991 3 - $ 39,110 § 6658 $ 748843 & 9,639




Departments Higher
{Continued) __Agencies, Boards and Authorities Education
Student Assistance
Cther Commission
Other llinois Environmental State Agencies,
Code Commerce Protection Board of State Fire Boards and Student
Departments  Commission Agency Education Marshal Authorities Loan Other Total
$ 669,714
1,405,117
$ 16,807 1,020,294
$ 12,524 241,573
547 9,946 16,795 $ 13,457 132,243
$ 50,545 3 81,543 § 641427 24520 $ 60,887 188,654 3,271,807
7,210 8,481 22,046 10,869 4,056 5,467 5,148 50,458 779,683
498 892 1,944 2,150 §9,704
31,667 553 6,344 4932 14 9,924 4 27,175 349 653
89.422 22,105 110,431 657,228 30,823 57 508 67,983 281,894 7,920,788
50,909 135,664 621,189
35,448 653,140 62,765 14,694 775,915
6,210 389 12,897 90,932 3,161,415
8,170 1,232,141
13,807 2,161,531
11,040 21,654 145 9,538 23,238 34,639 227,750
935 49,108 15,646 13,104 43,715 162,324
163 350 85 29 75 39 83 997 11,968
22 40 10 2 6 17 7 64 13,685
604 1,009 1,489 598 877 844 552 B672 99,080
104,396 23,988 50,847 653,769 26,331 50,139 63,377 351,354 8,496,908
(14,974) (1,883) 59,584 3,459 4,492 7459 4,606 {69,460) (567,210)
458 750 5,359 19 84,507 1,755,384
(86) (11) (3,057) (4,700) (6,524) (2,455) (112) (11,815) (1417,173)
165 264 177 125 51 32 6846 12,320
537 1,003 2,479 (4,575) (6,473) (2,404) (112) 73,338 350,531
(14,437) (880) 62,063 {1,116) (1,981) 5,055 4,494 3878 (216,679)
53,981 6,882 64,192 (12,072) 23,991 25,170 33,883 52612 1,736,933
3 39544 § 6002 $ 126255 $ (13.188) % 22,010 30225 § 38377 % 56490 $ 1520254




STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Office of the Attorney General
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Violent
Response Crime
Conftractors Victims
Indemnification ___ Assistance Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents. $ 4,439 9,570 14,008
Receivables, net:
Intergovemmental 340 340
Other. 6 33 39
Due from other funds.. 95 95
Total assets $ 4 540 9,943 14 483
Lisbillties:
Due to other funds 10 10
Total llabilites 10 10
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances............ccvveiiinienens 1 1
Unreserved, undesignated $ 4 540 9932 14,472
Total fund balances 4 540 9,933 14,473
Total liabilities and fund balances 3 4 540 9,943 14,483
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Office of the Attorney General
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
Violent
Response Crime
Contractors Victims
Indemnification Assistance Total
Revenues:
Interest and other investment income.................. $ 242 % 549 % 791
Other..... 1,041 4,070 5111
Total revenues 1,283 4619 5,902
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 2,498 2,498
Total expenditures 2,498 2,498
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 1,283 2121 3,404
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 3,267 7,812 11,069
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 4540 $ 9933 3 14,473




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Special Revenue Funds
Department of Agriculture
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Niinois
Agricuitual Pesticide Grain
Premium Control Insurance Totai
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............c.ccceveee $ 3,074 3,257 4,470 10,801
Receivables, net:
Taxes. 200 290
OthE........cocecrecmrree et 275 46 3
Due from other funds. 274 274
Total assets $ 3,639 3,257 4,790 11,686
Liabllites:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities........ $ 706 76 782
Intergovemmental payables..............cccceeeence. 739 739
Due to other funds 4 695 207 55 4 857
Total liabilites 6,040 283 55 6,378
Fund balances (deficit):
Reserved for encumbrances............coeveviniene 13 i3
Unreserved, undesignated...._..........ceceevvvenne (2.414) 2,974 4 735 5 295
Total fund balances (deficit) (2,401} 2974 4,735 5308
Total fiabilities and fund balances $ 3639 3,257 4,790 11,686
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
Department of Agricuiture
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed In Thousands)
Hinois
Agricultural Pesticide Grain
Premium Control Insurance Total
14,759 $ 14,759
$ 1926 § 137 2,063
303 303
4,682 163 4,845
Total revenues 19,441 1,926 603 21,970
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services.. 144 144
General government............... 10,012 1,143 116 11,271
Public protection and justice..............c.cccooee.e. 5274 5274
Debt service:
230 230
&0 50
386 90 476
Total expenditures 15952 1,377 116 17,445
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 3,489 549 487 4 525
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in.........cc..ccccveennnrinnnnn 9,619 9,619
Operating transfers-out.. (11,644) {11,644)
Proceeds from capital lease financing................... 189 189
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources (1.836) (1,836)
Excess of revenues over
expenditures and net other sources
{uses) of financial resources 1,653 549 487 2,689
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1990 {4,0584) 2,425 4,248 2,619
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1991 $ (2401) $ 2974 % 4735 $ 5,308




STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department ot Children and Family Services
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Child DCFS
Welfare DCFS Children's
Setvices Training Services Total

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents.....................ccoe e, $ 535 183 23,555 24,273

Intergovernmental receivables, net..................... 2,025 2,636 38,436 43,097

Due from other funds.............cco.cooeiienenvieenneeee. 751 751
Total assets $ 2,560 2,819 82,742 68,121
Liabilities: ‘

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. 3 2,176 288 28,144 30,608

Intergovemmental payables 21 1,361 205 1,587

Due to other funds............ccoooininincicincnecnes 363 1,092 1,141 2,596

Total labilities 2,560 2,741 20,490 34,791

Fund balances (deticit):

Reserved for encumbrances...........ccceevineeennne 49 2,024 2,073

Unreserved, undesignated..............c.coceervvicrinian (49) 78 31,228 31,257

Total fund balances end 78 33,252 33,330

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2.560 2819 62,742 68,121




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department ot Children and Family Services
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
Child DCFS
Welfare DCFS Children's
Services Training Services Total
Revenues:
Federal government...........c.c.cvveimnenin it $ 11032 §$ 3812 _§ 22156 % 37,000
Total revenues 11,032 3,812 22,156 37,000
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services............cccooeeeeniinne 10,853 4,572 75,834 91,259
Debt service:
PRNGIPAL.... ..o 111 65 176
IEIESE. ..ot e re e 17 4 21
Capital oUBaYS. .......ccooeermeriininriicn e 321 4 393 718
Total expenditures 11,302 4576 76,206 92,174
(Deticiency) of revenues
(under) expenditures (270) (764) (54,140) (55,174)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in............cooe e 57,193 57,193
Operating transfers-out. (16,100) (16,100)
Proceeds from capital lease financing.................. 270 116 386
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 270 41,209 41,479
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources - (764) {12,931) (13,695)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 842 46,183 47,025
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 3 -— 3 78 $ 33252 § 33,330




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Commerce and Community Affairs

June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Metropolitan
Exposition,
Auditorium Exxon Qil New Energy
and Office Overcharge Technology Assistance Tourism
Building Settiement Recovery Program Promotion
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..................c.cccceee. $ 24,190 % 2316 §$ 24 § 325 % 2,659
Receivables, net:
[ £- &G-S 200
Intergovemmental
Ofther...........ccccuu..e. 4
Due from other funds 16,936 2,152
Loans and notes receivabie 466
Other assets..........cooeceeeeeee s cveiresnes 1,870
Total assets 24390 & 2320 § 2360 § 17261 § 4811
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities........ $ 975 17,261 % 1,236
Intergovernmental payables...........................
Due to other funds..........c...covereivecreeccecncenecns 7 10 95
Total liabilities 982 17,261 1,331
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances.............ccceeeeieeiviennneiceenn. 36 606
Long-term portion of
loans and notes receivable.................. $ 364
1,870
Unresetved, undesignated................cooooein, $ 24,390 1,338 128 (36) 2,874
Total fund balances 24,390 1,338 2,360 - — 3,480
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 24390 $ 2320 $ 2360 3 17261 % 4,811




Low Income Community

Public

Home Energy Development/ Build Infrastructure
Assistance Small Cities Intra- Job Build lllinois Consolidated
Block Block Agency Training llinois Loan Loan
Grant Grant Services Partnership Purposes Programs Revolving Total
$ 180 $ 234 3 274  § 1375 $ 37442 $ 30339 $% 1,450 100,808
200
1,968 1,447 3,495 20,441 27,351
46 2 52
19,088
2,414 41,318 6,141 50,339
1,790 3,660
$ 2148 3 4005 % 3769 $ 21816 $ 37442 $ 73493 $ 7,593 201,498
$ 2,120 % 1673 $ 278 3 21,743 § 729 46,005
18 2,661 2,679
28 8 133 73 354
2,148 1,681 429 21,816 3,390 49038
6,311 1,875 1 16,613 33871 § 2,855 62,168
1,420 30505 § 5,259 37,548
1,780 3,660
(6311) (881) 3,339 (16,613) 181 38,343 2,334 49,084
-— 2414 3,340 et 34,052 73,493 7,593 152,460
3 2148 3 400 § 3,769 3 21816 $ 37442 $ 73493 § 7,593 201,498
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resourcas and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Furxis
Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
Metropolitan
Exposition,
Auditorium Exxon Qil New Energy
and Office Overcharge Technology Assistance Tourism
Building Settlement Recovery Program Promotion
Revenues:
Other taxes...........ccimirse . 10,185
Federal government
Interest and other investment income. $ 805 % 8
OB, .ot
Total revenues 10,185 B80S 8
Expenditures:
Current:
EQUCAHION. ......cceveveeeeecrcer e
General government. 21,564 1016 $ 48,000 17,393
Transportation............c..ccovvvcrniennns
Natural resources and recreation.................... 222
Debt service:
PHOGIBAL ....oooovooeeeer e enssesse s eneeans ] 30
IEIESE......ee e 1 9
Capital oUHaYS.........cccocerereraereerenreerere e reeene ) 11 52
Total expenditures 21,794 1.016 48,011 17,484
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 10,185 (20,989) (1,008) {48,011) (17,484)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in.............cccoooeeevnncnnns 27,512 1,568 48,011 18,441
Operating transfers-out..............ccooeencccrinin (54,258) (382)
Proceeds from capital lease financing.................
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources (26,746) 1,568 48011 18,059
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources (16,561) {20,989) 560 —— 575
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 40,951 22,327 1,800 2,905
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 24300 % 1338 $ 2360 $ - 3,480




Low Income Community Public
Home Energy Development/ Build Infrastructure
Assistance Small Cities Intra- Job Build |llinois Consolidated
Block Block Agency Training Ilinois Loan Loan
Grant Grant Sefvices Partnership Purposes Programs Revolving Total
$ 10,185
$ 84428 % 19274 % 6397 $ 141,878 251977
$ 7,115 783 8,711
1 153 356 23 533
84 429 19,274 6,397 142,031 7,471 806 271,406
$ 553 553
84,275 19,761 5576 141,518 5,107 1,797 346,007
1,684 1,684
10,257 10,479
20 201 257
1 14 25
154 1 388 298 236 1,141
84 429 19,762 5,985 142,031 17 837 1,797 360,146
- (488) 412 - (17.837) 5674 806 (88,740)
78 50,000 182 1,251 147,043
(10,325) (64,965)
56 56
134 39,675 182 1,251 82,134
- — (488) 546 - 21,838 5 856 2,057 {6,606)
2,802 2,794 12,214 67,637 5,636 159,066
$ - 3 2414  § 3340 $ - $ 34052 $ 73493 7503 $ 152460




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

Department of Conservation
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
State Wildlife Park
Boating and and
Act Fish Conservation Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............cccconicevanns $ 2810 § 5666 $ 23,382 31,858
Receivables, net:
Intergovemmental...........c.oocvcieiinnnnciniens 117 803 920
Other.........cccovveneee 2 948 950
Due from other funds... 522 162 392 1,076
INVENTOTIES. .oitvirrriiessecreerneeressnersaresmeearersaeaenee 1,345 1,345
Total assets $ 3451 % 8924 % 23,774 36,149
Liabillties:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 320 § 853 § 513 1,686
Due toother funds............coocceevi e 48 941 5 994
Total liabilities 368 1,794 518 2,680
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances...............ccoooriioveneenieciiccnenenes 1,871 513 552 2,936
INVENIONIES. ... vevvnrrera- 1,345 1,345
Unreserved, undesignated 1,212 5272 22,704 29,188
Total fund balances 3,083 7,130 23,256 33,469
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 3451 $ 8924 § 23,774 36,149
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Souwrces
and Uses ot Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
Depariment ot Conservation
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
State Wildlife Park
Boating and and
Act Fish Conservation Total
Revenues:
$ 453 $ 7,828 $ 8,281
1,840 15160 $ 4,361 21,361
194 . 194
83 1,155 1,218
Total revenues 2,356 24,337 4,361 31,054
Expenditures:
Current:
Natural resources and recreation................... 5,507 15,666 1,955 23,128
Debt service:
50 50
3 3
2,242 1,379 9958 13,579
Total expenditures 7,749 17,008 11,913 36,760
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures (5,393) 7,239 (7,552) (5,706)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
f Operating transfers-in............ccvn. §.421 20,000 25,421
Operating transfers-out...............ccccceeiviiieicicnnne {4,754) (3,931) (8,685)
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 5421 (4,754) 16,069 16,736
Excess of revenues over )
expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 28 2,485 8517 11,030
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 3,055 4,645 14,739 22,439
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 3083 3% 7130 $ 23256 % 33,469
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

Depariment of Comrections
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Cormrectional Resident's
Correctional School and
Recoveries District Employee's
Trust Education Benefit Total

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents..............cccccccenenn $ 2949 $ 2,006 764 5,809

Other receivabies, net 53 53

Due fromother funds.............ccooovveieenneniees 64 801 2,445 3,310
Total assets $ 3013 % 2,897 3,262 9172
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities........ 3 17 % 187 10 314

Due to other funds.......c..ccceeremevriesirececireenes 53 45 o8

Total liabilities 170 232 10 412

Fund balances:

Reserved for encumbrances 84 84

Unreserved, undesignated................c.ccoueinnns 2,749 2,665 3,252 8,666

Total fund balances 2,843 2,665 3,252 8,760

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 3013 3 2,897 3,262 9,172
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Slatement ot Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Corrections
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Correctional *Resident's

Correctional School and
Recoveries District Employee's
Trust Education Benefit Total
Revenues:
Federal government....... .. oo eecrveeeererverecacens $ 1436 $ 4 $ 1,440
Interest and other investment income................. $ 79 79
(0,171 ST OO UUU U USROS UIORORY 1,425 1,560 2,985
Total revenues 2,861 4 1,639 4,504
Expenditures;
Curmrent:
Public protection and justice 1,503 2,132 2,356 5,991
Capital outlays.......cvrenerniennenenns 4 444 229 877
Total expenditures 1,507 2576 2 585 6,668
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 1,354 (2,572) (946) (2,164)
Other sources of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in............ccemnieinnnnn, 3,122 2,154 5276
Excess of revenues over
expenditures and other
sources of finantial resources 1,354 550 1,208 3,112
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 1,489 2,115 2,044 5648
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 3 2843 % 2665 $ 3252 % 8,760




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Employment Security

June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Title N "
Social
Security Unemployment
and Compensation Employment
Employment Special Security
Services Administration _ Administration Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..........cc.cccocceveeen. $ 9,586 $ 24,871 $ 34,457
Receivables, net:
Intergovermnmental............ccocrvevencninncenns 22,852 22,852
39 39
10,420 3439 §$ 8,983 22,842
1,852 1,852
Total assets 3 44710 § 28349 § 8083 $ 82,042
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities........ $ 9,567 $ 295 $ 9,862
Intergovemmental payables................c..ccc... 2 2
Due to other funds..........cocoii e, 3,130 9,532 12,662
Total liabilities 12,699 9,827 22526
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances..............cccoerieenininnenne 124 124
INVENTONIBS......oeerereerenecier e 1,852 1,852
Unreserved, undesignated.............cccocrneennens 30,035 18522 $ 8983 57,540
Total fund balances 32,011 18,522 8,983 59,516
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 44710 $ 28349 $ 8983 $ 82,042




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Employment Security
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)

Title ill
Social
Security Unemployment
and Compensation Employment
Employment Special Security
Services Administration Administration Total
Revenues:
Federal government...........cc.coovevmieniniinieseniecnnns $ 142977 $ 142,977
Interest and other investment income....................... $ 1,643 1,643
OhON.....c..o et e rnbe 264 264
Total revenues 143,241 1,643 144,884
Expenditures:
Current:
Social assistance..........cccceei s 144,446 6,385 150,831
Debt service:
inci| 10 641 651
1 37 38
Capital OUHAYS.........ccccooiiieiriiiriee e 9438 1,048 10,486
Total expenditures 153,895 8111 162,006
Excess (deficlency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (10,654) (6,468) (17,122)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating Tansfers-in...........cccvenieeimereereeiesseens 20,208 10997 $ 8,983 40,188
Operating transfers-out (173) {9,400) (9,573)
Proceeds from capital lease financing............c..cc..... 1,048 1,048
Net other sources (uses) ot
financial resources 20,035 2,645 8,983 31,663
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 9,381 (3,823) 8,983 14,541
Fund balances, July 1, 1980 22,630 22,345 44 975
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 32011 % 18522 $ 8083 $ 59,516




STATE OF ILLINCIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Fuixis
Department of Energy and Natural Resources

June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
llinois Coal
Industrial Technology
Coal Petroleum Development
Utilization Violation Assistance Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............cccceconniinninens $ 929 $ 31310 § 1,831 34,170
Other receivables, net............. 46 46
Due from other funds.............. 27 8,398 8,425
Loans and notes receivable 2,005 26 2,031
Total assets 3 2934 § 31409 $ 10,329 44 672
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 695 $ 89 784
Due to other funds..........cccooreciinicinienenns 315 315
Total labilities 1,010 89 1,099
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances.............ccoevevvevnniisiisnnnensns 2,687 337 3,024
Long-term portion of
loans and notes receivable....................... $ 1,781 1 1,792
Unreserved, undesignated.............ccocoeerevenceenene 1,153 27,701 9,903 38,757
Total fund balances 2,934 30,399 10,240 43,573
Total liabilities anq tund balances 3 2934 3% 31409 $ 10,329 44 672




STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds

Department of Energy and Natural Resources

For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
" {llinois Coal
Industrial Technology
Coal Petroleum Development
Utilization Violation Assistance Total
Revenues:
Federal government..........ccoooiimrn e $ 41 $ 41
Interest and other investment income............oo. 3 107 2,132 2,239
(0] 7Y SO OV RO 26 6,613 6,639
Total revenues 133 8,786 8919
Expenditures:
Curmrent:
General govermnment.. ... ieiieeieieneereeanies 5,617 5617
Natural resources and recreation.............oceuee. 11636 $ 460 12,096
Debt service:
PHNGIPAL.......ove e e senaees 56 56
INEEIESL......c.ceeeeee e vt 10 10
Capital outays...........cccoevinminiiniiiniincineniee e 205 205
Total expenditures 17,524 460 17,984
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 133 (8,738) (460) (9,065)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating Tansters-in.............cconniinns 5,785 5,785
Operating transfers-out................. reereere e eenraens (107) (3.489) (3,596)
Proceeds from capital lease financing............coovee.ee 108 108
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 1 2,296 2,297
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 133 (8,737) 1,836 (6,768)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 2,801 39,136 8,404 50,341
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 3 2934 § 30339 % 10,240 $ 43,573
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Depariment of Mental Health
and Developmental Disabilities
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Mental
Heailth Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............ccccirrvvvcnnnas 3 4,370 7,523
Receivables, net:
TAXES....cooeoeiie e 945 845
intergovernmental.. 1,008 1,130
Other.......ccceeeneene 4,582 4,582
Due from other funds 494 539
Total assets $ 11,399 14,719
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. 3 2,689 3,223
Intergovernmental payables..............coinneeeennne . 123
Due to other funds..........cccooiniccnciniinininns 225 263
Deferred revenues.............c..coevecreeeevceineeceeuennens 1 19
Total liabilities 2915 3,628
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances.............c.coceervieeeens 647
Unreserved, undesignated................ccccceimiennnnns 8,484 10,444
Total fund balances 8 484 11,001
Tota! liabilities and fund balances 3 11,399 14,719




STATE OF ILLINCIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Mental Health
and Developmental Disabilities
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
{Expressed In Thousands)

DMHDD
Mental Federal
Health Projects Total
Revenues:
Other taxes - 3 3,893 $ 3,893
Federal government. . 5144 § 3,149 8,293
OHhBT....ee e e e eans 21,612 1 21,613
Total revenues 30,649 3,150 33,799
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social sefvices............cov v 33,374 5,434 38,808
Debt service:
i 2 2
Capital outiays.. 2370 608 2,978
Total expenditures 35744 6,044 41,788
(Deficiency) of revenues
(under) expenditures (5,095) (2,894} (7,989)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in............coo e 2,554 2,554
Operating transfers-out..........c.ccc.c.cc.... (500) (4} (504)
Proceeds from capital lease financing 7 7
Net other sources (uses) ot
financial resources {500} 2,657 2,057
(Deficiency) of revenues
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources (5,595) (337) (5,932)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 14,079 2944 17,023
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 8484 % 2607 $ 11,001




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

Department of Nuclear Safety
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Radioactive Radioactive
Waste Facility Waste Facility
Development  Closure and
and Operation Compensation Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..........c.occeoccencienn $ 6371 % 2078 $ 8,449
Other receivables, net................ccccvveionnnaens 3 3
Total assets $ 6371, 3 2081 $ 8,452
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3 5,142 $ 5,142
Intergovemmental payables..................... 1 1
Due to other funds..........coeeeerenciicrer e 39 39
Total liabilities 5182 5,182
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances..............cccccneenea. 814 814
Unreserved, undesignated 375 8 2,081 2,456
Total fund balances 1,189 2,081 3,270
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 6371 % 2081 $ 8.452




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Nuclear Safety
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Radioactive Radioactive
Waste Facility Waste Facility
Development  Closure and

and Operation Compensation Total
Revenues:
Licenses and fees............coovoeeeeeceieeeccieens $ 23861 $ 251 % 24,112
Interest and other investment income.................. 121 121
Total revenues 23,861 372 24,233
Expenditures:
Current:
Natural resources and recreation................... 24,113 24,113
Debt service:
Principal.........cccocoiniiininnen O 5 5
Capital outlays..........cccooereicci s 228 228
Total expenditures 24 346 24,346
Excess (deficlency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (485) 372 (113)
Other sources of financial resources:
Proceeds from capital lease financing.............o.... 27 27
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and other
sources of financial resources (458) 372 (86)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 1,647 1,709 3,356
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 3 1,180 $ 208t § 3,270




STATE OF ILLINCIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Professional Regulation
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Real Estate
State Real Brokers and
Medical Estate Salesman
Disciplinary Recovery  Administration Total

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents............c........ $ 11558 § 2313 $ 358 $ 17,457

Other receivables, net...........cceceeeeceiceinnes 174 5 69 248
Total assets $ 11732 $ 2318 § 3655 $ 17,705
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.... $ 183 $ 82 $ 265

Duetootherfunds................cccevveiiiinicns 63 38 i1

Total liabilities 246 120 366

Fund balances:

Reserved for encumbrances...........c.ccoceu... 129 73 202

Unreserved, undesignated 11357 § 2,318 3,462 17,137

Total fund balances 11,486 2,318 3,535 17,339

Total liabilities and fund balances 3 11,732 3 2318 % 3655 $ 17,705




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Deparimant of Professional Regulation
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
Real Estate
State Real Brokers and
Medical Estate Salesman
Disciplinary Recovety  Administration Total
Revenues:
Licenses and fees. $ 6001 § 168 § 1,770 % 8,029
Interest and other investment income................. 782 227 1,009
Other...... (RS 153 5 63 221
Total revenues 7,026 173 2,060 9,259
Expenditures:
Curmrent:
Public protection and justice......................... 4,213 86 2,336 6,635
Debt setvice:
PANGIPAL........corerremcmcomiorsinsessianmsstessseenssanss 12 2 14
Interest........ 1 1
Capital outiays 110 37 147
Total expenditures 4,336 86 2,375 6,797
Excess (deficlency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 2,690 87 (315) 2,462
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-out...........c.ccocierenennee (5) (5)
Proceeds from capital lease financing 14 14
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 9 9
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(undet) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 2,699 87 (315) 2471
Fund balances, July 1, 1980 8,787 2,231 3,850 14,868
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 11486 % 2318 3 3535 % 17,339




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

Department of Public Aid
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Immigration Child Food
Reform Special Support Stamp
and Purposes Enforcement and
Control Trust Trust Commodity Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............ccccccecrennnrncne $ 2457 % 2,054 % 21,591 $ 183,620 209,722
Receivables, net:
Intergovermmental...............ccccooocrrnneenens 5,252 5,049 78 10,379
OHhEN.....co ettt e re s e ean 434,622 434,622
Due from other funds. 285 285
INVENTOTIES... ... e e 4239 4,239
Total assets $ 7709 $ 7388 § 456201 $ 187,859 659,247
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 1,085 $ 1,660 $ 10,024 12,769
Intergovemmental payables. 2,630 8,192 10,822
Due to other funds...............cccoeceeriiinirninrercecnens 3,604 844 1,059 5,897
Deferred revenues............coveeicnvenineniaiennenns $ 183,620 183,620
Other labIlItes...........oce e veeereernrenr e eeesenes 423,532 423,532
Total liabilities ‘ 7,709 2,504 442 807 183,620 636,640
Fund balances (deficit):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances..............cooc.oeeeeeeeeveeeeeieneeennns 5 306 311
INVENIOTIES........coeoieireecccerre et 4,239 4,239
Unreserved, undesignated.................cccoceeeeieneene (5) 4 578 13,484 18,057
Total tund balances e 4,884 13,484 4,239 22 607
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 7709 _$ 7388 $ 456201 $ 187,859 659,247




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement ot Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
‘Special Revenue Funds

Department of Public Ald
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Immigration Child Food
Reform Special Support Stamp
and Purposes Enforcement and
Control Trust Trust Commodity Total
Revenues:
Federal government.........c..ooocuiinrincsenncecns $ 28,561 $ 44407 $ 27,717 $ 941031 $ 1,041,716
OET ..ot 6 112,518 112,524
Total revenues 28,561 44 413 140,235 941,031 1,154,240
. Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social Services......... .o veericeeneene 3,225 14,756 17,981
EdUGAtoN. ........oeeeeereeeeeee et 9,315 9,315
Social aSSISIANCe...........cevvevvreernrrrimiansrecssarns 108 132,246 840,786 1,073,140
Debt service:
PANCIPAL.......ccveerecentrecreeneeree st e 17 17
Interest....... 5 5
Capital outiays 18 160 822 1,000
Total expenditures 12,558 15,024 133,090 940,786 1,101,458
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 16,003 29,389 7,145 245 52,782
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-out...........cccoeivvvineerieinees (16,003) (32,195) (10,737) (58,935)
Proceeds from captial lease financing.................. . 59 59
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources {16,003) (32,195) (10,678) (58,876)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources - (2,806) (3,533) 245 (6,094)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 7,690 17,017 3,994 28,701
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ - $ 4884 $ 13484 % 4239 % 22,607




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

Department of Public Health
June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
Matemal
USDA and Child
Public Health Women, Health
Health Facilitites Infants,and Services
Services Planning Children Block Grant Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............cceceevene $ 1,97 $ 2172 % 7100 $ 1,070 § 12,249
Receivables, net:
Intergovemmental............ccoocereiiceicrennenenn. 1,178 1,178
Ohe........oceeeer e 108 9,666 45 9,819
Due from other funds_...................c...ccoco... 108 939 1,047
INVENTONIES........ceceee e e 1,207 811 585 2,603
Total assets $ 3330 $ 2,172 § 18755 §$ 2639 % 26,896
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities........ $ 1839 § 120 $ 7748 $ 612 § 10,319
Intergovernmental payables.............c...ccccuuueee 599 2916 106 3,621
Duse to other funds 166 1" 1,022 39 1,238
Deferred revenues..............ccoececeveneercencerenees 726 7,069 1,882 9677
Totat liabilities 3,330 131 18,755 2639 24,855
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
506 7 513
. 1,207 811 585 2,603
Unreserved, undesignated............................ {1,713) 2,034 (811) (585) (1,075)
Total fund balances - = 2,041 - e 2,041
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 3330 % 2172 & 18756 § 2639 § 26,896
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds

Department of Public Health
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Maternal
USDA and Child
Public Health Women, Health
Health Facilities Infants, and Services
Services Planning Children Block Grant Total
Revenues:
Federal government 13,141 $ 97545 $ 19,767 & 130,453
Licenses and fees............... 3 1,351 1,351
OB .....eeeeeeeerereeeetrr st st 28,106 64 28,170
Total revenues 13,141 1,351 125,651 19,831 159,974
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services 18,473 656 124,633 19,786 163,548
Capital outlays 223 102 1,018 8 1,351
Total expenditures 18,696 758 125,651 19,794 164,899
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendltures (5,555) 593 e =- 37 {4 925)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating ransfers-in..........ccoceeiciniieenincenns 6,008 6,008
Operating transfers-out._..__._.___ ... (453) (37) {450)
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 5 565 (37) 5518
Excess of revenues over expenditures
and net other sources (uses)
of financial resources - 503 we ae - 593
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 1,448 1,448
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ - = $ 2041  $ - $ - $ 2,041
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Special Revenue Funds
Department of Rehabilitation Services
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Old Age
Vocational Survivors
Rehabilitation insurance Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............c.cccenviinnen $ 631 % 774 % 1,405
Receivables, net:
Intergovemmental............cocccvieiiicrenirinenanes 1,985 1,649 3,634
Other ... 97 97
Total assets 3 2713 §$ 2423 $ 5136
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 2076 § 2150 $ 4,226

Intergovemmental payables.................... 14 14
Due to other funds............cccccoreccrecveencncrsersoneenens 623 273 896
Total liabilities 2,713 2,423 5,136
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for encumbrances.............cccceveveerrices 1,279 53 1,332
Unreserved, undesignated.... (1,279) (53) (1,332)
Total fund balances - —-— .
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2713 $ 2423 $ 5,136
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Rehabllitation Services
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
Old Age
Vocational Survivors
Rehabilitation Insurance Total
Revenues:
Federal government............ccccvveeneniiinnivsiannens $ 77057 % 36,250 113,307
OMOL......eeee et asmen e nesstsr e rsneanans 442 1 443
Total revenues 77,499 36,251 113,750
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services...........occeecccnecneeee 71,728 36,065 107,793
Debt service:
inci 165 165
28 28
Capital OUHAYS......ccoccerermnrmmrinrirrcn e 4 256 186 4,442
Total expenditures 76,177 36,251 112,428
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 1,322 - 1,322
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating fransfers-in........o.ooovevvvcvecereeiccccncennn. 4 4
Operating Fansfers-out.............ccocvvvmviveemenicnnens (1,437) (1,437)
Proceeds from capital lease financing.................. 111 111
Net other sources (uses) of
financial regsources {1,322} (1,322)
Excess of revenues over expenditures
and net other sources (uses)
of tinancial resources - - — -
Fund balances, July 1, 1890
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ - 3 - R
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Depariment of Revenue
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
linois State & RTA County &
Gaming Local Occupation Mass Local
Law Sales Tax Use Tax Transit Government
Enforcement Reform Replacement District Tax
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............coccovenireenennen. $ 1,530 % 24916 304068 $ 135,408
Receivables, net:
TAXES.ceierreveecreeeraeemreseeseeseae e mesneenssnananessenene 565 10,341 17,414 54,2689
Intergovernmental.....................
OB ...t ee e
Due from other funds............cccooevereeccieececcee e 2,562
Total assets $ 2095 § 35,257 2,552 47820 $ 189677
Liabllities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities................. $ 81 $ 279 526 % 2,620
Intergovernmental payables...................... 861 13,312 2,552 25,054 175,382
Due to other funds................. 26 20,413 19,889
Deferred revenues.. 1,253 2,351 11,676
Other Habiliies..............coveveeeerceriere e
Total liabilities 968 35,257 2,552 47 820 189,677
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for encumbrances..........cereveerceneaneens ] 85
Unreserved, undesignated..................coocovevevenerennnnns 1,127 (6) (85)
Total fund balances 1,127 - -
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2095 % 35257 2,552 47820 §$ 189,677
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Local Personal
linois Local Government Property

Sports Government Distributive Tax Buikd
Facilities Distributive Surcharge Replacement Hliinois Total
$ 1625 % 23225 $ 292561 $ 120003 § 16,751 383,115
1,625 1,182 5,340 29,005 21,118 140,859
44,410 44 410
a7 14 101
625 48,822 8,250 60,249
3 3875 % 73220 $ 34591 $ 193506 $ 45,133 628,734
$ 489 § 3,189 7,184
3 3875 $ 72,047 $ 33608 146,470 473,159
625 45,418 86,371
333 985 1,128 4,961 22,688
224 224
3875 73,229 34,591 193,505 8,150 589,624
o1
37,983 38,019
37,983 39,110
$ 3875 $ 73220 $ 34591 § 193505 $ 46,133 628,734
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
Department of Ravenue
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
linois State & RTA County &
Gaming Ltocal Occupation Mass Local
Law Sales Tax Use Tax Transit Government
Enforcement Reform Replacement District Tax
Revenues:
INCOME LAXES...... .ot et
SalES TAXES.......ocvoeceererver ettt $ 102276 $ 179474 § 888516
Public utility taxes....
Other taxes.............. . 2,297
Licenses and tees..........ccccoeerrerrercrinmceecnrenrrresnne s 391
Interest and other investment income..............ccceenen. .
Total revenues 2.688 102 276 179,474 888,516
Expenditures:
Current.
General govemment................c.ocmmiininee i 2,569 20446 § 36,777 152,927 888,516
Debt setvice:
Capital outiays 224
Total expenditures 2,793 20,446 36,777 152,927 888,516
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures {105) 81,830 (36,777) 26,547 -~ =
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating Tansfers-in..........c.ccovennnnnn 38,777
Operating transfars-oul............. ..o (81,830) (26,547)
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources (81,830) 36,777 (26,547)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources {105) o — i - -
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 1,232
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 1127 ¢ - $ - 3 - $ -
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Local Personal
inois Local Government Property
Sports Government Distributive Tax Build
Facilities Distributive Surcharge Replacement |llinois Total

$ 205715 $ 373999 $ 669,714

$ 15,809 $ 219,042 1,405,117

229,049 229,049

13,000 47,364 62,661
ki)

2,449 907 3,356

13,000 15,809 295,715 605,497 267 313 2,370,288
18,000 477,649 295,715 593,722 30,490 2,516,811
90 80

11,493 11,493

192 416

18,000 477 649 205,715 605,497 30,490 2,528 810
{5,000) {461,840) - - 236 823 {158,522)
5,000 466,840 31,013 539,630
(5,000) (294,343) (407,720)

5,000 461,840 (263,330) 131,910
—— - — —— {26,507) (26,612)
64 490 65,722

- $ - $ —- $ s e 3 37983 § 39,110
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Special Revenue Funds
Depariment of State Police
June 30, 1991
(Expressad in Thousands)
State
Police
Services Forfeiture Total

Asssts:

Cash and cash equivalents..............cccccccoviieenns $ 2,982 4,128 7,110

Intergovernmental receivables, net. 78 78

Due from other funds...........c.cocceeeireinneneieecnenens 90 90
Total assets $ 3,150 4,128 7,278
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 366 366

Intergovernmental payables 159 159

Due to other funds 95 95

Total liabilities 620 620

Fund balances:

Reserved for encumbrances 97 97

Unreserved, undesignated................cocooivnncenne 2,433 4128 6,561

Total fund balances 2,530 4,128 6,658

Total liabilities and tund balances $ 3,150 4,128 7.278
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement ot Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds

Department of State Police
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
State
Police
Services Forfeiture Total
Revenues:
Federal government...........cccvvevieiieinnncnennnennen $ 607 607
Licenses and fees.... 592 592
3124 § 9,124 12,248
Total revenues 4,323 9124 13,447
Expenditures:
Curment: )
Public protection and justice.............cocoeerneeene 3,502 7,063 10,565
Capital outays........ccooovreeremeriecirer e 312 312
Total expenditures 3814 7,063 10,877
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 509 2,061 2,570
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 2,021 2,087 4,088
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 2530 $ 4128 6,658
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

Department of Transportation
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Grade Federal/ State Rail
Motor Crossing Local Freight Loan
Road Fuel Tax Protection Airport Repayment
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........cc.ccceevevcerenrenes 307601 $ 93094 37318 % 2152 § 1,013
Receivables, net:
TAXES....cteeeeerrtirireciesiesvesisersasreressas e rnaeenne e 93,720
Intergovernmental..............cocoieninie 179,914 6,311
OeN ...t res e reee e s ee s meaeneeens 35,909 1
Due from other funds. 31,525 17,554 1,500
INVENONIES. ... vvovverreeirsrianss 17,766
Loans and notes receivable.................ocovveveeeens 6,605
Total assets ’ 572715 __$ 204368 §$ 33818 § 8483 3 7,619
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. 65475 $ 718 % 541 $ 6,083
Intergovernmental payables............................. 6,802 35,466 273
Due to other funds............ccceeemereeceicncr i 48,449 54,556 80
Deferred revenues..............ccceeeevveecernicmnesenrennnie 5,187 2,300
Total liabilities 120,726 102,407 814 8,463
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for;
ENcUmMbIances.........cocevevevreernerecre oo cnencnecns 549,434 205 36,648 140482 $ 675
Long-term portion of:
Intergovernmental recefvables.................. 150,180
Loans and notes receivable.... 6,214
INVENTOMIES........o.eoeeeeeee e e 17,766
Unreserved, undesignated............c.ccoviierenionns (265,391) 101,756 1,356 (140,482) 730
Total fund balances 451,989 101,961 38,004 - 7.619
Total labilities and fund balances 572,715 $ 204368 $ 38818 $ 8463 % 7,619
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Downstate Metro State Rail
Public Public East Construction  Freight Loan
Transportation Transportation _Transportation Account Repayment Total

$ 10804 § 3618 $ 120,150 $ 1,287 $ 577,037

93,720
186,225

194 2 36,106

$ 27614 2,409 40,483 121,085
17,766

4,239 10,844

3 27614 3 10804 3 6027 $ 160827 § 5528 § 1042783

$ 23523 $ 102,820

$ 27614 3 721 3% 3,608 14 74,498
6,050 109,135

7,487

27,614 6,771 3,608 23,537 293,040
446390 § 349 1,174,183

150,180

3,962 10,176

17,766

4,033 2,419 (309,100) 1,217 (603,462)

4,033 2,419 137,290 5,528 748,843

3 27614 § 10804 % 6027 $ 160827 $ 5528 § 1042783
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financlal Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
Depariment of Transportation
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Grade Federal/ State Rail
Motor Crossing Local Freight Loan
Road Fuel Tax Protection Airport Repayment
Revenues:
Motor fuel taxes $ 1,003,487
Federal government $ 389,083 $ 92,103
Licenses and f8es..........c.c.cocmecrmeeininsisneancnnns 363,461
Interest and other investment income. 23,460 $ 225
Other. 66,069 5918
Total revenues 842073 1,003,487 98,021 225
Expenditures:
Cument:
General govemment 151,662 17,121
Transportation 887,246 418072 § 13,437 97,338
Public protection and justice..............ccceeevene. 98,097
Debt service:
Principal... 8,343 111
Interest 1,832 11
Capital outlays - 45931 140
Total expenditures 1,193,111 435 455 13,437 97.338
Excess (deficlency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (351,038) 568,032 {13.437) 683 225
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in.... 363,250 69,080 18,000 44 . 1,349
Operating ransfers-out.............cceourvemmeeecernininnnes (154,802) (642,430) (750) (727)
Proceeds from capital lease financing.................. 8,855
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 217,303 {573,350) 17,250 (683) 1,349
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources {133,735) (5318) 3813 == - 1,574
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 585 724 107,279 34,191 6,045
Fund balances, Juns 30, 1991 $ 451980 3 101961 § 38004 $ == $ 7,619
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Downstate Metro State Rail

Public Public East Construction  Freight Loan

Transportation Transportation Transportation Account Repayment Total
$ 1,003,487

481,186

$ 23301 596,532

1182 % 197 35,774

182 72,169

244 963 379 2,189,148

168,783

$ 109580 § 13922 3% 9,696 596,478 27N 2,146,040
98,097

8,454

1,843

46,071

109,580 13,922 9 696 596,478 271 2,469,288
(109,580) {13,922) (9,696} {351,515) 108 (280,140)
109,580 18,412 9,622 236,233 825,570
{6,050) (804,759)

8,855

109,580 12,362 9 622 236,233 20,666
- (1,560) (74) (115 282) 108 {250,474)
5,593 2,493 252,572 5,420 999,317

$ o= $ 4033 $ 2419 $ 137200 § 5528 $ 748843
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Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

STATE OF ILLINOIS

Department of Veterans' Affairs
June 30, 1991

(Expreased in Thousands)

Quincy Manteno
Veterans' Veterans'
Home Home Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............cccveverninncns 3546 $ 4,655 8,201
Intergovernmental receivables, net... 1,090 564 1,654
INVENOIES......c..covveei et 1,266 342 1,608
Total assets 5902 $ 5,561 11,463
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. 1,062 % 589 1,651
Intergovernmental payables. 16 16
Due to other funds.........ceveicennesicnicnnecciecinns 106 51 157
Total liabilities 1,184 640 1,824
Fund balances:
Resarved for:
ENCUMDBIances........cccovceriirere s rcaeeevecesennenss 250 4 254
INVENTONES..........coveeieceiiiers 1,266 342 1,608
Unreserved, undesignated 3,202 4,575 7,777
Total fund balances 4718 4,921 9,639
Total liabilities and fund balances 5902 $ 5,561 11,463

114




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Veterans® Affairs
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
Quincy Manteno
Veterans' Veterans'
Home Home Total
Revenues:
Federal government.............covvvonissesnasseees $ 4633 % 2320 % 6,953
Licenses and fees...........ccccveererrcceniiiniininnn 5,509 2,989 8,498
OO ... e 6 51 57
Total revenues 10,148 5,360 15,508
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social Services...........cc.ccerereniane 9,592 5,491 15,083
Capital outlays 310 98 408
Total expenditures 9,902 5 589 15,491
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 246 (229) 17
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 4 472 5,150 9,622
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 4718 % 4921 & 9,639
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Other Code Departments
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Financial
Aging Institutions Insurance
Services Insurance
for Older State Producers
Americans Pensions Administration Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........cccccoeceenreenes $ 1493 $ 34919 $ 6,085 42,497
Receivables, net:
Intergovernmental............cc.cvviveiniininnnn 9,080 9,080
36 36
86 86
Total assets $ 10658 $ 34619 3 6,121 51,699
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities........ $ 5744 § 1,086 $ 255 7,065
Intergovernmental payables 4,872 1 4,873
Due to other funds..................c.cocs, 43 78 96 217
Total liabilities 10,659 1,144 352 12,155
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances............cccooeuines 49 49
Unreserved, undesignated.............cooeevecrneanne 33,775 5,720 39,495
Total fund balances 33,775 5,769 30,544
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 10659 $ 34919 § 6,121 51,699
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes In Fund Balances
Speclal Revenue Funds
Other Code Departments
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)

Financial
Aging Institutions Insurance
Services Insurance
for Older State Producers
Americans Pensions Administration Total
Revenues:
$ 50,545 3 50,545
$ 7 3 7,133 7.210
3 31,504 70 31,667
Total revenues 50,548 31671 7,203 89 422
Expenditures:
Curment:
Health and social services................cocucnienn 50,909 50,909
Education 35,448 35,448
General government. ... 6,210 6,210
Public protection and justice........._........... 5,444 5,596 11,040
Debt service:
9 154 163
22 22
11 313 280 804
Total expenditures 50,920 47,424 6,052 104,396
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (372) (15,753) 1,151 (14,874)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating ransfers-in............ccoocminisinensnneas 458 458
Operating transfers-out (86) (86)
Proceeds from capital lease financing 185 165
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 372 165 537
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources - — {15,753) 1,316 (14,437)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 49 528 4,453 53,981
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 3 = 3 33775 % 5769 $ 39,544
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Hlinois Commerce Commission

June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Transportation Public
Reguiatory Utility Total
Asgets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............................. 3 449 § 3,589 8,085
Other receivables, net...............cccccveiienininnnee 76 1 77
Total assets $ 4572 % 3,580 8,162
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 454 % 1,195 1,649
Due to other funds...........ccoooervicciiiniecee 202 309 511
Total liabilities 656 1,504 2,160
Fund balances:
Unreserved, undesignated..............covvvvinirneennn 3,916 2,086 6,002
Total fund balances 3916 2,086 6,002
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 4572 % 3,590 8,162

118



STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Hlinois Commerce Commission
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed In Thousands)

Transportation Pubiic

Regqulatory Utility Total
Revenues:
Public utility taxes $ 12524 $ 12,524
Other taxes $ 547 547
Licenses and fees.... 6,874 1,607 8,481
OO e e rcrec e ere et sesabems s srsases 477 76 553
Total revenues 7,898 14,207 22,105
Expenditures:
Current: ]
Public protection and justice..........c...ceieerevenee. 8,199 13,455 21,654
Natural resources and recreation 935 935
Debt service:
PARGIPAL.......cvecereenrenerrie e 142 208 350
IEIESBL. ..o e 17 23 40
Capital oubays...........coor s 654 355 1,009
Total expenditures 9,012 14,976 23,988
(Deficiency) of revenues
(under) expenditures (1,114) (769} (1,883)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating ransfers-in.............coocmmnciiinineeens 750 750
Operating transfers-out...........ccoeevemvnieniienne. (11) (11)
Proceeds from capital lease financing.................. 247 17 264
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 997 6 1,003
(Deficiency) of revenues (under)
expenditures and net other sources
(uses) of tinancial resources (117) (763) (880)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 4033 2,849 6,882
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 3016 $ 2086 $ 6,002
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Special Revenue Funds
Environmental Protection Agency
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Water
u.s. Solid Pollution
Environmental Waste Control Hazardous
Protection Management Revolving Waste
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...............c..ccee. $ 1,792 § 27567 $ 6900 % 6,670
Receivables, net:
Intergovemmental 4,547 4,993
Other...c.ocvieveeennn 4,230 7 5,799
Due from other funds............ as 1,044
Loans and notes receivable.......................... 71,572
Total assets ] 3 6377 % 32841 % 83481 $ 12,469
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities...... $ 5163 % 725 % 83 $ 465
Intergovemmental payables.............cccoeeiens 23 736 5,943
Due to other funds..... 510 92 9 30
Deferred revenues...........cccocovvvviencnicenn. 13 215
Total liabilites 5,708 1,553 6,035 710
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances..........c..cocecereieenssiorvesssans. 10,241 2,197 130,800 2,275
Long term portion of
Loans and notes receivable............... 70,819
Unreserved, undesignated.............cccccninnae (9,573) 29,081 (124 173) 9,484
Total fund balances 668 31,288 77,446 11,759
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 6377 $ 32841 3 83481 3 12,469
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Environmental

Environmental Protection
Protection Permit and
Trust Inspection Total

$ 1894 $ 2,788 47,620

9,540

344 377 10,757

75 1,157

71,572

3 2313 % 3,165 140,646

$ 20 % 123 6,579

6,702

101 62 804

78 306

121 263 14,391

16 109 145,638

70,819

2176 2,793 (90,202)
2,192 2,902 126,255
$ 2313 § 3,165 140,646
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Environmental Protection Agency
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Water
us. Solid Pollution
Environmental Waste Control Hazardous
Protection Management Revolving Waste
Revenues:
Federal government 29,643 $ 51,800
Licenses and fees $ 15,879 $ 3,265
Interest and other investment income 498
ONBN.....c.ceeeeeer et tre e s re e e saes 2 30 4115
Total revenues 29,645 15,909 52,398 7,380
Expenditures:
Current:
Public protection and justice................ccccceveevenne.
Natural resources and recreation..............oe.e.... 28,387 12,400 1,686 4,873
Debt service:
70 10
6 4
1,032 262 57 64
Total expenditures 28,495 12,676 1,743 4,937
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 150 3,233 50,655 2,443
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating Fansfers-in..........co.cocoveveeeinninisnnninnes 38 5,000
Operating fransfers-out (6) (1,852)
Proceeds from capital lease financing.........ccccocceee. 84 50
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 116 {1,802) 5 000
Excess of revenues over
expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 266 1,431 55655 2,443
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 402 29,857 21,791 9316
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 668 % 31288 % 77446 % 11,759
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Environmental
Environmental Protection

Protection Permit and
Trust Inspection Total

$ 81,543

3 2,902 22,046

498

$ 2,197 6,344
2,197 2902 110,431

145 145

131 1,631 49,108

15 a5

10

9 65 1,489

140 1,856 50,847

2,057 1,046 59,584

321 5,359
(1,199) {3,057)

43 177

{878) 43 2,479
1,179 1,089 62,063
1,013 1,813 64,192

$ 2192 % 2902 $ 126,255




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Special Revenue Funds
State Board of Education
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Federal Federal
Department Department
Drivers of of
Education Agriculture Education Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............... $ 5649 $ 41 3 7105 % 12,795
Intergovernmental receivables, net... 283 32,247 40,759 73,289
Due from other funds...........ccoeeeene 1,954 764 2,718
INVENLOHBS. .......ccceerieeierer et cerene e 1,435 1,435
Total agsets $ 7886 % 33723  § 48628 $ 90,237
Liabilies:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ g $ 144 $ 1,189 % 1,342
Intergovemmental payables 22,498 32,021 46,787 101,306
Due to other funds............ccecceeeeienereveevnvnnsssninns 2 123 652 777
Total liabilities 22,509 32,288 48 628 103,425
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
ENCUMDBIANCES..........corueneivnrieeceeeeeemeeererenene 128 35 163
Inventories..............coe.ee. 1,435 1,435
Unreserved, undesignated (14,623) {128) (35) {14,786)
Total tund balances (deficit) {14,623) 1,435 — - {13,188)
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 7686 $ 33723 § 48628 % 90,237
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
State Board of Education
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Federal Federal
Department Department
Drivers of of
Education Agriculture Education Total
Revenues:
Faderal government............cccoouvvminieninenncinennnens $ 227964 $ 413463 $ 641427
Licenses and fees.... $ 10,869 ‘ 10,869
4,840 92 4932
Total revenues 15,709 227,964 413,555 657,228
Expenditures:
Current:
EAUCALON. ... encneeeeceeenisssrarssnsssssnsseneas 15,528 228,632 408,980 653,140
Debt service:
PHACIPAL . ettt s 6 23 29
IMEFESE......cee s 2 2
Capital QUHAYS........cc.oovreeiiiiii e 188 410 598
Total expenditures 15,528 228 826 409,415 653 769
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 181 (862) 4,140 3,459
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating ransfers-out.............ocecvninaininnenns (458) (4,242) (4,700)
Proceeds from capital lease financing..................... 23 102 125
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources (435) (4,140) (4,575)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 181 (1,297} - {1,116)
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1990 {14.804) 2,732 (12,072)
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1991 $ (14623) $ 1435 § - — $ (13,188)
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STATE OF ILUNOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Office of the State Fire Marshal
June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
Underground
Fire Storage
Prevention Tank Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............c.cccceeevrcrerenne $ 11,661 15,608 27,269
Receivables, net:
TAXES. ....ooooeeeeee ettt ne e e re s 1,714 1,714
(01471 SOV 198 1,736 1,934
Total assets $ 11,859 19,058 30,917
Liabilitles:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 1,816 6,625 8,441
Due to other funds...........ccoonnrniiciecnnen. 410 24 434
Deferred revenues.... 32 32
Total liabilities 2,226 6,681 8,907
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances...........ccccoceceevceene. 43 233 276
Unreserved, undesignated............ccccovecrvccncennnns 9,580 12,144 21,734
Total fund balances 9633 12,377 22,010
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 11,859 19,058 30,817
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
Office of the State Fire Marshal
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
Underground
Fire Storage
Prevention Tank Total
Revenues: '
Motor fuel taxes..........coceerevicririeeeces e $ 16,807 $ 16,807
3 9,946 9,946
1,787 2,269 4,056
14 14
Total revenues 11,747 19,076 30,823
Expenditures:
Curent:
General govermnment.............cccoecevvciiininnens 389 389
Public protection and justice....... . 9,126 412 9,538
Natural resources and recreation................... 15,646 15,646
Debt service:
75 75
. 6 6
Capital outlays..........cocerer v 324 353 877
Total expenditures 9,531 16,800 26,331
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 2216 2,276 4 492
Other sources (uses) ot financial resources:
Operating transfars-out..........cooeeciiienniniens (6,524) (6,524)
Proceeds from capital lease financing.................. 51 51
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources (6,473) (6,473}
Excess (deficiency) of revenues aver
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources (4,257) 2,276 (1,981)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 13,890 10,101 23991
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 9633 § 12377 % 22,010
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Other Agencies, Boards and Authorities

June 30, 1991
{Expressed In Thousands)
inois
Abandoned Criminal
Mined Lands Asbestos Capital Justice
Reclamation Abatement Development Information
Councll Authority Board Authority
Criminal
Federal Asbestos Justice
Trust Abatement Revalving Trust
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............cc.cccococverercnnee $ 563 § 2318 § 2195 §% 305
Receivables, net:
1,684 1,688
460
Due from other funds.............c.ccoeriivvemnenicrenennen. 1 17
Loans and notes receivable..............ccecneninnns
Total asgets $ 2,248 % 2318 3 2655 % 2,010
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities............. $ 2213 % 51 % 59 % 333
Intergovemmental payables............ccoeveirrienrce 1,622
Due to other funds 35 1 34 53
Deferred revenues...........oeeveciiecnennes PO
Total Habilities 2,248 52 93 2,008
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances............coeervevceecerioninscrcennenne 2,849 107 111 675
Long-term portion of:
Intergovernmental receivables..................
Loans and notes receivable
Unreserved, undesignated.................cccccinnnnnns (2,849) 2,159 2,451 (673)
Total fund balances - 2,266 2,562 2
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2248 3 2318 $ 2655 § 2,010
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Local

llinois Winois Governmental
Development Housing Liquor Law Enforcement
Finance Development Control Officers Racing
Authority Authority Commission _ Training Board Board
Ninois llinois Traffic and
Housing Affordable Criminal Race
Partnership Housing Dram Conviction Track
Program Trust Shop Surcharge Improvement Total

$ 15721 % 3212 % 4204 $ 3,687 32,205

52 52

4,700 8,072

20 925 1,405

18

4,138 4,139

4700 3 19830 § 3212 § 5129 % 3739 45 891

$ 4964 % 22 $ 205 7.847

$ 4,693 6,315

1,146 24 1,293

211 211

4,964 1,379 4,717 205 15,666

46 2 3,790

4,700 4,700

4,003 4,003

10913 1,787 410 3,534 17,732

4,700 14,916 1,833 412 3,534 30,225

4700 3 19880 § 3212 % 5129 § 3,739 45891
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Other Agencles, Boards and Authorities
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
inois
Abandoned Criminal
Mined Lands Asbestos Capital Justice
Reclamation Abatement Development Information
Council Authority Board Authority
Criminal
Federal Asbestos Justice
Trust Abatement Revolving Trust
Revenues:
Other taxes..........ccoccociminn i
Federal government........c....oocoeerevercancrneenicninnss $ 13,152 $ 11,368
j $ 2,561
$ 1,018
Total revenues 13,152 1,018 2,561 11,368
Expenditures:
Current:
General govemnment.............coveveeeneericrersonene 125 2,878
Public protection and justice 9,451
Natural resources and recreation................... 13,104
Debt service:
39
17
Capital outlays..............c..coooiivics 48 184 562
Tolal expenditures 13,152 125 3,118 10,013
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expanditures — 893 {557) : 1,355
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in..............coieinin. 19
Operating transfers-out........................ (19) (1,355)
Proceeds from capital lease financing.................. . . 32
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources ~— 32 {1,355)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources —-— 893 (525) -
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1990 1,373 3,087 2
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 3 e ae 3 2266 % 2562 % 2
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Local

liinois lllinois Governmental
Development Housing Liquor Law Enforcement
Finance Development Control Officers Racing
Authority Authority Commission _ Training Board Board
liinois llinois Traffic and
Housing Affordable Criminal Race
Partnership Housing Dram Conviction Track
Program Trust Shop Surcharge Improvement Total

$ 12,517 $ 4278 $ 16,795

24,520

B % 2,871 5,467

892 B892

51 3 8,855 9,924

13,495 2,871 8,855 4278 57,598

0,804 12,897

1,374 7,728 4,685 23,238

13,104

39

17

50 844

9,894 1,374 7,778 4,685 50,139

3,601 1,497 1,077 (407) 7,459

19

(1,080) (n (2.455)

32

(1,080) (1) (2,404)

3,601 417 1,076 (407) 5,055

4 700 11,315 1,416 (664) 3941 25,170

4700 $ - 14916 % 1833 $ 412 8 3534 3 30,225
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Debt Service Funds

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

The Debt Service Funds are maintained to account for resources
obtained and accumulated to pay interest and principal on general
long-term obligations.



SIGNIFICANT DEBT SERVICE FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

Treasurer
General Obligation Bond Retirement and Interest Fund—to account for payments of principal and interest related
to general obligation bonds. These bonds provide financing for the protection of the environment within the
State; the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, extension and improvement of highways; the acquisition,
construction, reconstruction and improvement of capital projects; the construction of facilities leased back to the
State; and the development of mass transportation and aviation systems within the State.

Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
Tllinois Civic Center Bond Retirement and Interest Fund—to account for the payment of principal and interest
upon bonds issued to finance the construction of local civic centers. Funding consists of transfers from the
Metropolitan Exposition Auditorium and Office Building Fund and investment income.

Bureau of the Budget
Build Mlinois Bond Retirement and Interest Fund—to account for the payment of principal and interest upon
bonds issued to finance improvements related to existing or planned scientific research, manufacturing or

industrial development or expansion in Illinois. Funding consists of transfers from the Build Illinois Fund and
investment income.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Debt Service Funds
June 30, 1991
(Expressed In Thousands)
General llinois Civic Build
Obligation Center Bond Hinois Bond
Bond Retirement  Retirement Retirement
and Interest  and Interest __and Interest Other Total

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 141,168 § 2,232 5,744 1,872 151,016

investments. 8,617 93,055 101,672

Other receivables, net. 327 275 1,137 1,739
Total assets $ 141495 § 11,124 99,936 1,872 254 427
Liabilities:

intergovemmental payables.............cenienenee. 1,012 1,012

Due to other funds 28 28

Other iabllities. ......ccceeeeeeceeeennerrrnrennrenmisissarenes 172 172

Total liabilities 1,012 200 1,212

Fund balances:

Reserved for encumbrances $ 37 37

Unreserved, designated for debt service............. $ 141,495 11,087 98,924 1,672 253,178

Total fund balances 141,495 11,124 98,924 1,672 253,215

Total liabilities and tund balances 3 141495 § 11,124 99,936 1,872 254 427
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Debt Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)

lllinois Civic

Obligation Center Bond
Bond Retirement  Retirement
and interest

Other

Revenues:
Federal government..........ocveeeeecnennnmssssisanns
Licenses and fees -
Interest and other investment income..................

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Cument:
General government.........vueeveeeeneunrennenss
Debt service:

Total expenditures

(Deficlency) of revenues
(under) axpenditures

Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in...
Operating ransfers-out.

Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources

Fund balances, July 1, 1990

Fund balances, June 30, 1991

713

86

713

451

12

1,335
7,496

4,310
735

8,843

5,045

(8,130)

(4,594)

4,258

6813
(1,800)

4,258

5,013

(3,872)

419

14,996

1,253

11,124

1,672
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Capital Projects Funds

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

The Capital Projects Funds are maintained to account for the ac-
quisition and/or construction of major capital facilities.



SIGNIFICANT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

Department of Transportation
Transportation Bond Series A Fund-to provide funds through the sale of bond issues for State highway
acquisition, construction, reconstruction, extension and improvements, including the repair and reconstruction
of unsafe and substandard bridges on roads maintained by counties, municipalities, townships and road districts.

Transportation Bond Series B Fund—to provide funds through the sale of bond issues for mass transportation and
aviation purposes including, but not limited to, the acquisition of mass transportation equipment, including rail
and bus and other equipment for counties under the Regional Transportation Authority.

Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
Build Mlinois Bond Fund—to account for the proceeds of bond sales from the Build Illinois Bond Program. The
proceeds are used to finance improvements related to scientific research, manufacturing, and industrial
development or expansion.

Nlinois Civic Center Bond Fund—to record the proceeds from the sale of limited obligation revenue bonds issued
by the Department of Commerce and Community Affairs.

Department of Energy and Natural Resources

Coal Development Fund—to provide funds through the sale of bond issues for the research and development of coal
and other forms of energy.

Department of Military Affairs

Nlinois National Guard Armory Construction Fund—to deposit monies from the sale of Illinois National Guard
armories and lands for the acquisition of building sites and construction of new armories.

Capital Development Board

Capital Development Fund~to account for proceeds from bond issues and disbursements for capital development
projects within the State.

School Construction Fund—to account for bond proceeds from bond issuances for capital facilities grants for local
school districts.

Capital Development Board Contributory Trust Fund—to account for local, state and federal funding for the
construction and remodeling of buildings, and the purchase of land and equipment in connection with the
various contributing educational institutions, State departments and agencies as authorized by law.

Environmental Protection Agency

Anti-Pollution Fund-to account for bond proceeds received for planning, financing and construction of municipal
sewage treatment works and solid waste disposal facilities.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Projects Funds
June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
Departments __Agencies, Boards and Authorities
¢ Commerce & Other Capital Environmental
Community Code Development Protection
Affairs Transportation Departments Board Agency
Anti-Pollution
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents................cc.c... $ 112550 § 58011 § 6203 § 48629 $ 2,663
Intergovernmental receivables, net............ 439
Total assets $ 112550 $ 58011 % 6203 § 49068 % 2,663
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities....  $ 11631 $ 6,909 $ 31,973
intergovemmental payables..................... 10,111 80 $ 1,648
Due 10 other funds.........ceccererceerecnsenserens 1 $ 49 623
Deferred revenues.................... 1,384
Total llabilittes 21,743 6,989 49 33,980 1,648
Fund balances {deficits):
Reserved for encumbrances.............ccvee. 214,790 251,630 13,405 94,188 9,559
Unreserved, undesignated.........c.ceeueeevniee (123,983) {200,608) (7,161) {79,100) (8,544)
Total fund balances 90,807 51,022 6,244 15,088 1,015
Toftal liabilities and fund balances $ 112550 $ 58011 8§ 6293 % 49068 § 2,663
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Other

Total

268 $

228,414
439

268 $

228 853

50,513
11,839
673
1,384

64,409

583,572
(419,128)

164,444

228 853
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Capital Projects Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Departments ___Agencies, Boards and Authorities
Commerce & Cther Capital Environmental
Community Code Development Protection
Affairs Transportation Departments Board Agency
Anti-Pollution
Revenues:
Federal government $ 310
Interest and other investment income..........
Other . 3 33 8,273
Total revenues 33 8,583
Expenditures:
Current:
EdUcation........ccccremveemsisicissnsn 2740 23,217
General govemment...............ccevreenes 18,111 4,498
Transportation...........ccoeeecseecrneenes . 131,590 § 195,938
Natural resources and recreation........... 101,479 $ 5,806 5254 % 4,133
Capital outlays.............cccinimimeronon. 3,366 64 171,067
Total expenditures 257,286 195,938 5,870 204,036 ) 4133
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (257,253) (195938) (5 870) (195.453) (4,133)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general and special
obligation bond issues..............cceveunnen. 252,605 175,274 2,970 187,684 2,970
Operating transfers-in......... 12,000 10,400
Operating transfers-out. (31,227 (7.606) (641) (36,337) (2,850)
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 221,378 179,668 2329 161,947 - 120
(Deticlency) of revenues
(under) expenditures and net
other sources (uses) of
tinancial resources (35,875) (16,270) * (3,541) (33,506) (4,013)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 126 682 67,292 9,785 48,594 5028
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 90807 $ 51022 $ 6244 § 15088 % 1,015
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Other Total

$ 310
4918 4918
8,306
4918 13534
25,957
13 22,622
327,528
116,672
174,497
13 667,276
4,905 (653,742)
621,703
1,225 23,625
(6.,603) (85,264)
(5,378) 560,064
{473) (93,678)
741 258,122

268 _$ 164,444
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Capital Projects Funds
Department of Commerce and Community Atfairs
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Civic Build

Center iinois
Bond Bond Total

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents...............cccoceeeinienecs $ 1,706 $ 110754 $ 1125350
Total assets 3 1796  $ 110754 3 112,550
Liabilities:

Accounts payabie and accrued liabilities.............. $ 83 3 11538 % 11,631

Intergovermnmental payables...............cccceiveennens 10,111 10,111

Due 1o other funds.......veeeeereiiiieernnessesenieinens 1 1

Total liabilities 93 21,650 21,743
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for encumbrances............ccovieveninnnens 6,240 208,550 214,790
Unreserved, undesignated............omiereneennnns (4.537) (119,446) (123,983)
Total fund balances 1,703 89,104 90,807
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,706 $ 110754 $ 112550
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Capital Projects Funds
Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
Civic Build
Center Winois
Bond Bond Total
Revenues:
[0 11 ROV OST N $ a3 3 33
Total revenues 33 33
Expenditures:
Current:
BAUCALION.....coveiereeeceieienstesrsnrarressseeensasssenes $ 2,740 2,740
General government 2,224 15,887 18,111
Transportation 131,590 131,550
Natural resources and recreation.................. 101,479 101,479
Capital OUBAYS.........occocreiiiniierrcmesnsinis s 3,366 3,366
Total expenditures 2.224 255,062 257,286
(Deficiency) of revenues
(under) expenditures {2,191) (255,062) (257,253)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from special obligation
bond issues 252,605 252,605
Operating transfers-out.. .........coovnenenennnes (31,227) (31,227)
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 221,378 221,378
(Deticiency) of revenues (under)
expenditures and net other sources
{uses) of financial resources (2,191) (33,684) {35,875)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 3894 122,788 126,682
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 1703 % 89,104 % 90,807
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Projects Funds
Department of Transportation
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Transportation Transportation

Bond Bond
Series-A Series-B Total
Aasets:

Cash and cash equivalents...............c.coceeerrmeunnns $ 53572 § 4439 $ 58,011
Total assets $ 53572 § 4439 § 58,011
Liabilitles:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 6521 § 388 $ 6,909

Intergovernmental payables..............cococennnnnne 80 80

Total llabllities 6,521 468 6,989
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for encumbrances.............cecereccennen 109,653 141,977 251,630
Unreserved, undesignated (62,602) {138,006) (200,608)
Total fund balances 47,051 3971 51,022
Total llabilities and fund balances $ 53572 $ 4433 § 58.011
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financlal Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Capital Projects Funds
Department of Transportation
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Transportation Transportation

Bond Bond
Series-A Series-B Total
Expenditures:
Curment:
Transportation...........c...cvcnmmisssinsericones $ 119711 § 76227 $ 195938
Total expenditures 119,711 76,227 195,938
(Deficiency) of revenues
{under) expenditures (119,711) (76,227) (195,938)
Other sources (uses) of tinancial regources:
Proceeds from general
obligation bond issues. 114,282 60,992 175,274
Operating ransfars-in_.........covveincceinonen 12,000 12,000
Operating ransfers-oUl.......cowrrrresceseesecscnnnan (7,606) (7,606)
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 114,282 65,386 179,668
{Deficiency) of revenues (under)
expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources (5,429) (10,841) {16,270)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 52,480 14,812 67,292
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 47051  § 3871 % 51,022
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Projects Funds
Other Code Departments
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Energy and
Natral Military
Resources Affairs
National
Coal Guard Armory
Development Construction Total
Assets:

Cash and cash equUIVaIBNTS............cocvvvniaseenseanes 3 4037 % 2,256 6,293
Total assets 3 4037 $ 2,256 6,203
Liabilities:

Due to other funds.........ccoccoceemirinimmnnninricnscsniianies $ 49 49

Total liabilities 49 49
Fund balances (deficit):
Reserved for encumbrances...._.........ccccvneienns 13,405 13,405
Unreserved, undesignated 9417 3 2,256 (7,161)
Total fund balances 3,988 2,256 6,244
Total liabilities and fund balances 3 4037 $ 2,256 6,293
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Capital Projecis Funds
Other Code Departments
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Energy and
Nawral Military
Resources Affairs
National
Coal Guard Armory
Development Construction Total
Expenditures:
Curent:
Natural resources and recreation................... $ 5,806 5,806
Capital outlays...........cccoceeiininnieene s 3 64 64
Total expenditures 5,806 64 5,870
(Deficiency) of revenues
{under) expenditures (5,806) (64) (5,870)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general
obligation bond issues............ccoceeceveinierinnne 2,970 2,970
Operating transfers-out {641) {641)
Net other sources (uses) of
tinancial resources 2,329 2,329
(Deficlency) of revenues (under)
expenditures and other
(uses) of financial resources (3.477) {64) (3,541)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 7,465 2,320 9,785
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 3988 % 2256 $ 6,244
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Capital Projects Funds
Capital Development Board
June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
cDB
Capital School Contributory
Development  Construction Trust Total

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents................ccocoeciinnes $ 44666 § 2089 § 1874 $ 48,629

Intergovemmental recaivables, net.............coenee 439 439
Total assets $ 44666 $ 208 $ 2313 $ 49 068
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 28941 § 2103 $ 929 §$ 31,973

Due to other funds 623 623

Deforred revenues.. ... rcriesirresesmansnssonienan 1,384 1,384

Total liabilities 29,564 2,103 2,313 33,980

Fund balances (deficits):

Reserved for encumbrances.............ccocneininisins 91,623 828 1,737 94,188

Unreserved, undesignated................cocoevermminiaions (76,521) (842) {1,737) (79,100}

Total fund balances (deficit) 15,102 {14) - 15,088

Total llabilities and fund balances $ 44668 $ 2089 § 2313 $ 49068
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Capital Projects Funds
Capital Development Board
For the Year Ended June 30, 1981
{Expressged in Thousands)
cbe
Capital School Contributory
Development __Construction Trust Total
Revenues:
Federal government cveneerarerassanas $ 310 $ 310
OB ierircseressisnsre s 8,273 8,273
Total revenues 8,583 8 583
Expenditures:
Current:
EdUCRHON. ....c.ocereeiereimrsrcminnernssaees $ 8646 $ 7.008 7,563 23,217
General govemment. rresrenetean et 4,015 483 4,498
Natural resources and recreation................... 5,254 5,254
Capital oUHEYS..........cocoisviriinmre e 171,067 171,067
Total sxpenditures 188,982 7,008 8 046 204,036
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (188,982) (7.,008) 537 {195,453)
Other sources {uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general
obligation bond SSUBS...........uvrrmeanncennns 184,914 2,970 187,884
Qperating transfers-in 10,400 10,400
Operating ransfers-out..............co.oeeerererereensnne. (26,800) (9,000} (537) (36,337)
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 168,514 (6,030) (537) 161,847
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources (20,468) (13,028) - — {33,506)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 35,570 13,024 48,594
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1991 $ 15,102 § (14) § - $ 15,088
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Enterprise Funds

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise Funds are maintained to account for the operations
where the intent of the State is to provide services to the general
public in a manner similar to private business enterprises.



SIGNIFICANT ENTERPRISE FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

Attorney Registration and Disciplinary Commission
Operating Fund—to account for the activities of the Commission which include maintaining a master listing of
licensed attorneys and investigating and prosecuting complaints against Illinois attorneys.

Department of Lottery
State Lottery Fund—to account for all receipts and expenses from the operation of the State Lottery. The net
proceeds are transferred to the General Fund.

Comprehensive Health Insurance Board
Comprehensive Health Insurance Funds—to account for the operations of the Comprehensive Health Insurance
Plan. The Plan is designed to provide health insurance to Hlinois residents who can afford, but are not able to
find adequate health insurance coverage in the private market due to a preexisting health condition.

Illinois Export Development Authority
Bond Fund—to account for the revenue bonds and loan activities of the Export Development Authority. The
purpose of the Authority is to assist in developing, promoting and expanding the exports of manufactured goods
and services of Illinois businesses.

Farm Development Authority
Illinois Farmer and Agribusiness Loan Guarantee Fund--to account for monies that are State guarantees to lenders
for loans to eligible farmers and agribusinesses. Guarantees may not exceed $300,000 per farmer or agribusiness.
Monies in this fund are to be used to satisfy claims against the State guarantee in the event of default by the
farmer or agribusiness.

Agricultural Loan Guarantee Fund—to provide State guarantees for farmers’ existing debts held by a lender.
Payments are made from this fund to lenders approved by the Authority. For the duration of the State guarantee
program, the State shall be liable for no more than $30,000,000 in guarantees.

Development Finance Authority
Industrial Revolving Loan Fund—to provide loans for industrial projects or lease on any industrial project
developed, constructed or acquired, to include environmental facilities, by the Authority. Funding is derived
from rentals, lease payments, and application and workshop fees.

Housing Development Authority
Administrative Fund—to provide for the administrative expenses of the Authority and supplemental financing
of certain developments through residual income loans. Funding is provided by development and financing fees,
service fees, salary and benefit reimbursements, and investment income.

Mortgage Loan Program Fund—to account for the financing of low and moderate income housing developments
from bond proceeds and the retirement of such obligations. Revenue is derived from interest earned on program
loans, investment income and proceeds from various bond issuances.

Single Family Mortgage Purchase Program Fund-to account for proceeds from Mortgage Revenue Bonds issued
to provide funds for the purchase from lending institutions of mortgage loans on owner-occupied dwellings
acquired by eligible buyers. Revenue sources include interest earned on program loans, investment income and
bond proceeds.

State Toll Highway Authority
Ilinois State Toll Highway Authority Fund—to account for the construction and expenses relating to toll
highways and the operation of toll highways including the payment of maturing bond interest and principal.
Funding sources include proceeds from bond issues as well as the gross receipts and income derived from tolls,
licenses and fees.

Student Assistance Commission

Designated Account Purchase Program Fund—to account for bond proceeds used to purchase defaulted loans
from lenders. Revenue is generated primarily from investment income and bond proceeds.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Enterprise Funds
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Attomey
Registration Agencies, Student
& Disciplinary Code Boards & Assistance
Commission  Departments Authorities Commission
Operating Other Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents. $ 193 $ 10418 $ 447,169 $ 61977 § 2,724 3 522,481
Investments, short-term 155,867 3,067 1,631 160,465
Receivables, net:
Intergovernmental 232 188 1,776 2,196
Other. 10 18,991 52,528 4,886 110 76,525
Due from other funds 26,592 18,774 3,583 3 48,952
Inventories 1,461 3,708 57 5,226
Prepaid expenses. 43 2,097 1,780 937 36 4,893
Loans and notes receivable 19,838 121,676 215 141,729
Restricted assets, cash equivalents.........emne: 13,491 85,539 99,090
Total current assets 246 59,791 713,343 283,501 4,676 1,061,557
Investments 8,865 371,829 68,168 728 449,590
Loans and notes receivable 1,682,993 310,491 7 1,993,411
Restricted assets. 263,148 90,297 353,445
Property, plant and equipment, net...........ceceeeiiie. 654 2,334 1,167,741 156 58 1,170,943
Other assats. 75,175 75,175
Total assets $ 9765 $ 62,125 $ 4274229 §$ 752613 § 5,469 $ 5,104,201
Uiabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities............... $ 93 $ 58630 $ 136,159 $ 14,839 $ 174 $ 209,895
Intergovernmental payables 495 6 501
Due to other funds. 3,403 12,639 96 526 16,664
Deferred revenues 4,458 2,000 3 6,461
Liabiliies payable from restricted assets................ 19,671 19,671
Notes payable. 3,203 3,203
Revenue bords payable 52,505- 151,965 204,470
Other liabilities 423 123,040 1,597 50 125,110
Total current liabilities 4,551 64,456 347,712 168,497 759 586,975
Notes payable 1,676 95,954 97,630
Revenue bonds payable. 2,732,550 442,800 3,175,350
Other obligations 690 1,245 1,935
Total liabillties 4,551 85,146 3,083,183 707,251 759 3,860,890
Fund equity:
Contributed capital 43,619 43,619
Retained eamings (deficits):
Reserved for:
Revenue bond and note retirement............. 90,025 165,605 255,630
Other. 15,032 2,711 262 18,005
Urreserved 5,214 (3,021) 1,042,370 (122,954) 4,448 926,057
Total fund equity 5,214 {3,021) 1,191,046 45,362 4,710 1,243,311
Total llabilities and fund equity $ 9765 $ 62125 $ 4274229 $ 752613 § 5,469 $ 5,104,201
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Retained Eamings

Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Attomey
Registration Agencies, Student
& Disciplinary Code Boards & Assistance
Commission  Departments Authorities Commission
Operating Other Total
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and Services.........v.eeuereee, $ 6,257 $ 1532547 § 284,682 $ 2,883  $ 1,826,369
Contributions. 16,166 16,166
Interest and other investment income........... 214,065 §$ 39,933 3 254,030
Other. 2,011 4,672 698 7,381
Total operating revenues 6,257 1,550,724 503,419 39,933 3,613 2,103,946
Operating expenses:
Costs of sales and senvices 117,059 26,389 201 2,106 145,755
Benefit payments and refunds............cccue..... 17,903 24,994 42,897
Prizes and claims. 777,912 777,912
Interest o5 220,726 220,821
General and administrative.........eeesemeceseenss 53,202 104,865 12,468 1,115 171,650
Depreciation. 205 736 54,556 74 8 55,579
Other. 4,975 17 752 190 42 5,976
Total operating expenses 5,180 966,924 432,282 12,933 3,271 1,420,590
Operating income 1,077 583,800 71,137 27,000 342 663,356
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment income 545 194 33,158 25,516 326 59,739
Interest expense (49,876) (49,876)
Other revenues. 369 2,938 1 2 3,310
Other expenses. (686) {17,475) (18,161)
Income before operating transfers 1,622 583,677 89,758 2,641 670 678,368
Operating transfers-in 27,447 4,633 32,080
Operating transfers-out (587,586) (8,384) (542) (596,512)
Net income (loss) 1,622 (3,909) 108,821 7,274 128 113,936
Retained eamings, July 1, 1990 3,592 888 1,038,606 38,088 4,582 1,085,756
Retained earnings (deficit), June 30, 1991 $ 5214 $ (3,021) $ 1,147,427 $ 45362 § 4,710  $ 1,199,692
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Enterprise Funds
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Attornay
Registration Agencies, Student
&Disciplinary Code Boards & Assistance
Commission Departments  _ Authoriies = Commission
Opefaﬁng Other Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and services $ 6404 $ 1002,109 § 530,517 $ 3344 3 1542464
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and setvices................... (94,725) (88664) $ (333) (1,290) (185,012)
Cash payments to employees for services................. (3,680) (8,633) (73,823) (461) (827) (87,424)
Cash receipts from other operating activities 1,988 1,753,487 7,785 677 1,763,937
Cash payments from other operating activities...............c..c..c..... (1,365) (326,542) {2,076,550) (25,796) {1,152) (2,431 405)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,449 574,197 44 967 {18 805) 752 602,560
Cash fiows from noncapital financing activities:
Net borrowings under revolving loan arrangement...................... (4,643) 59,397 54,754
Interest paid on revolving loan (47,868) (47,868)
Operating transfers-in from other funds. 5 27,480 4,633 32,118
Operating transfers-out to other funds (581,077) (8,384) (574) (590,035)
Other. (118) 986 2 870
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities (581,190) 14,453 17,148 (572) (550,161)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activites:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets..............ccoceenene (56) (562) (87,151) (53) (19) (87,841)
Principal paid on bond maturities & equipment contracts............. {179) (16,029) (16,208)
Proceeds from sale of equipment....................... 1,802 1,802
Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities (56) (741) {101,378) (53) (18) (102,247}
Cash flows from Investing activities:
Purchase of INVestment SECUNtIBS..............c.c.cerminessessreenssrererese (2,126) (14,346) {39,387) (1,096) (56,955)
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities........ 4,512 5,788 783 11,083
Interest and dividends on investments............cccooeeeeeee. 545 188 33,158 23,130 332 57,353
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (1,581) 188 23,324 (10,469) 19 11,481
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (188) (7.546) (18,634) (12,179) 180 (38,367)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 381 17:964 479,204 159,755 2,544 659,938
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 193 § 10418 $§ 460660 $ 147576 § 2724 $ 621571
Reconciliation ot operating income to net cash provided
by operating sctivities:
Operating income $ 1077 $ 583800 3 71137 _$ 27000 % 342 $ 683356
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 205 736 54,556 74 ] 85,579
Provision for uncollectible accounts 394 1,001 2,525 (28) 3,892
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable........................... (3) 988 (109,570) (54,511) 182 {162,914}
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds.... (32) {15,807) 2,164 (13,675)
(Increase) decrease in inventory...................... (30) 158 12 140
(Increase) decrease in prepaid @xpenses...............ccceceevivrenriens 1 787 (376) (937) N (532)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable & accrued liabilities... (44) (10,529) {37,970) 1,982 (42) (46,603)
Increase (decreass) in intergovernmental payables.................. (1,657) (1.657)
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds............... (394) 9,607 16 21 9,250
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues.... 240 (478) (})) (3) (242)
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities. (27) 31 9,519 1,597 8 11,128
Increase {decrease) in liabilities payable from restricted assets, (513) (513)
Other... " (1,076) 64,883 1,285 259 85,351
Total adjustments 372 9,603 26,170 45 805 410 80,796
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 1449 $ 574197 $ 44967 $ (18805) $ 752 $ 602560
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Instaliment purchases (initial year):
Fair market value $ - 1,261 §$ -— $ == § -= % 1,261
Current year cash (disbursements) $ —-- (274) $ - $ -- $ —-- $ (274)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Enterprise Funds
Code Departmants
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Central
Management
Services Corrections Lottery
Local Govern-
ment Heaith
Insurance State
Reserve Commissary Lottery Totai
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents v $ 3131 8 1,584 § 5703 § 10,418
Receivables, net:
Intergovernmental 232 232
Other. 4 47 18,940 18,991
Due from other funds 199 26,393 26,592
Inventories 1,461 1,461
Prepaid expenses. 2,097 - 2,097
Total current assets 3,367 3,291 63,133 59,791
Property, plant and equipment, NBt.........ceerrreesscsesss 2,334 2,334
Total assets $ 3367 $ 3291 $ 55467 $ 62,125
Liabilitles:
Accounts payable and accrued liabiliies................... $ 6357 § 905 $§ 51,368 § 58,630
Due to other funds. 2,386 1,017 3,403
Deferred revenues. 2,000 2,000
Other liabilities. 31 392 423
Total current liabilities 6,388 3,291 54,777 64,456
Cther obligations 690 690
Total liabiliies 6,388 3,291 55,467 65,146
Fund equity: .
Retained eamings (deficit), urveserved...................... (3,021) {3,021)
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 3367 § 3201 § 55,467 $ 62,125
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Retained Eamings

Enterprise Funds
Code Departments
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Central
Management
Services Corrections Lottery
Local Govern-
ment Health
Insurance State
Reserve  Commissary Lottery Total
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services $ 19,502 $ 1,513,045 $ 1,632,547
Contributions. . $ 16,166 16,166
Other. 289 1,722 2,011
Total operating revenues 16,166 19,791 1,514,767 1,550,724
Operating expenses:
Costs of sales and services. 18,363 98,696 117,059
Benefit payments and refunds.........c.ecemeecreeenricsnnecen. 17,903 17,903
Prizes and daims 777,912 777,912
interest o5 95
General and administrative 1,381 124 51,697 53,202
Depreciation 736 736
Other. ‘ 17 17
Total operating expenses 19,284 18,504 929,136 966,924
Operating income (loss) (3,118) 1,287 585,631 583,800
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
investment income 97 97 194
Other revenues 369 369
Other expenses. (487) (199) (686)
Income (10ss) before operating transfers (3,021} 1,266 585,432 583,677
Operating fransfers-out {2,154) (585,432) (587,586)
Net income (loss) (3,021) (888) —-— (3,909)
Retained earmings, July 1, 1990 888 888
Retained earnings (deficit), June 30, 1991 $ (3021) § - $ - $ (3,021)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Comblining Statement of Cash Flows

Enterprise Funds
Code Departments
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Central
Management ‘
Services Corrections Lottery
Local Govern-
ment Health
Insurance State
Reserve Commissary Lottery Total
Cash tiows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and services $ 15206 $ 19520 $ 967293 $ 1,002,109
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services..........veevrreeneeses (11,738) (18,219) (64,768) (94,725)
Cash payments to employees for Services. ...t (124) (8,509) (8,633)
Cash receipts from other operating activities. ... 289 1,699 1,988
Cash payments from other operating activities..................ccoiis {1,158) (17) (325,367) (326,542)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,400 1,449 570,348 574,197
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfers-in from other funds 5 5
Operating transfers-out to other funds.................cccooeoe (1.077) (580,000} (581,077)
Cther... (118) (118)
Net cash (used in) noncapnal financing activities (1,190) (580,000} (581,190}
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (562) (562)
Principal paid on revenue bond maturities and equipment conlracts (179) {179)
Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities (741) (741)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest and dividends on investments..............ccccoeeneee 93 95 188
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,493 354 (10,393) (7,546)
Cash and cash squivalents at beginning of year 638 1,230 16,096 17.964
Cash and cash oquivaicntl at end of year $ 3,131 1584 § 5703 $ 10,418
Reconcillation of operating iIncome (loss) 1o net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income (Joss) $ (3,118) 1,287 $ 585631 $ 583800
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
DEPIECIALION. ... .eeceiee et irrrrrtnes ettt s s s s s s 736 738
Provision for uncollectible accounts 394 354
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable..............ceenne. (238) 43 1,181 988
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds.... {32) (32)
{Increase) decrease in inventory...................... (30) (30)
(Increase) decraase in prepaid eXpenses.............cc.cwveeeniereererecneens 787 787
Increase (dectease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities....... 6,357 174 (17,060) (10,529)
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds..... . 1,087 (1,481) (394)
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues rrrerare e aasas (638) 160 (478)
Increase (decrease) in other iabilities.................ccccociininirnrninnnes 31 31
OFNIBI.....cocioiirmsrerissvessssrssemesesseserastessesassasasseetsasessasinassemssnssrsbrassbnisvssssnan 4 (1,080) {1,076)
Total adjustments 5518 162 (15,283) _(9,603)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 2,400 1,449 $ 570348 3 574,197
Noncash investing, capital, and tinancing actlvities:
Instaliment purchases (initial year):
Fait MAarket VaIUB..............ceoucicerenemeseeseesesrnsscnsesesessesencosseseessarariniis $ - -- $ 1261 § 1,261
Current year cash (disbursements)...........c.oeemeeeeiciciccieceieinccen $ - - $ (274) $% (274)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Enterprise Funds
Agencies, Boards and Authorities
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Commissionerof  Comprehensive Export Farm
Banks and Trust Health insurance Development  Development
Companies Board Authority Authority
Banks and Comprehensive
Trust Health insurance Bond
Companies Plan Trust
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,102 $ 9,635 $ 15,192 % 22,304
Investments, short-term 12,923
Receivables, net:
Intergovernmental
Other. 3,475 381 36 1,834
Due from other funds 284
Inventories.
Prepaid expenses 1
Loans and notes receivable.........ceceiiicninianeene
Restricted assets, cash equivalents..........coevieceenan
Total current assets 5577 22,940 15,228 24,422
Investments
Loans and notes receivable..............ccuvcerecnsneencen,
Restricted assets
Property, plant and equipment, Net.........ceervereenee 645 194 4
Other assets.
Total assets $ 6,222 $ 23,134 $ 15,232 $ 24,422
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities............... $ 713 $ 206 $ 88
Intergovermmental payables......... fereeransnestonnonsonnanne
Due to other funds 193 4
Liabilities payable from restricted assets................
Notes payable
Revenue bonds payable....... 15,000
Other liabilities 2,727 9,642 32
Total current liabilities 3,633 9,852 15,120
Notes payable .
Revenue bonds payable...........co oo iiiininininnes
Other obligations
Total liabilities 3,633 9,852 15,120
Fund equity:
Contributed capital $ 25,110
Retained eamings (deficits):
Reserved for:
Revenue bond and note retirement............. 750
Other 13,282
Unreserved 2,589 (638) (688)
Total fund equity 2,589 13,282 112 24,422
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 6,222 $ 23,134 3 15,232 % 24,422
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Health Development Housing State Toll

Facilities Finance Development Highway
Authority Authotity Authority Authority
Industrial
Revolving
Operating Loan Total

$ 1,576 % 16,910 % 16,731 $ 362,719 $ 447,169

3,549 1,450 137,945 155,867
188 188

138 641 31,354 14,669 52,528
11,802 6,688 18,774

3,708 3,708

6 20 1,753 1,760
1,185 18,653 19,838

- 24 3,842 9,625 13,491
5,293 20,206 220,515 399,162 713,343
371,829 371,829

6,072 1,676,921 1,682,993

4,787 184,404 73,957 263,148

46 103 1,348 1,165,401 1,167,741
75,175 75,175

$ 5339 § 31,168  $ 2,530,192 $ 1,638,520 $ 4,274,229

$ 70 $ 181 § 98581 $ 36320 $ 136,159
495 495

11,802 640 12,639

24 19,647 19,671
718 2,485 3,203

20,825 16,680 52,505

27 110,089 523 123,040

94 1,421 243,782 73,810 347,712
1,676 1,676

2,190,845 541,705 2,732,550

27 1,218 1,245

94 3,124 2,434,627 616,733 3,083,183
18,509 43,619

33,180 56,095 90,025

1,750 15,082
3,495 9,535 62,385 965,692 1,042,370
5,245 28,044 95,565 1,021,787 1,191,046

$ 5339 § 31,168 $ 2530,192 $ 1,638,520 $ 4,274,229
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes In Retained Eamings
Enterprise Funds
Agencies, Boards and Authorities
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)

Commissioner of  Comprehensive Export Farm
Banks and Trust Health Insurance Development  Development
Companies Board Authority Authority
Banks and Comprehensive
Trust Health Insurance Bond
Companies Plan Trust
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services..........ccenmervennnee $ 14,417 $ 12,840
Interest and other investment inCOMe........ccunune $ 112
Other $ 3
Total operating revenues 14,417 12,840 3 112
Operating expenses:
Costs of sales and service 12,816
Banefit payments and refunds........ccccoeicnneccnnenns 24,994
Interest 1,079
General and administrative.............ccocvcnerceenninenn. 1,401 357 49
Depreciation.... 361 73 a7
Other 84 655

Total operating expenses 13,177 26,468 1,607 704

Operating income (loss) 1,240 (13,628) (1,604) (592)
Nonoperating revenues {expenses):

Investment income 2,125 1,168
Ol TEVENUES.......ccoccieerincseerincaseassssasmacariosens
Other expenses. (24)

Income (loss) before operating transters 1,240 {11,503) {460) (592)
Operating transfers-in. . 18,779 284
Operating transfers-out

Net income (loss) 1,240 7,276 (460) (308)
Retained earnings (deficit), July 1, 1990 1,349 6,006 572 (380)
Retained eamings (deficit), June 30, 1991 $ 2,589 $ 13,282 $ 112§ (688)
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Health Development Housing State Toll
Facilities Finance Development Highway
Authority Authority Authority Authority
Industrial
Revolving
Operating Loan Total
2446 § 1,720 §$ 5878 $ 247,381 $ 284,682
304 3,643 210,006 214,065
1,034 3,635 4,672
3,784 5,363 219,519 247,381 503,419
1,478 12,095 26,389
24,994
305 193,698 25,644 220,726
670 3,003 12,224 87,161 104,865
[ 59 448 53,512 54,556
13 752
2,177 3,367 206,370 178,412 432,282
1,607 1,996 13,149 68,969 71,137
26,865 33,158
2,938 2,938
{17.424) (27) (17,475)
1,607 1,996 (1,337) 98,807 89,758
8,384 27,447
(8,384) (8,384)
1,607 1,996 (1,337) 98,807 108,821
3,638 7,539 96,902 922,980 1,038,606
5246 8 9535 § 95565 $ 1,021,787 $ 1,147,427
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Cash Fiows

Enterprise Funds
Agencies, Boards and Authorities
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Commissioner of Comprehensive Export Farm
Banks and Trust Health Insurance Development  Development
Companies Board Authority Authority
Banks and Comprehensive
Trust Health Insurance Bond
Companies Pian Trust
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and services....... $ 12,491 $ 12,685 $ 779 966
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services....................c.... (26,990) (84) (2.240)
Cash payments to employees for Services.............cccviminnnesseniees (10,278) {153) {(111)

Cash receipts from other operating activities.............ccoceeeeieeeececrnen 1,300 13 112
Cash payments from other operating activities...........cceveeeeimenrnceenne (2,575) {1,299)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 938 (14,305) {744) (1,273)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net borrowings (repayments) under revolving loan arrangement........

Operating transfers-in from other funds...........ccoeniiiicicicniceens 18,779 317
Operating transfers-out to other funds...............occvimrminnesnre e
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 18,779 317
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital 8ssetS........c.vemmenrissieieens (70) (12)
Principal paid on bond maturities and equipment contracts.... (17
Proceeds from sale of equipment...........ccvceemincrniionseins e
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities {70) {12) (17)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investment SecUrities................cccccre i riiisennns
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities... 568
Interest and dividends on iNvestMents..............ccccveervcieerveveieecnrencnas 2,125 1,168
Net cash provided by investing activities 2,693 1,168
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 868 7.1585 407 (956)
Cash and cash equivaients at beginning of year 1,234 2,480 14,785 23,260
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 3 2,102 $ 9,635 $ 15192 § 22,304
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 1,240 $  (13,628) $ (1604) $ (592)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation...... - 361 73 87

188

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable.........coveeiiecene, 21 (155) 810 (744)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds...
(Increase) decrease in inventory................... .

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses ‘ 2
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities....... (134) (196) (69) (18)
Inctease (decrease) in intergovernmental payables.................c.e.

increase (decrease) in due fo other funds....... 271) (1) 2)
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues...
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities..............c.cociviiinniieene 142 (471) 32
Increase {decrease) in liabilities payable from restricted assets.......
(0737 SO OUOTOPRR T (421) 73 (107)
Total adjustments (302) (677) 860 (681)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 3 938 $  (14,305) 3 (744) % (1,273)
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Health Development Housing State Toll
Facilities Finance Development Highway
Authority Authority Authority Authority
Industrial
Ravolving
Operating Loan_ Total
$ 2465 § 1414 $ 259021 $ 240696 $ 530,517
(1,947) (1,890) (5.741) (49,772) (88,664)
(203) (1,253) (5.876) {55,949) (73,823)
7,583 9,034 1,735,445 1,753,487
(8,406) (4,016) {2,023 355) (36,899) (2,076,550}
(508) 3,289 (40,506) 98,076 44 967
(686) (3.957) (4,643)
8,384 27,480
(8,384) (8,384)
(686) (3,957) 14,453
(23) (9) (23) (87,014) (87,151)
(29) (15,983) (16,029)
1,464 338 1,802
(23) (38) 1,441 (102,659) (101,378)
(14,346) (14,346)
3,944 4,512
29,865 33,158
3944 15,519 23,324
(531) 6,500 (43,022) 10,936 (18,634)
2,131 10,401 63,595 361,408 479,294
$ 1600 § 16910 % 20573 § 372344 § 460,660
$ 1607 $ 199 § 13,149 3% 68969 § 71,137
16 59 448 53,512 54,556
313 500 1,001
(12) (133) {108,316) (1.041) (109,570)
(4,478) (5.347) {5,982) (15,807)
158 158
13 (381) (376)
30 (7) (20,840) (16,736) (37,970)
495 (2,152) (1.657)
4,478 5,346 57 . 9,607
) (M
9,816 9,519
(43) {470) (513)
(2,106) 554 66,890 84,883
(2,115) 1,293 (53 655) 29,107 (26,170)
3 (508) % 3288 % (40.506) % 98076  $ 44 967
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Enterprise Funds
Farm Development Authority
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Farmer and
Agri-Business Agricultural
Loan Loan
Guarantee Guarantee Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,154 14,150 $ 22,304
Other receivables, net 570 1,264 1,834
Due from other funds 284 284
Total agssets $ 9,008 15414 $ 24,422
Fund equity:
Contributed capital $ 8,110 17,000 $ 25,110
Retained eamings (deficit), unreserved...................... 898 (1,586) (688)
Total fund equity $ 9,008 15414 § 24,422
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Retained Earings
Enterprise Funds
Farm Development Authority
Far the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Farmer and
Agri-Business  Agricultural
Loan Loan
Guarantee Guarantee Total
Operating revenues:
Interest and other investment income.... $ 40 % 72 112
Total operating revenues 40 72 112
Operating expenses:
General and administrative 49 49
655 655
Total operating expenses 49 655 704
Operating (loss) before operating transfers (9) (583) (592)
QOperating transfers-in 284 284
Net income (loss) 275 (583) (308)
Retained eamings (deficit), July 1, 1990 623 (1,003) (380)
Retained earnings (deficit), June 30, 1991 $ 898 % (1,586) (688)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Enterprise Funds

Farm Development Authority
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
Farmer and
Agri-Business  Agricultural
Loan Loan
Guarantee Guarantee Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and Services............ccoeeerimeseesenscnssnrene $ 22 944 966
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services........c.c.cccccenveeane (449) (1,791) (2,240)
Cash payments to employees for Services.............covvmecrieiinniecienans (40) {(71) (111)
Cash receipts from other operating activities...........crvmirrrressnnenee 40 72 112
Net cash (used in) operating activities (427) (846) (1,273)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfers-in from other funds...............cvnniinimnies 317 317
Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (110) (848) (956)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 8264 14,996 23,260
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 8,154 14,150 22,304
Reconciliation of operating (loss) to net cash provided
by operating actlivities:
Operating (loss) $ (9) (583) (592)
Adjustments to reconcile operating (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Provision for uncollectible accounts.................ciinn., 188 188
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable.................cuiiininenns (305) (439) (744)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities. ... {6) (12) (18)
O BT, ...t crr s eceree e e eass e eaeesr b e seenatesasssvasnsnasreesennensrscaren (107) (107)
Total adjustments (418) (263) (681)
Net cash (used in) operating activities $ (427) (846) (1,273)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Enterprise Funds
Housing Development Authority
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Single Family
Mortgage Mortgage
Purchase Loan
Administrative Program Program Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.........cccevereeienene $ 465 $ 878 §$ 15,388 % 16,731
Investments, short-term...... 100,512 23,243 14,190 137,945
Receivables, net:
INtergovernMental.......uuimressssessssmersnsenssncscan: 188 188
[ 1= VSOV 3,025 15,987 12,342 31,354
Due from other funds. . 1,896 9,906 11,802
Loans and notes receivable 531 9,833 8,289 18,653
Restricted assets, cash equivalents...........cceeniiinnens 557 3,285 3,842
Total current assets . 106,617 50,498 63,400 220,515
Investments. 60,109 265,870 45,850 371,829
Loans and notes receivable 18,325 856,853 801,743 1,676,921
Restrictod assets......ccvvveemrerirersccmesensmsnsssssssssssrarseseen: 78,245 106,159 184,404
Property, plant and equipment, Net........ccceveeennienae 1,348 1,348
Other assets 3,656 19,234 52,285 75,175
Total assets $ 190,055 $ 1,270,700 $ 1,069,437 $ 2,530,192
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities................... $ 5190 § 40,741 % 52,650 § 98,581
Due to other funds 9,906 1,851 45 11,802
Notes payable........ueiiieccssisrscnmieresrmsississssnnes 2,485 2,485
Revenue bonds payable...........c..cocvviuneicenneas 17,730 3,095 20,825
Other liabilities 110,089 110,089
Total current liabilities 127,670 60,322 55,790 243,782
Revenue bonds payable.........eeeerieciseiensenieeeceicasanes 1,192,110 998,735 2,190,845
Total liabilities 127,670 1,252,432 1,054,525 2,434,627
Fund equity:
Retained earnings:
Reserved for revenue bond and
note retirement................. 18,268 14,912 33,180
Unreserved...........ccueeeeeniicssinitissasimasssanssssnnsnnes 62,385 62,385
Total fund equity 62,385 18,268 14,912 95,565
Total liabilitles and fund equity $ 190,055 $ 1,270,700 $ 1,069,437 $ 2,530,192
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses

STATE OF ILLINOIS

and Changes In Retained Eamings

Enterprise Funds

Housing Development Authority
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

{Expressed in Thousands)
Single Family
Martgage Mortgage
Purchase Loan
Administrative Program Program Total
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services $ 5,878 5,878
Interest and other investment iNCOME........cnvereomnsiareense 5004 $ 105976 % 99,026 210,006
Other. 469 3,166 3,635
Total operating revenues 11,351 105,976 102,192 219,519
Operating expenses:
Interast 90 100,816 92,792 193,698
General and adminisrative............c.cccovuc i 8,898 2,796 530 12,224
Depreciation rerruemesasrassassesesaneaseaseasaesaaen 448 448
Total operating expenses 9,436 103,612 93,322 206,370
Operating income before operating transfers 1,915 2,364 8,870 13,149
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Other revenues.. 2,938 2,938
Other expenses {17,424} (17,424)
Income (loss) before operating transfers 1,915 2,364 (5,616) {1,337)
Operating transfers-in..........coc i ssesssccssssssnses 115 8,269 8,384
Operating transfers-out (8,269) (115) (8,384)
Net income (loss) (6,239) 2,249 2,653 (1,337)
Retained eamings, July 1, 1990 68,624 16,019 12,2569 96,902
Retained earnings, June 30, 1991 $ 62,385 $ 18,268 § 14,912 95,565
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Enterprise Funds
Housing Development Authority
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Single Family
Mortgage Moattgage
Purchase Loan
Adminisirative Program Program Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and Services........cccvceereeccrcrerccnininnnenns $ 10,160 $ 152,355 § 096,506 $ 259,021
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services...............c.ceeeeee (3,583) (2,128) (30) (5,741)
Cash payments to employees for services.................. " (5,114) (762) (5,876)
Cash receipts from other operating activities...... “ 387,729 505,809 841,907 1,735,445
Cash payments from other operating activities...............c.coeceveeninne (420,766} (656,200) (946,389) (2,023,355)
Net cash (used in) operating activities (31,574) (926) {8,006) (40, 506)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net borrowings (repayments) under revolving loan arrangement..... {(3,957) (3,957)
Operating transfers-in from other funds 115 8,269 8,384
Operating transfers-out to other funds.............ccooieieiin s (8,269) (115) (8,384)
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities (8,154) (115) 4312 (3,957)
Cash fiows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets.... (23) (23)
Proceeds from sale of eqUIPMENL...........cccvurenieeeiemcirmisserseeesc e 1,464 1,464
Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities 1,441 1,441
Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (38,287) (1.041) (3,694) (43,022)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginhing of year 38,752 2476 22,367 63,595
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 465 § 1435 § 18673 % 20,573
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income $ 1915 $ 2364 § 8870 % 13,149
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
DEPIOGIAION. .........eoeeece vt rss s e tes e s nr s e erre e s 448 448
Provision for uncollectible accounts. ... 500 500
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable.............cocoreinnne (3,968) (886.505) (7,845) (108,316)
(increase) decrease in due from other funds.............ceeeveeecrencerens 561 (5,908) (6.347)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities. ... (30,763) 1,850 8,073 (20,840)
Increase (decrease) in intergovernmental payables........................ (2,152) {2,152)
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds. ..............cceevviinnieiinnns 5,907 (559) (2) 5,346
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities...........cc..cov i, 9,818 9,818
OB ...t et es et bbb b e e b s st e s s e naesete e (13,340} 91,924 (11,694) 66,890
Total adjustments (33,489) (3,290) (16,876) (53,655)
Net cash (used in) operating activities $ (31574) § (926) % (8008) % (40,506}




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Enterprise Funds
Student Assistance Commission
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Designated
Account Opportunity
Purchase Loan
Program Program Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - § 16,845 % 45,132 61,977
Investments, short-term 3,067 3,067
Receivables, net:
Intergovernmental 1,776 1,776
Other 2,91 1,975 4,886
Due from other funds 3,583 3,583
Prepaid expenses 937 937
Loans and notes receivable 121,675 1 121,676
Restricted assets, cash equivalents...........cccuiimnine 85,599 85,599
Total current assets 235,456 48,045 283,501
Investments 68,168 68,168
Loans and notes receivable 292,268 18,223 310,491
Restricted assets 90,297 90,297
Property, plant and equipment, net.............cccueimncnnnn 155 1 156
Total assets $ 686344 $ 66,269 752,613
Liabilities:
Accounts payabie and accrued liabilities............ou.e $ 14806 §$ 33 14,839
Due to other funds 96 96
Revenue bonds payable : 151,965 151,965
Other liabilities 1,597 1,597
Total current liabilities 166,867 1,630 168,497
Notes payable 95,954 95,954
Revenue bonds payable....... 382,396 60,404 442,800
Total liabilities 645,217 62,034 707,251
Fund aquity:
Retained earnings (deficit):
Reserved for:
Revenue bord and note retirement................. 164,081 1,524 165,605
Other. 2,711 2,711
Unreserved...........ccccooeeereevnnnnene (122,954) (122,954)
Total fund equity 41,127 4,235 45,362
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 686344 % 66,269 752,613
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes In Retained Eamnings
Enterprise Funds
Student Assistance Commission
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
Designated
Account Opportunity
Purchase Loan
Program Program Total
Operating revenues:
interest and other investment income.... $ 39,933 39,933
Total operating revenues 39,933 39,933
Operating expenses:
Costs of sales and services $ 201 20
General and administrative 11,882 586 12,468
Depreciation 74 74
Other. 190 190
Total operating expenses 11,956 977 12,933
Operating income (loss) 27,977 {977) 27,000
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment income 20,886 4,630 25,516
Interest expense (45,824) {4,052) (49,876)
Other revenues. 1 1
Operating income (loss) before operating transfers 3,039 {398) 2,641
Operating transfers-in 4,633 4,633
Net income 3,039 4,235 7,274
Retained earnings, July 1, 1990 38,088 38,088
Retalned earnings, June 30, 1991 3 41127 % 4,235 45,362
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STATE OF ILUNOIS
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Enterprise Funds

Student Aasistance Commission
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
Designated
Account Opportunity
Purchase Loan
Program Program Total _
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services..............ccceee.e... $ (333) $ (333)
Cash payments to employees for services. . (461) (461)
Cash receipts from other operating activiies...........rvermmiievicnniinnne $ 7,785 7,785
Cash payments from other operating activities................cccvveuiines (6,478) (19,318) (25,796)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,307 {20,112) (18,805)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net borrowings (repayments) under revolving loan arrangement..... (603) 60,000 59,397
Interest paid on revalving 10an..........cooermvrercrececee i (45,824) (2,044) (47,868)
Operating transfers-in from other funds. 4,633 4,633
ONOT. ...ttt se s r e b e ee b s et mn s emeammn e sens 986 986
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities (45,441) 62 589 17,148
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets.........ceviiimrcniienns (53) (53)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investment securities.............cccce e nrccccvencnnicinnenens (39,387) {(39,387)
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities.. 5,788 5,788
interest and dividents on INVESIMENTS. ...........cccorecrecrenncmniniiseenens 20,475 2,655 23,130
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (13,124) 2,655 {10,469)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (57,311) 45,132 (12,179)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 159,755 159,755
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 102444 $ 45132 $ 147576
Reconciliation of operating income (loas) to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 27977 § 977) % 27,000
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
DEPIECIALON............c.coveeeerreereerrersasiasscstsmsns st sscrere s sseestsssssrsaeranars 74 74
Provision for uncollectible accounts.............ccoecrcnenininin. 2,525 2,525
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable..............cocccvvviinienne (34,312) (20,199) (54,511)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds.. 2,164 2,164
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses...... (937) {937)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities.... 1,849 33 1,982
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds..........ociciienis 16 16
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 1,597 1,597
ONBN ...t e et s en e et e bt 914 371 1,285
Total adjustments (26,670) (19,135) (45,805)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 1,307 %  (20112) $  (18.805)
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Internal Service Funds
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Internal Service Funds

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service Funds are maintained to account for the opera-
tions of state agencies which render services to other state agen-
cies or governmental units on a cost-reimbursement basis.



SIGNIFICANT INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS DESCRIFTIONS

Central Management Services
State Garage Revolving Fund—to account for the operation and maintenance of State garages including the
servicing and repair of all automotive equipment owned or controlled by the State. Revenues consist of charges
to user agencies.

Statistical Services Revolving Fund—to account for the purchase, maintenance and operation of electronic data
processing and information devices used by State agencies. Revenues consist of charges from the user agencies.

Office Supplies Revolving Fund—to account for the purchase of office supplies for the State. Revenues consist
of charges to user agencies.

Communications Revolving Fund—to account for the expenses related to telecommunications services for State
agencies. Revenues consist of reimbursements from user agencies.

Health Insurance Reserve Fund—to account for the self-insurance medical and dental plan for State employees
and qualified dependents. This fund records all contributions, appropriations, interest, dividends and expenses
related to the plan.

Department of Corrections
Working Capital Revolving Fund—to account for the income and expenses associated with the industrial
operations at the several State institutions.

Rural Bond Bank

Qperating Fund—to account for the activities of the Illinois Rural Bond Bank including the purchase, servicing and
sale of the securities of rural units of local government.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

internal Service Funds
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Agencies,
Boards and
Departments Authorities
Central Rural
Management Bond
Services Corrections Bank
Working
Revolving Capital
Funds Revolving Operating Other Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents. $ 23400 % 4506 § 174  § 3,365 31,535
Investments, short-term 4,881 4,881
Receivables, net:
Intergovernmental 569 25 a3 627
Other. 3,706 338 184 77 4,305
Due from other funds. 135,301 4,982 742 141,028
Inventories. 2,644 7,992 248 10,884
Prepaid expenses 6 6
Loans and notes receivable 235 6,085 6,320
Restricted assets, cash equivalents..........cccceceevcuen. 29 29
Total current assets 165,855 17,8939 11,353 4,465 199,612
Loans and notes receivable 617 817
Restricted assets.........c.cccenerrecrsmsasissnmessmnassanonsanes 108 860 968
Property, plant and equipment, net.............cccoevrenne.e 92,935 6,810 35 1,105 100,885
Other assets. 20 20
Total assets $ 259,516 % 24769 § 12,248  $ 5,570 302,102
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities................... $ 128,783 % 2144 % 193 § 477 131,597
Intergovernmental payables 4,005 14 4,019
Due to other funds. 840 138 4 91 1,073
Deferred revenues. 191 15 208
Revenue bonds payable..........cccccceerievinnenes 95 95
Other HabililiES...uucseereeresenseesseseseserermsrsrrerasissssnssarssnss 24,945 908 406 26,259
Total current liabilities 158,764 3,205 306 974 . 183,249
Revenue bonds payable.............mimie 6,660 6,660
Other OBHGAIONS....c.eceerrrsrersrrmssnees sesssssesssasemsasesescns 63,997 604 64,601
Total liabilities 222,761 3,205 6,966 1,578 234,510
Fund equity:
Contributed capital............ccoeenerrinenreneenrssersssisestans s 12,306 5,404 5,289 999 23,998
Retained eamings (deficit):
Reserved for revenue bond and
note retirement..... 889 889
Unreserved... 24,448 16,160 (896) 2,993 42,705
Total fund equity 36,754 21,564 5,282 3,992 67,592
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 259,515 § 24,769 $ 12,248 $ 5,570 302,102
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes in Retained Eamings
Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Agencies,
Boards and
Departments Authorities
Central Rural
Management Bond
Services Corrections Bank
Working
Revolving Capital
Funds Revolving Operating Cther Total
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services.............coverierecucenes $ 542,402 $ 29,501 $ 10,291 582,194
Interest and other investment income........c.cocenue. 582 130 712
Other. 131 366 141 3 641
Total operating revenues 542,533 29,867 723 10,424 583,547
Operating expenses:
Costs of sales and SEIVICes.....ceerercricirneniene 114,782 25,110 6,557 146,449
Benefit payments and refunds...............conerrresnrens 361,786 361,786
Interest 6,209 184 71 6,464
General and administrative 27,931 3,288 352 3,307 34,878
Depreciation 26,549 1,139 2 504 28,194
Other. 5,115 192 5,307
Total operating expenses 542,372 29,537 730 10,439 583,078
Operating Income (loss) 161 330 (7) (15) 469
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
INVESIMENt INCOME.....ccoreurierenereseenercsaenemeesncanaessanecas 479 479
Other revenues... 7 114 12 133
Other expenses.............. (7,533) (31) {2) (7,5668)
Income (loss) before operating transfers (6,886) 413 {7) {5) (6,485)
Operating transfers-in. 250 250
Operating ransfers-0Ut......c e iernnsnssisssiesssnsaes {1,401) {1,401)
Net income (loss) (6,886) 413 (7) (1,156) (7,636)
Retained eamings, July 1, 1990 31,334 15,747 4,149 51,230
Retained earnings (deficit), June 30, 1991 $ 24,448 $ 16,160 (7) $ 2,993 43,594
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Agtg:ies,
Boards and
Departments Authorities

Central Rural

Management Boned

Services Coirections Bank

Working
Revolving Capital

Funds Revolving  Operating Other Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and services. $ 525,108 $ 31,285 $ 10,181 $ 566,574
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and Services.......vuusessinises (472,791) (19,654} (5,980) (498,425)
Cash payments to employees for services (22,133) (8,447) (2,076) (32,656)
Cash receipts from other operating activities 3,608 $ 539 151 4,298
Cash payments from other operating activities . (1,881) (684) (12,343) (2,004) (16,912)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 31,911 2,500 {11,804) 272 22,879
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfers-in from other funds 250 250
Operating transfers-out to other funds. {1,401) (1,401)
Other. 2 2
Residual equity transfers-in 5,256 5,256
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 2 5,256 (1,151) 4,107
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from sale of revenue bonds........ 6,755 6,755
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (10,790} (1,279) (4) (180) (12,253)
Principal paid on bond maturities and equipment contracts........ccco.ve.... (20,152) (390) {20,542)
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities {30,942) (1,279) 6,751 (570) (26,040)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest and dividends on iNVESIMENS...........ocotrresssniasrnens 481 481
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,450 1,223 203 (1,449) 1,427
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 21,950 3,373 4,814 30,137
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 23400 $ 45% § 203 $ 3365 $ 31,564
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 161§ 330_ % (7 $ (15) § 469
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 26,549 1,139 2 504 28,194
Provision for uncollectible acCounts..........vvwcicicsicsinnenns 2,901 8 2,909
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable..........c..coceveen. 186 179 (184) (63) 118
(increase) decrease in due from other fUNds.........ccceeeveriniirricnsncenienans (29,559) 354 7 (29,198)
(increase) decrease in iINVENTOTY........oceeremvesccaniinsiencsinnens (324) (826) 123 (1,027)
{Increase) decrease in prepaid eXpPenSsSeS....wrasemmmarrons 6,919 10 6,929
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities......... 20,880 79 193 (481) 20,671
Increase (decrease) in intergovernmantal payables..............oco oo 3,999 14 (3) 4,010
Increase {decrease) in due to other funds.........cceiiiiininnas 238 {131) 4 4 118
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues...........ccceueene. (168) 6) (174)
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 15 82 101 198
Other 114 1,290 (11,826) 87 (10,335)
Total adjustments 31,750 2,170 (11,797) 287 22,410
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 31911 $ 2500 $ (11,804 $ 272§ 22879
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Capital leases (initial year):
Fair market value $ 7202 $§ ~-- $ == $ -- $ 7,202
Current year cash (disbursements) $ 660) $§ -=- $ ~-- § == $ (660)
Instaliment purchases (initial year):
Fair market value $ 14632 $§ == $ -= $ == $ 14632
Current year cash (disbursements) $ (239%) $ ~- $ ~-- § -~ & (2,396)
Transfer of assets from other State funds:
Fair market value 3 102 $ 1,181 % 33 3 94 $ 1,390
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Internal Service Funds
Department of Central Management Services
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
State Statistical Office Health
Garage Services Supplies Communications Insurance
Revolving Revolving Revolving Revolving Reserve Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............cceeeeuee. $ 819 $ 10597 § 1,080 $ 7205 % 3609 $ 23,400
Receivables, net:
Intargovernmental..............cvrveeneenien 16 126 427 569
Other 82 2 3,622 3,706
Due from other funds 5,728 6,646 658 15,986 106,283 135,301
Inventories. 1,710 110 824 2,644
Loans and notes receivable.............ccoe.ruc.. 235 235
Total current assels 8,273 17,796 2,564 27,330 109,892 165,855
Loans and notes receivable..............cu.uree- 617 617
Restricted assets. 108 108
Property, plant and equipment, net............ 3,652 28,272 12 80,999 92,935
Total assets $ 12,033 $ 46685 $ 2576 $ 88329 $ 109,892 § 259,515
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabllities..  $ 3950 $ 3731 $ 493 $ 10,717 $ 109,802 $ 128,783
Intergovernmental payables.........ocrerereees 4,005 4,005
Due to other funds 87 285 78 390 840
Deferred revenues. 8 183 191
Other liabilities 2,014 8,511 64 14,356 24,945
Total current liabilities 6,051 16,540 635 25,646 109,892 158,764
Other obligations 2,028 9,854 52,115 63,997
Total liabilities 8,079 26,394 635 77,761 109,892 222,761
Fund equity:
Contributed capital........c.ccccoveveeeeiercccncennenne 1,078 8,157 321 1,750 12,306
Retained eamings, urreserved.... . 2,876 11,134 1,620 8,818 24,448
Total fund equity 3,054 20,294 1,941 10,568 36,754
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 12,033 $ 46685 % 2576 $ 88320 $ 109,892 $ 259,515
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes In Retained Eamings
Internal Service Funds
Department of Central Management Services
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

State Statistical Office Health
Garage Services Supplies Communications Insurance
Revolving Revolving Revolving Revolving Reserve Total
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services................ $ 27443 §$ 38519 & 3284 $ 97939 $ 375217 $ 542,402
Other. 106 25 131
Total operating revenues 27,549 38,519 3,284 97,964 375,217 542,533
Operating expenses:
Costs of sales and services.........weue. 19,973 23,569 2,427 68,813 114,782
Benefit payments and refunds.................. 361,786 361,786
Interest 243 919 5,047 6,209
General and administrative.......ceoerraraesss 5,203 6,098 547 4,668 11,415 27,931
Depreciation 1,050 9,353 6 16,140 26,549
Other. 1,080 16 3 1,528 2,488 5,115
Total operating expenses 27,549 39,955 2,983 96,196 375,689 542,372
Operating income (loss) et {1,436) 301 1,768 (472) 161
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment income 7 472 479
Other revenues 7 7
Other @XPeNSeS......cccererecracrcrerecreassersaosnes (4) (7,529) {7,533)
Net income (loss) 3 (8,965) 308 1,768 - (6,886)
Retained eamings, July 1, 1990 2,873 20,099 1,312 7,050 31,334
Retained earnings, June 30, 1991 $ 2876 §$ 11,134 % 1620 § 8818 $ w=- $ 24448
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Staternent ot Cash Flows

Internal Service Funds
Department of Central Management Services

June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
State Statistical Office Health
Garage Services Supplies Communications Insurance
Revolving _ Revolving Revolving _ Revolving Reserve Jotal
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and SBIVICES............ccoorereeercncrrrsoininininnns $ 26301 $ 35035 $ 3445 $ 97086 $ 363241 $ 525,108
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services.. (16,848) (11,700) (2,637) (79,577) (362,029) (472,791)
Cash payments to employees for Services...........c.cvrcenmncencnieennncec (8,324) {10,309) (421) (3,079) (22,133)
Cash receipts from other operating activities 3,608 3,608
Cash payments from other aperating activities................cce-cvueeeencns (40) (109) {1,732) (1,881)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,089 13,026 278 16,308 1,212 31911
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital a85615...........ceevirrnenrnesnienie (75) (9,215) {1.500) (10,790)
Principal paid on bond maturities and equipment contracts................ (958) (5,996) (13,198) (20,152)
Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities {1,033) {15,211) (14,698) (30,942)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest and dividends on investments.........c.o e 7 474 481
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 63 (2,185) 278 1,608 1,686 1,450
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 756 12,782 802 5,687 1,923 21,950
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 819 $ 10597 $ 1080 % 7,205 $ 3609 $ 23400
Reconciliation ot operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ -—-- $ (1436) $ 301 % 1,768 % (472) $ 161
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
DEPFEGIAION. ......c.vureemreaeeseaeesceareeseneeseecececeeeesnaensos e eare s s assnsneans 1,050 9,353 6 16,140 26,549
Provision for uncollectible accounts. ..o, 3 410 2,488 2,901
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable......................... 97 (123) 2 210 186
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds................c.cviiinnnns (288) 746 168 4,238 (34,423) (29,559)
(Increase) decrease in inventory (60) (328) (324)
{Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses...........ooeeeveecieeiiieneens 6,919 6,819
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities....... 30 567 150 (6,569) 26,702 20,880
Increase (decrease) in intergovernmental payables..................... 3,999 3,999
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds................ 7 (18) (28) 277 238
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues.... (168) (168)
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities........... 15 15
[0 1 7= SO OO U SRRSO USSP SP PO 129 (2} (11) (2) 114
Total adjustments 1,089 14 462 (23) 14538 1,684 31,750
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 1089 3 13026 $ 278 $ 16306 $ 1,212 $ 31911
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Capital leases (initial year):
Fair market value $ 308 3 -—-- $ -- $ 6894 3 —~- $ 7,202
Current year cash (disbursements) $ 23) $ ~~- $ - $ 3y $§ ~—- 3 (660)
Instaliment purchases (initial year):
Fair market value 3 ~- $ 14832 § = § ~- $ -- $ 14,632
Current year cash (disbursements) 3 -- $ (239%) $ -- $ -- $ - $ (239)
Transfer of assets from other State Funds:
Fair market value $ -- $ 102 $ -~ $ - $ - 3 102
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Trust and
Agency Funds

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

Trust and Agency Funds are maintained to account for assets
held by the State acting in the capacity of trustee or agent.



SIGNIFICANT TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

TRUST FUNDS:

Department of Employment Security
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund-to provide for unemployment insurance benefit claims. Funding is
through employer contributions and Federal Unemployment Trust advances.

State Pension Funds
See Note 10 on page 34 for description of pension funds.

AGENCY FUNDS:

Treasurer
Protest Fund—to hold monies paid under protest. After thirty days, the money is transferred to the appropriate
fund unless the party making that payment under protest has filed a complaint and secured a temporary
injunction restraining the transfer.

Public Treasurers’ Investment Pool Fund—to hold and invest public funds deposited by local Treasurers to
enhance investment opportunities - in effect a mutual fund.

Department of Central Management Services
Deferred Compensation Plan Fund—to defer gross compensation of any State employee and invest the funds until
retirement, death or extreme hardship.

Department of Financial Institutions
Depository Fund-to hold securities or monies of Illinois corporations guaranteeing or insuring titles to real estate.
The securities and monies are held for the benefit of creditors.

Department of Public Aid
Public Assistance Recoveries Trust Fund—to hold monies recovered by law on behalf of the State’s Public Aid
recipients and third parties and to disburse funds for reimbursement of claims collected through error or mistake,
and for certain administrative expenses.

Department of Revenue
RTA Sales Tax Fund—to collect the locally assessed 1 percent Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) sales tax
in Cook County and one-fourth percent sales tax in the five contiguous counties of the R.T.A. districts and to
remit the tax collected to the RT.A.

Home Rule Municipal Retailers’ Occupation Tax Fund—to collect and disburse the retailers” occupation tax imposed
by home rule municipalities on individuals selling tangible personal property.

Surety Bond Fund--to act as custodian for surety bonds posted by taxpayers under the provisions of various State
tax acts. Such deposits would be applied to a taxpayer’s liability at the time of the taxpayer’s default.

Department of Insurance
Security Deposit Fund~to hold securities on deposit by domestic and certain foreign domiciled insurance
companies in the State for protection of all policyholders, policy obligations and creditors of the companies.

Department of Lottery
Deferred Lottery Prize Winners Trust Fund—to hold the proceeds of investments that will be paid to llinois State
Lottery prize winners. Investment contracts are executed by the State Treasurer with the State Lottery Director’s
approval in a manner which ensures the timely payment of prize winners.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Trust and Agency Funds
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Trust
Expendable Pension Agency Total
Assets:
$ 1348812 § 260,272 $ 1370641 $ 2979,725
412 15,049,268 1,269,131 16,318,811
228,261 51,209 279,560
14,539 3,501 18,040
13,047 170,929 3g,111 222,087
1,970 4857 28,815 35,742
10,157 10,157
568,075 568,075
Total agsets $ 1607041 $ 15495483 $ 3320673 3 20432197
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities................ $ 36968 $ 17328 $ 8,142 $% 63,438
Intergovernmental payables. ..., 5,944 1,372,744 1,378,688
Due to other funds................oovereeneeereeenneerenesnens 13,091 217 42,687 55,905
Deferred revenues.......... . 6,799 6,799
Revenue bonds payable................ccccoevnniinnin 10,466 10,466
Depository and other liabilities..............c.ccccccviininn, 2,054 1,905,100 1,907,154
Total liabilities 64,856 28,011 3,329,673 3,422 540
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances............cccoveevienl s 140 140
Unemployment compensation benefits. 1,524,988 1,524,988
Net assets available for plan benefits.... 15,467 472 15,467,472
Endowment and similar funds............ 3 3
Unreserved, undesignated...................cevinnne. 17,054 17,054
Total tund balances 1,542,185 15,467 472 17,009,657
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1607041 $ 15495483 $ 3320673 $ 20432167
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Expendable Trust Funds
June 30, 1991
{(Expressed in Thousands)
Agencies,
Elected Boards and
Officials Departments Authorities
Attorney Employment Industrial
General Security =~ _Commission
Unemployment  Self-Insured
Consumer  Compensation Employers'
Trust Trust Liability Other Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............c.ccovcerencne $ 124 $ 1334756 § 7,066 6866 § 1348812
412 412
228,261 228,261
14,539 14,539
2,626 9,894 10 517 13,047
1,915 55 1,970
Total assets $ 2750 §$ 1589365 % 7,076 7850 $ 1607041
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 3781 % 14 173 % 36,968
Intergovermmental payables............cc.cccccveveenienns 5,944 5,944
Due to other funds.................. 12,799 292 13,001
Deferred revenues.... 6,799 6,799
Other liabilities.............cccoceereevnniveinnins 2,054 2054
Total liabilities 64,377 14 465 64,856
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances............................... 3 137 140
Unemployment compensation benefits......... 1,524,988 1,524,988
Endowment and similar funds................ 3 3
Unreserved, undesignated................c.oceeeeeeenenee $ 2,750 7.059 7,245 17,054
Total fund balances 2,750 1,524,588 7,062 7,385 1,542 185
Total liabilities and fund balances 3 2750 $ 1580365 $ 7,076 7850 $ 1607041
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
Qther Sources and Uses of Financial Resources
and Changes in Fund Balances

Expendable Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
Agencies,
Elected Boards and

Officials Departments Authorities
Attorney Employment Industrial
General _ Security Commission
Unemployment Seif-Insured
Consumer Compensation Employers'

Trust Trust Liabilitiy Other Total
Revenues:
Other taXES.........c.cevieeveeerreree e cveensr s ennees $ 927,399 $ 927,399
Federal government... 14,413 14,413
Licenses and fees.............cocoovrviiiircncennens $ 1,106 1,106
Interest and other investment income................. 133565 % 437 458 134,460
OHEN.....eceeeee et e s saeeeners e nrens $ 387 73 1,148 9,895 11,503
Total revenues 387 1,075,450 1,585 11,459 1,088,881
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social 5ervices........c.c.ovccevceereenne 149 149
EUCation.........ccccovvvmeeecreirc e e e renes 2 2
General government 253 2,888 3,141
Social assistance 1,193,969 873 359 1,195,201
Public protection and justice...............cccceeeee. 7.524 7,524
Natural resources and recreation................... 301 301
Capital outlays..........cccocnevieinininii e, 40 40
Total expenditures 253 1,193,969 873 11,263 1,206,358
Excess (deficiency) ot revenues
over (under) expenditures 134 (118,519) 712 196 (117,477)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in...........cc.cviinn e 309 308
Operating transfers-out...........cccceeiiennncnieninnes. (29,110) (29,110}
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources (29,110) 309 (28,801)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 134 (147,629) 712 505 (146,278)
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 2616 1,672,617 6,350 6,880 1,688,463
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 2750 $ 152498 $ 7062 $ 7385 3 1,542,185
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Pension Trust Funds
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
General State
Assembly Judges' Employees’ Teachers'
Retirement Retirement Retirement Retirement
System System System System
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........cc.cccooeveeveernninnene $ 729 % 398 $ 18683 § 2,610
Investments.................. 34,440 169,882 2,949,574 8,644,583
Other receivables, net 15 157 10,564 107,365
Due from other funds. 38 1,486 19
Property, plant and equipment, nét.......................... 19 29 4,436 980
Total assets $ 35203 % 174102 $ 2984743 $ 8755557
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities................. $ B8 3 % $ 3228 % 8,389
Duetoother funds...........cocceieceniveccrneneeen, 43 17 100 46
Revenue bonds payable
Other Habilibes. ... .....ooovievimriererereerenreeree e e
Total liabilities 61 113 3,328 8,435
Fund balances:
Reserved for net assets
available for plan benefits...........c.ccccneeecenonecnae 35,142 173,989 2,981,415 8,747,122
Total fund balances 35,142 173,989 2,881,415 8,747,122
Total liabilities and fund balances 3 35203 3 174,102 $ 2984743 $ 8755557
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State

Universities State
Retirement Board of
System Investment Eliminations Total
$ 234,254 1 3 (11) % 260,272
3,279,197 3,125,488 (3,153,896) 15,049,268
24,420 45,090 (16,682) 170,929
3314 4,857
4 649 44 10,157
$ 3545834 3,170633 $ (3,170589) § 15455483
$ 5,597 $ 17,328
11 23 8 (23) 217
10,466 10,466
16,670 (16,670) — -
16,074 16,693 {16,693) 28,011
3,529,760 3,153,940 (3,153,896) 15,467,472
3,529,760 3,153,840 (3,153,896} 15,467,472
3170633 $ (3,170,589) $ 15495483

$ 3545834
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Balances
Pension Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991

(Expressed in Thousands)
General " Siate
Assembly Judges’ Employees’ Teachers'
Retirement Retirement Retirerment Retirement
System System System System
Operating revenues:
Contributions:
Employer..........coveeiinmeeieeneever e 3 2073 % 10657 $ 115980 § 293,585
EmPpIOYee.........cocvmrirc e 1,216 7,155 120,263 310,969
Interest and other investment income.............. 2,171 10,785 180,520 463,541
OHhOL ...ttt 545 199,079
Total operating revenues 6,005 28,597 416,763 1,267,174
Operating expenses:
Benefit payments and refunds..........cocvnne 4,161 21,375 226,992 592,435
Genearal and administrative................cocceceeeenee 142 213 3,648 6,088
Depreciation..............ccovereeresrerimrcererrreerineenees 3 4 125 564
O8I ...ttt ee e e 150 865
Total operating expenses 4,306 21,692 230,915 599,950
Net income 1,699 7,005 185,848 667,224
Fund balances, July 1, 1990 33,443 166,984 2,795,567 8,079,898
Fund balances, June 30, 1991 $ 35142 $ 173989 $ 20681415 § 8747122
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State

Universities State
Retirement Board of
System Investment Eliminations Total
$ 117,296 $ 536,591
152,380 591,983
187,711 $ 203850 § (192,364) 866,214
279 199,903
467,666 203,850 (192,364) 2,197,691
231,525 10,025 (10,025) 1,076,488
5,559 11,486 27,134
313 1 1,010
466 1,481
237,863 21,612 (10,025) 1,106,113
229,803 182,338 (182,339) 1,001,578
3,290 957 2,971,602 (2.971,557) 14,375 884

$ 3520760 § 3153940 $ (3,153896) $ 15467472
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Agency Funds
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)

Elected Officials
Comptrolier
Secretary Social
of Security
State Treasurer Contributions_
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.................c..ccccviiennn $ 10,570 $ 1,255,130 $ 2,073
20
9 6
100 7.225
Total assets $ 10670 $ 12551590 § 9,304
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities................. $ 242 § 223
Intergovemmental payables...................ccnnee $ 2,906 1,220,341 7,983
Duetoother funds...........oocooeeeeeeee e 3,233 1,008
Depository and other fiabilities................cccceorens, 7,764 31,343
Total liabilities $ 10,670 $ 1,255 159 $ 9,304
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Departments

Central Cther
Management Public Code
Services Aid Revenue Departments Other Total
$ 5,620 11,804 65912 % 7173 12,359 1,370,641
313,685 955,446 1,269,131
49,584 1,695 51,2909
2,500 509 492 3,501
75 37,908 37 47 29 38,111
499 19,889 1,202 28915
) 568,075 568,075
$ 319879 52212 135422 $ 1,632,452 14,575 3,320,673
$ 5114 1648 $ 142 1,773 9,142
16,388 118,846 6,180 1,372,744
21 34,057 3,143 731 404 42,687
314,744 1,767 11,685 1,531,579 6,218 1,905,100
$ 319879 52,212 135422  $ 1532452 14,675 3,329,673
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STATE OF ILLINOCIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Agency Funds
Secretary of State
June 30, 1991
(Expressad in Thousands)
Intemational
Safety Registration Local
Responsibility Plan Funds Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3 2,621 2806 $ 5,143 10,570
Due from other funds..........cccoomrecvcrerniinicireonnas 100 100
Total assels 3 2,621 2906 $ 5,143 10,670
Liabilities:
Intergovernmental payables..............ccooeniinnns 2,906 2,906
Depository and other liabilities... $ 2,621 3 5,143 7,764
Total liabllities 3 2,621 2006 § 5,143 10,670
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Agency Funds
Treasurer
June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
Public
Treasurers'
Investment
Protest Pool Total

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents.....................o. $ 34556 §$ 1,220,574 % 1,255,130

Receivables, net:

Taxes.... 20 20
Ottt e cnrees 9 9

Total assets $ 34576 3 1220583 §$ 1255159
Liabiliies:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities................ 3 242 $ 242

Intergovernmental payables...........ccooneniininncne 1,220,341 1,220,341

Due to ather funds $ 3,233 3,233

Cther liabilities........c..c...cocveeeevviniionninoine e 31,343 31,343
Total liabilities $ 34576 $ 1,220583 $ 1255159
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet

Agency Funds
Department of Central Management Services
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
State
Employees’
Group Defetred
Insurance Compensation
Premium Plan Total

Asgets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 4594 % 1,026 5,620

INVESIMBNTS............oocvecir e e 313,685 313,685

Cther receivables, net 75 75

Due from other funds............cccirmininin. 499 499
Total assets $ 5093 $ 314786 319,879
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 5072 § 42 5,114

Due to other funds...........ccccccoveimcmrcneeces 21 21

Other Nabilities............c.cceeeverereenrvrcecicc e rerceeenene 314,744 314,744
Total llabilities 3 5093 § 314786 319,879
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Agency Funds
Department of Public Aid
June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
Public Social
Assistance Services
Recoveries Block
Trust Grant Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........ccccoveeevireonirseenes $ 11,804 11,804
Receivables, net:
2,500 2,500
37,908 37,908
Total assets $ 49.712 2,500 52,212
Liabilities:
Intergovernmental payables...............coevcvenneinnins $ 16,388 16,388
Oue to other funds..... 31,857 2,500 34,057
Other liabilities.............ooeeeverrrreece s 1,767 1,767
Total liabilities $ 49,712 2,500 52,212
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Agency Funds
Department of Revenue
June 30, 1991
{Expressed in Thousands)
Home Rule
County Municipal County
Water Retailers Option Sports RTA
Commission Occupation  Motor Fuel Facilities Sales Surety
Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax Bond Total

Assgets:

Cash and cash equivalents.................... $ 3258 $ 14002 § 2,460 2,258 32248 $ 11,685 65,912

Receivables, net:

TAXES.......ooevieuicimireeeeereesresnrraeeransans 1,875 14,886 1,616 1,321 30,186 49,584
OHEN ... et it 3 9 2 23 37

Due from other funds..............cccceeinaet 19,889 19,889
Total assets $ 4836 $ 28897 § 4,078 3,579 82347 $ 11,685 135,422
Liabilitles:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  $ 52 3 5§23 1,073 1.648

Intergovemmental payables................... 4,784 28374 § 4,078 4386 81,274 118,946

Due to other funds................... 3,143 3,143

Depository and other liabilities $ 11685 11,685
Total liabilities $ 4836 $ 28897 $ 4,078 3,579 82347 3 118685 135,422
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet
Agency Funds
Other Code Departments
June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
Mental Health
Financial & Developmental
Corrections Institutions Insurance Lottery Disabilities
Deferred
Lottery Prize
Resident Security Winners Resident
Trusts Depository Deposit Trust Trust Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..........cceevinne 1,344 $ 2448 § 3381 % 7173
INVESIMENES......oovereerereienereereerereesrerecrences 955,384 62 955,446
Receivables, net:
Intergovemmental............c.cceeereiienn. 509 509
Other........ocveieeenene 19 11 17 47
Due from other funds.. 1,167 35 1,202
Other assets........ccccevevveevieenccreeren e 3 10515 $ 557560 568,075
Total assets 2530 % 10515 $ 557,560 $ 957843 § 4004 $ 1,532452
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.... 72 $ 70 % 142
Due toother funds..........ccocoovivevcennnnn 237 494 731
Depository and other liabilities.................... 2221 § 10515 $ 557560 $ 957843 3,440 1,531,579
Total liabilities 2530 § 10515 $ 557560 $ 957843 § 4004 3 1532452
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Changes in Asseis and

Liabilities—All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
ASSETS
Cash Receivables Due From
and Cash Intergovern- Other
Equivalents __Investments Taxes mental Other Funds
Organization/Fund:
Secretary of State:
Safety Responsibility
Balance July 1, 1990................. $ 3,303
Additions 1621
DOdUCHONS.........coeererecsrarenecsnne 2,303
Balance June 30, 1991 2,621
International Registration Plan
Balance July 1, 1990................. 7,719
Additions. 95,016 $ 100
DedUCHONS.......c.ccccrurneeracrnnrsinnens 99,929
Balance June 30, 1991 2806 100
Local Funds
Balance July 1, 1990................. 5450
Additions 5,261
Deductions............ccoimieiinnnn 5,568
Batance June 30, 1991 5,143
Treasurer:
Protest
Balance July 1, 1990................. 31,594 $ 386
Additions 38,442 20
Deductions...........ocvvvnvimeeseannnes 35,480 386
Balance June 30, 1991 34,556 20
Public Treasurers' Investment Pool
Balance July 1, 1990.......ccc... 1,029,498 $ 2,058
Additions 3,448,632 9
Deductions..........cc.ccoevereninisicens 3,257 556 2,058
Balance June 30, 1991 1,220,574 9
Comptroller-
Social Security Contributions
Balance July 1, 1990................. 859 6,604
Additions....... 1,287 6 7,225
Deductions.........ccceiminrinen 73 5,604
Balance June 30, 1991 2073 6 7,225
Central Management Services:
Group Insurance Premium Fund
Balance July 1, 1990................. 4,098 246 199
AdAItIONS.......coecviceeecrcieiceeneerrens 26,700 499
Deductions...........cocovrcrssennnnn. 26,204 246 199
Balance June 30, 1991............. 4,594 - 499
State Employees Deferred
Compensation Plan
Balance July 1, 1990................. 1279 § 261,134
ADDItIONS.....cceeveecricissisrisnmsnssisnns 57,453 66,700 75
Deductions.........cvccenereenisnran. 57,706 14,149
Balance June 30, 1991 1,026 313,685 75
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ASSETS (CONT.) LIABILITIES
Accounts
Payable Intergovern- Due To
Other Total and Accrued mental Other Other Total
Assets Assets Liabilities Payables Funds Liabiliies Liabilities
$ 3,303 3303 $ 3,303
1,621 1,621 1,621
2,303 2,303 2,303
2621 2,621 2,621
7.719 7,719 7.719
95,116 95,116 95,116
99,929 99,929 99,929
2,906 2,906 2,906
5,450 5,450 5,450
5,261 5,261 5,261
— 5568 5568 5,568
5143 5,143 5,143
31,980 3,423 28,557 31,980
38,462 3233 31,343 34,576
35,866 3,423 28 557 31,980
34,576 3,233 31,343 34,576
1,031,556 $ 204 1,031,352 1,031,556
3,448,641 242 3,448,399 3,448,641
3,250,614 204 3,259 410 3260614
1,220,583 242 1,220,341 1,220,583
7,463 1 6,627 835 7,463
8,518 223 7,769 263 8,255
6677 1 6413 8414
9 304 223 7,983 1,008 9,304
4543 4,543 4,543
27,199 27178 21 27,199
26,649 26,649 26,649
5,003 5072 21 5,093
262413 12 262,401 262,413
124,228 42 72,740 72,782
71,855 12 20,397 20,409
314,786 42 314,744 314,786
(continued)
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(continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and
Lisbilities--All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed in Thousands)
ASSETS
Cash Receivables Due From
and Cash Intergovern- Other
Equivalents __Investments Taxes mental Other Funds
Organization/Fund:
Department of Public Ald:
Public Assistance Recoveries Trust
Balance July 1, 1980................. $ 10,598 $ 33,295
Additions 54,439 75,750
Deductions...........c.coonmrernsnennes 53,233 71,137
Balance June 30, 1951 11,804 37,908
Sodial Setvice Block Grant
Balance July 1, 1990.................
Additions. 124,705 $ 2,500
Deductions........oevrarressscassencanns 124,705
Balance June 30, 1991 - 2,500
Department of Revenue:
County Water Commission Tax
Balance July 1,1990............... 3,146 $ 1,718 10
Additions. 18,932 1,575 3
Deduchions.............covceeeseereeniesans 18,820 1,718 10
Balance June 30, 1991 3258 — 15875 3
Home Rule Municipal Retailers Occupational Tax
Balance July 1, 1990..........c.c...
Additions. 14,002 14,886 9
Deductions........erereeeciseesnns
Balance June 30, 1991............. 14,002 14,886 9
County Option Motor Tax
Balance July 1, 1990................. 2,641 1,206 10
Additions. 2,460 1616 2
Deductions..........c.occecremsnsseisinn: 2641 1,208 10
Balance June 30, 1991 2 460 1616 2
Sports Facilities Tax
Balance July 1, 1990...........00-0- 1,989 1,497
Additions 12,579 1,321
DedUCHONS.........c.covricrcesecereenne. 12,310 1497
Balance June 30, 1991 2,258 1321
RTA Sales Tax
Balance July 1, 1990................. 41,721 31,707 122
Additions. 32,249 30,186 23 % 19,889
Deductions.........cuummmriens 41,721 31,707 122
Balance June 30, 1991 32,249 30,186 23 19,889

Surety Bond
Balance July 1, 1990.................
Additions

Balance June 30, 1891

11,855
3,759
3929

11,685
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ASSETS (CONT.) LIABILITIES
Accounts
Payable Intergovern- Due To
Other Total and Accrued mental Cther Cther Total
Assets Assets Liabilities Payables Funds Liabilities Liabilities
$ 43,893 $ 14377 §$ 28500 $ 1,007 $ 43,893
130,189 12,006 26,359 33427 71,792
124,370 9995 23311 32,667 65973
49,712 16,388 31,557 1,767 49,712
127,205 127,205 127,205
124,705 124,705 124,705
2,500 2,500 2,500
4874 59 4718 97 4,874
20,510 52 4784 4,836
20,548 59 4,718 97 4874
4,836 52 4784 - 4,836
28,897 523 28,374 28,897
28,897 523 28,374 28,897
3857 132 3,719 6 3,857
4,078 4,078 4,078
3857 132 3719 6 3857
4078 - 4078 e 4078
3486 348 3,140 3,486
13,900 436 3,143 3,579
13,807 346 3,140 3,486
3579 436 3,143 3579
73,550 24 73,526 73,550
82,347 1,073 81,274 82,347
73,550 24 73526 73,550
82,347 1,073 81,274 82,347
11,855 11,855 11,8585
3,759 3,759 3,759
3929 3,929 3,929
11,685 11,685 11,685
(continued)
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(continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Changes In Assets and
Lisbilities—-All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1991
(Expressed In Thousands)
ASSETS
Cash Receivables Due From
and Cash Intergovern- Other
Equivalents __Investments Jaxes mental Other Funds
Organization/Fund:
Corrections-
Resident Trusts
Balance July 1, 1990........c.ce.ce. $ 1,659 $ 896
Additions, 3 19 27
Deductions...........oeceemeereerssane: 318
Balance June 30, 1991 1,344 19 1,167
Financial Institutions-
Depository
Balance July 1, 1990................
Additions
DedUCHONS........cceerrrarericcrcsssear:
Balance June 30, 1991
Insurance-
Security Deposit
Balance July 1, 1990.................
Additions
Deductions............cvrrmeeeennennnen.
Balance June 30, 1991
Lottery-
Deferred Lottery Prize
Winners Trust
Balance July 1, 1990..... ... 1467 $ 769954 4
Additions 97,449 282,204 11
Deguctions.........cocccvcemcrrasicinar. 06 468 96,774 4
Balance June 30, 1991 2448 955,384 11
Mental Heaith & Developmental
Disabilites-
Resident Trusts
Balance July 1, 1990 3,460 3 $ 302 -] 7
Additions.............c.... 15,665 50 509 17 35
DedUCHONS......ccooereenrcesecsinrenens 15,744 302 26 7
Balance June 30, 1991 3,381 62 509 17 35
Other:
Balance July 1, 1990................ 11,428 $ 1,769 344 68 22
Additions . 445260 1,605 492 29
Deductions..........eccneeeeenneneeennns 444,329 1,769 344 68 22
Balance June 30, 1991 12,359 1,695 492 29 -——
Total-All Agency Funds
Balance July 1, 1980.............00n- 1,173,764 1,031,001 38,283 646 35,839 1,728
Additions 4,495911 348,963 51,299 3,501 75,953 28,019
Deductions............coeveerceresanrecn 4,299.034 110,923 38,283 646 73,681 6,832
Balance June 30, 1991 $ 1370641 $ 1269131 $ 51299 $§ 3501 $ 3B111 $ 28915




ASSETS (CONT.) LIABILITIES
Accounts
Payable Intergovern- Due To
Other Total and Accrued mental Other Other Total
Assets Assets Liabilities Payables Funds Liabilites Liabilities
2555 $ 184 345 $ 2016 $ 2,555
290 205 205
315 122 108 230
2530 72 237 2,221 2,530
$ 11,394 11,394 11,394 11,394
879 879 879 879
10,515 10,515 10,515 10,515
522,505 522,505 522,505 522,505
124,775 124,775 124,775 124,775
89,720 89,720 89,720 89 720
557,560 557,560 557,560 557,560
771,425 771,425 771,425
379,664 283,337 283,337
193,246 96919 96919
957,843 957,843 957,843
3,798 80 509 3,209 3,798
16,285 70 404 12,952 13,516
16,079 80 500 12,721 13,310
4,004 70 494 3,440 4,004
13,631 1518 § 6,318 385 5412 13,631
447 476 13,688 394,852 508 20,691 429,739
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